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This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are compulsory.

This question paper is divided into two parts — Part A and Part B.

Part A is compulsory for all candidates.

Part B has two options i.e. (1) Analysis of Financial Statements, and
(2) Computerised Accounting. Candidates must attempt only one of the given

options as per the subject opted in Part B.

Questions no. 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carry 1 mark each.
Questions no. 17 to 20, 31 and 32 carry 3 marks each.
Questions no. 21, 22 and 33 carry 4 marks each.

Questions no. 23 to 26 and 34 carry 6 marks each.

There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been provided in
7 questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks, 1 question of four marks

and 2 questions of six marks.

1)

(i1)

PART A

(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)

Hina and Neena are partners in a firm. Neena withdrew ¥ 10,000
per month at the beginning of each month during the year ended
315t March, 2022. Interest on drawings was to be charged @ 6% per
annum.

Interest on Neena’s drawings for the year ended 315t March, 2022

will be :

(a) ¥ 3,900 (b) T 325
e ¥ 3,600 @ ¥ 3,300
OR

Vibha and Asha are partners in a firm. Asha withdrew ¥ 1,000 at
the end of each quarter during the year ended 315t March, 2022.
Interest on drawings will be calculated for an average period of :

() 6 months (b) 4% months

(¢) 7 % months (d) 6% months

—~ Page 3 P.T.O.



2. I R TEA TH BH H HERGR § | WA 4 1 I, 2021 H HH H
T 6,00,000 T KT {1 | TR HIg TR Toi@ &1 AT | 31 ATE, 2022 i

3T R R e 91 s <kt fe it <p1 geper o -
@) T 36,000 (b) T 18,000
© T 9,000 d) T 27,000

3. () oAfgar fafies 9 T 4,70,000 H Yg INEERET F HT oI & G
T 5,00,000 % qUT Y& 37T 1 fEA fRam | T 30,000 % I T @A
I - 1 - S - - 111
(a) TN, 919 9
(b)  YSit H= ¥, 9 9
(c) SN &=, 5|1 9&
(d) IE= ==, ST 9§
T

i) uu fafes 9 gya fafies &t £ 12,00,000 1 afwrafaat qen
T 4,00,000 HI FATRA HI T 9,00,000 h HT oI T AR HE H
Tgafd € | Jod 1 YTaE T 100 TAH & 11% FROGAT 1 10% d8 T
fortoa sees <7 o1 | fifaa fore mw koo <h gvea gl
(a) 9,000 (b) 10,000
(¢) 8,000 (d 11,000

Heleriaa Hreqi4e 1Cfd &1 96T To1 399 &1 7T a1 & YR R 397 &7 4 797
5 & I 19T :
Shicrdr, Afadr am 7Y Th B § Areigr off aur It St shES: T 6,00,000,
T 4,00,000 TAT T 2,00,000 i | G W 10% T X & N ¢ o q99Tq
AT 1 fauTem e TR & ot
e % 9T, |fen % W QT 7Y % YT | Shiadl 5 SARETd €9 9 TR &
o5 @i # =faar &1 9 G W &I g9 6 qeErq et ot 9y |
¥ 1,00,000 § 7 & B |

ISt W SIS YgH S ¥ U9 31 T, 2022 I GETH g I 9 H ey
< 3,00,000 o1 |
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2. Aman and Chaman are partners in a firm. On 1St July, 2021 Aman
advanced a loan of ¥ 6,00,000 to the firm. There is no partnership deed.
On 315* March, 2022, Aman was entitled to get the following amount as

interest on loan : 1
(a) T 36,000 (b) T 18,000
(c) Z 9,000 (d) T 27,000

3. (1) Akshita Ltd. issued fully paid shares of ¥ 5,00,000 in purchase
consideration of net assets of ¥ 4,70,000. The balance of ¥ 30,000
will be to account. 1

(a)  debited, Goodwill
(b)  debited, Capital Reserve
(c) credited, Capital Reserve

(d) credited, General Reserve

OR
(i1) Maira Ltd. took over assets of ¥ 12,00,000 and liabilities of
T 4,00,000 of Subav Ltd. for an agreed purchase consideration of
T 9,00,000. The amount was payable by issue of 11% debentures of
T 100 each at 10% discount. The number of debentures issued will

be : 1
(a) 9,000 (b) 10,000
(c) 8,000 (d) 11,000

Read the following hypothetical situation and answer questions number

4 and 5 on the basis of the given information :
Kavita, Savita and Madhu were partners in a firm with capitals of
< 6,00,000, ¥ 4,00,000 and < 2,00,000 respectively. After providing
interest on capital @ 10% p.a., the profits are divisible as follows :
Kavita %, Savita % and Madhu % Kavita personally guaranteed that
Savita’s share of profit after charging interest on capital would not be
less than ¥ 1,00,000 in any year.
The profit for the year ending 315t March, 2022 amounted to ¥ 3,00,000
before providing interest on capital.

67/1/1 ~ N~~~ Page 5 P.T.O.
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glerdar 1 AT T 91T TR <h Uit 9 kA o
(a) ¥ 40,000 () T 70,000
() T 20,000 (d T 10,000

%H o ol AT I TS T TR T THEISE B & 9v=rq argeil ¥ fowrfoa
fepa S

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(1)

(i1)

(1)

(i1)

Hiadr T 60,000, FiadT T 40,000 TAT 7Y T 20,000
Hiadr T 50,000, Ffadm T 1,00,000 T 7Y T 30,000
Hiadr T 60,000, Fiadr T 90,000 TAT 7Y T 30,000
Hiadr T 60,000, Ffaar T 1,00,000 921 7Y T 20,000

Teh HFHT 4 T 10 I o 400 3130 1, 9 W T 8 Ifd 3w anfaa
fopem T o, T 2 Wfq 379 T AW ATET URT BT PIAH T HA T E
T T | 39 ST o B WO YS @Id h AW 9& § @Al i
Gl'l'@'ﬁ:

(a) ¥4,000 (b) ¥ 800
(c) T 3,200 (d ¥ 2,000
AAAT

tfead fafes 9 T 10 9% & 700 I @1 g 10% Hifirm w
frifira foeam e, = 5 gfa ow (fftem wiga) &t smeea iy qen
T 3 ufd o791 i Tom wa AfH AT TR ST PIAE T B T W H
ot | 39 37en o FOT WY B0 @I o ST 9e § Wl b A
(a) % 17,000 (b) % 1,400
(c) % 4,900 d = 2,100

Ufga fafide 3 T 100 938 &+ 2,000, 9%3€musﬁwﬁﬁq-—r T 95 9fd
OIS R fRIAT | 9% RUTIF @Td & STHT 98] H Wil shl ST

(a) ¥ 1,90,000 (b) % 1,10,000
(c) T 2,00,000 (d) ¥ 10,000
AT

frafafea o @ o981 %29 @ 22

(a) RIS W SIS Ueh YYR &, fof=em T8 |
(b) RO bl g W fifea fopem S Hepar 2 |
(c)  TRUTIALTRAT hl ae e o SR & 2 |
(d) T w3 § uiEfaa T8 fRam S aekan |
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4, Savita’s share of profit is short of the guaranteed amount by : 1
(a) T 40,000 (b) ¥ 70,000
(c) T 20,000 (d) < 10,000

5. The total profits of the firm after adjustment of guaranteed amount will
be distributed between the partners as : 1

(a) Kavita ¥ 60,000, Savita ¥ 40,000 and Madhu T 20,000
(b) Kavita ¥ 50,000, Savita ¥ 1,00,000 and Madhu ¥ 30,000
(c) Kavita ¥ 60,000, Savita ¥ 90,000 and Madhu ¥ 30,000
(d) Kavita ¥ 60,000, Savita ¥ 1,00,000 and Madhu ¥ 20,000

6. (1) A company forfeited 400 shares of ¥ 10 each, ¥ 8 per share called
up for non-payment of first call of ¥ 2 per share. On forfeiture of

these shares, ‘Share Capital’ account will be debited with : 1
(a) ¥ 4,000 (b) ¥ 800
(c) T 3,200 (d) T 2,000

OR

(i)  Xyle Ltd. forfeited 700 shares of ¥ 10 each issued at a premium of
10% for non-payment of allotment money of ¥ 5 per share
(including premium) and first and final call of ¥ 3 per share. On
forfeiture of these shares, ‘Share Forfeiture Account’ will be

credited with : 1
(a) < 7,000 (b) ¥ 1,400
(c) T 4,900 (d T 2,100
7. (1) Rohit Limited issued 2,000, 9% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at ¥ 95
per debenture. 9% Debentures account will be credited by : 1
(a) ¥ 1,90,000 (b) ¥ 1,10,000
(c) < 2,00,000 (d) ¥ 10,000
OR
(i1))  Which of the following statements is incorrect ? 1

(a) Interest on debentures is a charge and not an appropriation.
(b)  Debentures can be issued at discount.
(c) Debentureholders do not have voting rights.

(d) Debentures cannot be converted into shares.

67/1/1 ~ N~~~ Page 7 P.T.O.



8. T, YR qYT SfGHIS WG & qAT 3:2:1 % UM H A} ol fauTeH
HA 9 | 1 JAr, 2022 H AHN BH § FATHGT & T | A h
TarHgfa 6t fafy w feufa faawr emwgiv @ & 9@ 95 § T 1,20,000
AY AT @1 A7 | A Bl T URT N AT HA G IH AT BT SR
[ERIESIIE
(a)  3THA TAT YR % Yol @Al o AW 98 H G A9-fo9Te g9 ¥ |
(b) A, YR AT AT < Y @Al o AW 9§ § A Ard-faumeH

U H |
(c)  3THA QT STYR h YSNt @Al o SHT 981 § T ATH-[HSH I H |
(d) 3T qAT STYR o Y51t @Tdi o AT &1 H Ieh AIAH I H |

9. ﬁﬁlgﬁmﬁw*wwq&ﬁﬁm%ﬂwz12%3313¢mﬁw%ﬁw
fawrsH & 8 | A AT 8 T q91 SOl SeE ST SHESH,
REF{El o QAR R CAAISTl o JAMYRUT o 99=Td 38 Yoil @Id i
I T 80,000 o1 | TfYr 3K eflt 35 q@ & QUi fde™ ® 38 T 1,00,000 1
YA i o [T T80 81 T | AT hl HaTHgd T BH hl BT § IHhT

HIT AT ;
(a) < 4,000 (b) < 20,000
(c) < 16,000 (d) < 1,80,000

10. 3YHYT(A): TG Teh I IHIHN 7 |

FRU(R) : Tfd wiosy d smferd omgmer eyt & 2fdafics et e %
Tree | Teh BH 1 TfIssT &1 e 7 |

f=fafiga @ 9 92t faemeq <1 =—@ FifST
(a) AR (A) T 8, Tg SO (R) Tod 7 |

(b)  3THT (A) A 8, T RO (R) TE 7 |

(c) 3R (A) qUT SR (R) 1 981 & |

(d)  IHI (A) 9T FHROT (R) SHI Tdd & |
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10.

67/1/1

Aman, Aadhar and Avinash were partners and sharing profits in the
ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Avinash retired from the firm on 15t July, 2022. On the
date of Avinash’s retirement, the Balance Sheet showed a debit balance
of ¥ 1,20,000 in the Profit and Loss Account. For calculating the amount
payable to Avinash, this balance will be transferred :

(a)  To the debit side of the capital accounts of Aman and Aadhar in old
profit sharing ratio.

(b) To the debit side of the capital accounts of Aman, Aadhar and
Avinash in old profit sharing ratio.

(c) To the credit side of the capital accounts of Aman and Aadhar in
new profit sharing ratio.

(d) To the credit side of the capital accounts of Aman and Aadhar in
their gaining ratio.

Nidhi, Kunal and Kabir are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio
of 2 : 1 : 2. Kunal retired and the balance in his capital account after
making necessary adjustments on account of reserves, revaluation of
assets and reassessment of liabilities was ¥ 80,000. Nidhi and Kabir
agreed to pay him ¥ 1,00,000 in full settlement of his claim. Kunal’s
share of goodwill of the firm, on his retirement was :

(a) ¥ 4,000 (b) T 20,000
(¢ ¥ 16,000 (@ ¥ 1,80,000

Assertion (A) : Goodwill is a intangible asset.

Reason (R):  Goodwill is the value of the reputation of a firm in respect
of profits expected in future, over and above the normal
profits.

Select the correct answer from the following :

(a)  Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is wrong.
(b)  Assertion (A) is wrong, but Reason (R) is correct.
(c)  Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct.
(d)  Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are wrong.

—~ Page 9 P.T.O.



12.

13.

14.

67/1/1

F AT @ Teh BH § AEIGR o GAT 7 : 1 % AId H ATH-TH T fa9eH
g | F J YAk fqHTEl & IRH H T 12,000 h Tk Hivaa Uit &1 st
foman | STTETT W 6% aTfSer @ @ =S Wi foRn SiTar @ | 99 % 31 H STE
T IS Y9G v shl TsHH=n Ifafse g .

(a) ARl W SIS Widl 4™ ¥ 1,800

%’ 1 ol @ral T 1,800
(b) AW W IS QIdl 4™ g 1,800

‘e’ <hl T WTdl T 1,800
(c) & 1 Ysit @I 9 T 1,800

TR0 T IS @Il T 1,800
(@ - fofse @ ™ T 1,800

I TS Gl T 1,800

3Tfehd St 1 98 WIT S8 areda ® SHa1 sl AWed i o fog feifea T

STdT B, ShEdTdl B

(a) frem gSh
(b)  Tifia gSh
(c)  3Mersha it
(@ g

5 fafiees 3 T 100 5 &1 w3719, 8 20% Hiftem w frifia foran w
of, T 30 Wi 37 hl JU9 AT AT T 10 Jfd T <1 AT AT T YA
% W, W R T | =Ead qod 59 W 39 o ol qH G foRam S
GohdT 2 :

(a) T 40 b) T 60

() T 20 (d T 100

&I qAT ST Th HH H HIEER & A 2: 1 AT § i &l fawse
| s B 2w % for e # R | s 3 e

9T T % T Aferar | qen % T ST & ot | e, STmT qen s1ed

ST T A1 -fauTSH 7aTd g1
(a) 3:2:4 (b) 4:3:2
(c) 2:1:1 (d) 4:2:3

-~~~ Page 10



11. ‘A’ and ‘B’ were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the ratio
of 7: 1. ‘A’ withdrew a fixed amount of ¥ 12,000 at the beginning of each
quarter. Interest on drawings is charged @ 6% p.a. The journal entry for

charging interest on drawings at the end of the year will be : 1
(a) Interest on drawings A/c Dr. < 1,800
To A’s Capital A/c < 1,800
(b)  Interest on drawings A/c Dr. < 1,800
To A’s Current A/c < 1,800
(c) A’s Capital A/c Dr. < 1,800
To Interest on drawings A/c < 1,800
(d)  Profit and Loss Appropriation A/c Dr. ¥ 1,800
To Interest on drawings A/c < 1,800

12. That part of the authorised capital which is actually issued to the public
for subscription is called : 1

(a)  Subscribed capital
(b)  Issued capital

(c) Authorised capital
(d)  Reserve capital

13. Zinki Limited forfeited a share of ¥ 100 issued at a premium of 20% for
non-payment of first call of ¥ 30 per share and final call of ¥ 10 per

share. The minimum price at which this share can be reissued is : 1
(a) T 40 (b) % 60
(c) T 20 (d ¥ 100

14. Akshita and Anurag are partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of

2 : 1. Akshat is admitted in the firm with % share in profits. Akshat

acquires % of his share from Akshita and % of his share from Anurag.

The new profit sharing ratio of Akshita, Anurag and Akshat will be : 1
(a) 3:2:4 (b) 4:3:2
(c) 2:1:1 d 4:2:3

67/1/1 ~ N~~~ Page 11 P.T.O.



15. WH o foued % awy fAfaRed # @ fpd a9l @1d o g&araia fpam smerm 2

(i)
(ii)
(ii1)
(iv)
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

16. ()

(i1)

67/1/1

qigy ol & fole, a9

HISIE 1 R

T g9

I

(i) 3R (iv)

(i), (i1) AAT (iv)

(i), (iii) AT (iv)

(i), (ii) T (iii)

o}, 9 AT TR Teh BH H TATHGR & TAT 4: 3 : 19k A § ATH-ZIH I
fawse & 9 | 1 TR, 2022 6 @ H Ag B O | f R gy H

fafsr =t &1 & @i S TUET T 80,000 S ME | i % AW b WWT i
gaTSIg femam Sie

(a) ATY-8TH ©Td o 9 & § T 40,000 <hl G- hieh |

(b)  Y-gIH faf—iSe @1d & 9 g § T 40,000 H G Fh |
(¢) Y-8 3=fd @id & 9™ & § T 80,000 <hl Wil shieh |
(d) Y-8 3Efd @rd o 9™ 9 § T 40,000 Hl G e |

AT

oo, fiar qon SAAr Tk ®H H GEGR 9 997 3:2:1 % I H
AT o1 TIWTSH d o | O HaTHad 81 715 3R 3HehT HET Hiar ae
AT grRI seR-ateR form | far dun stfar w1 = A fawsE

eI

(a) 2:1
(b) 7:5
(c) 1:1
(d 3:2
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15. Which of the following will be transferred to Realisation Account at the

time of dissolution of firm ?

(1) Provision for Doubtful Debts

(ii))  Partners’ Loan

(iii)  General Reserve

(iv)  Goodwill

(a) (1) and (iv)

(b) (@), (ii) and (iv)

() (D, (iii) and (iv)

(d) (1), (i1) and (iii)

16. (1) P, Q and R were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 4 : 3 : 1. P died on 15t September, 2022. On the date of
P’s death, the profits of the firm were calculated as ¥ 80,000. P’s
share of profit will be adjusted by : 1
(a)  Debiting Profit and Loss Account with ¥ 40,000.
(b)  Debiting Profit and Loss Appropriation Account by < 40,000.
(c) Debiting Profit and Loss Suspense Account with ¥ 80,000.
(d)  Debiting Profit and Loss Suspense Account with ¥ 40,000.
OR

(i1))  Pooja, Nita and Anita were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Pooja retired and her share is taken
up by Nita and Anita equally. The new profit sharing ratio of Nita
and Anita will be : 1
(a) 2:1
(b) 7:5
(c) 1:1
(d 3:2

67/1/1 ~ N~ Page 13 P.T.O.



18.

19.

20.

67/1/1

g, foas e forig T B | |1EER 3 Q1 5: 3 : 2% T § TH-§T
fawsH d 9 | 1 379, 2022 %1 gAF HaTHGT &1 T3 | TR, TI1d ad
Tfa vl oTfe araret avfl TUTIISHI i ST o q9aTd fodeh qen fomig o gsi
@rdi 4 A T 3,60,000 AT T 1,40,000 T SHT WY T |

g iy foren o fop foae wa fomig <t 451t 1 3ok 1 A-faweH orgdma |
ARG R3S | 3Taaeh URET A A9l MENd i <l 3Tawdh
QoHTH= gfafseat hifsu | 3199 rf sl Tase ®9 @ 29isu |

319, W, O T ] Teh HH H TIEGR o AT 2:1:2: 1% IJIG § TH-JIH
&1 TI9TSH I 9 | I8 1 37, 2022 § TG I 4:2:3: 1% JJUd |
fawfora 6 =1 faote forn | 3@ fafa =& w6 @t 1 geamesa T 1,20,000
foRe T T JEaeRl W AT E= T 36,000 ST @ o7 |

ITI A % U sTavEs AT whfeEt ST | o wE # T &
R

() e fafies 7 T 10 & & 1,00,000 3=l 10% Hfrm w
Afiem % fou Sar <1 frifia fopan | wrgel of$r smaeT w2 off |
3,00,000 3T % fAC & YW gC qo1 sie 4 i foren fob &l
STYTIAT ! AT STIR T 3TN T ATeH HL T I1T |
e fafteg &1 geasl § IUYE oiFedl % fTT STawges  UsHmE
gfafseat Shifea |

T

(@) e fafies 3 @t fafes 1 T 60,00,000 i giEmaf=i qen
T 10,00,000 HT TIATE T 45,00,000 % T eI T o hl TgAd & |
TR 1 PTaE T 100 TP & 10% FROGAT Sl 25% Hiftem w Frifaa
e foha ST o |
vad fafies &1 geaenl # SWw el o AT Tavash TsHHE
gfafseat s |

(%) 131, 2022 I MY qAT e T HH B IS T 1,50,000 7 | TR
ot W g™ h GEE @ 10% 2 | BH % 3fEd o T 23,500 § |
ARl o 9 I & HF & YR W B bl waifa hl 7uEm ki |

AT
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18.

19.

20.

67/1/1

Suman, Vivek and Vinod were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Suman retired on 15t April, 2022. After
making all adjustments relating to revaluation, goodwill and
accumulated profits, etc., the capital accounts of Vivek and Vinod showed
credit balances of ¥ 3,60,000 and T 1,40,000 respectively.

It was decided to adjust the capitals of Vivek and Vinod in their new
profit sharing ratio. Pass necessary journal entries for bringing in or
withdrawal of the necessary amounts. Show your working clearly.

Anu, Manu, Tanu and Kanu were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 2 : 1: 2 : 1. They decided to share profits and losses
in the ratio of 4 : 2 : 3 : 1 with effect from 15t April, 2022. On this date,
goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 1,20,000 and General Reserve
appeared in the books at ¥ 36,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions. Show your
workings clearly.

(a) Annex Ltd. issued 1,00,000 shares of ¥ 10 each at a premium of

10% to the public for subscription. The whole amount was payable
on application. Applications were received for 3,00,000 shares and
the board decided to allot shares to all shareholders on pro-rata
basis.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Annex Ltd.

OR
(b) Shovan Limited took over the assets of ¥ 60,00,000 and liabilities
of ¥ 10,00,000 from Swami Limited for an agreed purchase

consideration of ¥ 45,00,000. The amount was payable by issuing
10% debentures of ¥ 100 each at 25% premium.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Shovan Limited.

(a)  On 15t April, 2022, the capital of the firm of Ashu and Madhav is
T 1,50,000. The normal rate of return on capital employed is 10%.
Average profits of the firm are ¥ 23,500. Calculate goodwill of the

firm based on three years purchase of super profits.

OR

~ Page 15 P.T.O.



21.

22,

67/1/1

(@) & qen Afh T ®H H @GR & A1 4: 1 % AT H ATH-RIH
faueM #td g | 1 31, 2021 W Il IS A T 1,20,000 AT
T 80,000 off | 1 femmer, 2021 1 38 favf o T & 1 et St
T 3,00,000 Bt ek fofw 396 g 2:1 % 31U # AMeH T
ST |
ATEH Toi@ o ITIHR, ATEIGRI i 6% TN & & Ysit W A e
T |
31 T, 2022 ! THE B It a9 # Yot R T W arel <A1 1 0T
1T |

Hew fafies it sifrpd ISt T 30,00,000 ¥ St T 10 IS & wHaT W A

fowfSa 8 | e 370,000 390 o1 fifig s & fow srees smafEa feo |

69,000 =T o ToTq 3Areled 9T Y | | AT=HTE |/ St T qA had 3,000

M W T 2 9l 3790 <kl YW T (qH JTSAT T I Sigent Il T 9ed &1

TS | 39 3790 hT 807 K foram T |

(%) O AFEE, 2013 i JATEI 111, AW I o AR HFEOT & 2l
Toraor & <ormr ISfY &0 gwifzw |

(@) st % foru @t & e ot R fifs |

e, Geh q T Teh BH H ATSIER 9 qAT 2: 2 : 13 3T H ATH-gIH
faure a9 |1 31 W, 2022 i 3T fedfa faeror 1 g & o

31 WT™, 2022 i LR, EUeh qAT Tt 1 fertd feero

N 11::»1 e 11;‘::»1
TR 50,000 | Y T Had 2,10,000
= = 1,00,000 | TR 1,90,000
EQyl 1,20,000 | ¥k 30,000
g IEER 1,70,000

gaR 1,60,000 fostma S=ifa @ 1,20,000

[HEED 1,50,000

ECiE| 1,40,000 | 450,000

7,20,000 7,20,000
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(b)  Rakshit and Malik are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
1. On 15t April, 2021, their capitals were
¥ 1,20,000 and ¥ 80,000 respectively. On 15t December, 2021, they
decided that the total capital of the firm should be ¥ 3,00,000 to be
contributed by them in the ratio of 2 : 1.

in the ratio of 4 :

According to the partnership deed, interest on capital is allowed to

the partners @ 6% p.a.

Calculate interest on capital to be allowed for the year ending
315t March, 2022.

21. Sandesh Ltd. has an authorised capital of ¥ 30,00,000 divided into equity
shares of ¥ 10 each. The company invited applications for issuing 70,000
shares. Applications for 69,000 shares were received. All calls were made
and duly received except the first and final call of ¥ 2 per share on 3,000
shares. These shares were forfeited.

(a)  Present the ‘Share Capital’ in the Balance Sheet of the company as
per Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013.
(b)  Also prepare ‘Notes to Accounts’ for the same.

22. Sudhir, Deepak and Naveen were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. On 315t March, 2022 their Balance Sheet
was as under :

Balance Sheet of Sudhir, Deepak and Naveen as at 315t March, 2022
A t A t
Liabilities T2 | Assets i
Creditors 50,000 | Land and Building 2,10,000
General Reserve 1,00,000 | Machinery 1,90,000
Loan 1,20,000 | Stock 30,000
Capitals : Investments 1,70,000
Sudhir 1,60,000 Advertisement Suspense A/c | 1,20,000
Deepak 1,50,000
Naveen 1,40,000 | 4,50,000
7,20,000 7,20,000
67/1/1 ~~~~ Page 17 P.T.O.
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30 S, 2022 W GFR I g B TS | HIBIGR H I W e doi@ |

1 TG o ;
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T 1,50,000 o | 31 HTe, 2022 %I HHH FT a¥ H A9 T 1,00,000
o |

(iii) IS W 7% 91N g | S @ S |

et & Fsareeni ! Hia- o foTu 39T Ioft @I IR i |

(%) T ofifeafen @ omli & &0 w@ AR &t Savas  UsHmE
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Hiftem w frifia fohen o o, & 8 gfa otw (fftrm =fza) &
JTeIeA TR ST YIAH | hid T, T A fo=a1 | T 4 ufq o791 i
W TS SAfeH Fren TR et w48 w8 oft | gwor fopw w v
I T 15 gid 791 qui Ygd gA: fifia s feam |
(i) e fafies 3 T 50 Ufd 71 % 1,200 30 HI, e T0 oI
o FifHa foRam T on, T 10 Sfd 379 <t | AT 1 YITaH
T T, O R T | T " 900 I hl T 45 Tid A qOI
Yea q: Fifaa s fomm i |
rera
(@) v faafieg 9 T 100 I & 30,000 3730 1 20% Hfem w fffia
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éﬁi’ﬂ:
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& W — T 30 (T 10 Hiftem wfzq)
| AT W/ — T 30
fgdtr wa sifem I W — 9w
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Sudhir died on 30t June, 2022. The partnership deed provided for the

following, on the death of a partner :

(1)

(i1)

(iii)

Goodwill of the firm was to be valued at 2% years purchase of
average profits of the previous four years which were ¥ 1,80,000.

Sudhir’s share of profit or loss till the date of death was
to be calculated on the basis of sales. Sales for the year
ended 315t March, 2022 amounted to ¥ 4,00,000 and that from
18t April, 2022 to 30tR June, 2022 amounted ¥ 1,50,000. The profit
for the year ended 315t March, 2022 was ¥ 1,00,000.

Interest on capital was to be provided @ 7% p.a.

Prepare Sudhir’s capital account to be rendered to his executors.

(a)

(b)

Pass necessary journal entries for the forfeiture and reissue of

shares in the following cases :

(1) BCG Limited forfeited 75 shares of ¥ 10 each issued at a
premium of ¥ 4 per share for non-payment of allotment
money of ¥ 8 per share (including premium). The first and
final call of ¥ 4 per share was not made. The forfeited
shares were reissued at ¥ 15 per share fully paid.

(i1) Geetika Limited forfeited 1,200 shares of T 50 each issued
at par for non-payment of final call of ¥ 10 per share. Out
of these, 900 shares were reissued at ¥ 45 per share fully
paid-up.

OR

Pushkar Limited invited applications for 30,000 shares of ¥ 100
each at 20% premium. The amount per share was payable as
under :

On application — ¥ 40 (including ¥ 10 premium)
On allotment — ¥ 30 (including ¥ 10 premium)
On first call - ¥ 30

On second and final call — Balance
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()

40,000 3191 % fTQ TG W gL qAT 35,000 37 o G ohl
JTUTeh 3o o TG TRIT | W9 SATAEH] ol ITTehd L feam T |
3TdeT W Ted AR GUfsT vl THRISH 36T W eF T § L fean
T |
e, fo@d 700 A9 o ferw frared feam o, Wrrﬁ?ra»‘rgyﬁrmw
H %A TET 3R 3Mee o G I9aTq 4 370 ol g7 o o TR |
3Tk 91¢ YW ATRFT WA T dAT YW I W aft iy urea &
T3 | fgd wa sifam aremn & Anh g |
gt Toifiee 1 geaehl O TR el & folt SAEwdeh  UsHTH
gfafsat Hifr |
I AT I TH BH H ARG 4 94T 3 : 1 % I H g I
foumem &t 9 | 31 9, 2022 i 3T fRufa foawor 1 geer o

31 WTH, 2022 i ga qUT R &1 eufa feramo

IGEALS 41,000 | 39 T HIT 60,000
T H= 80,000 | e 40,000
e I 12,000 | s 60,000
S wieh 50,000

Ia 79,000 TR 38,000

ELR 48,000 1,27,000 | 12T : Gfcwy ot &

U y@g™ 4,000 34,000
Uhs 16,000
2,60,000 2,60,000

1 319, 20223%3_@ﬁ3ﬂ‘3ﬁﬁ WA < foQ 1 3l oX a9 1 wH °

v fear

(1) I AR Sl qAT 3T HAT o BT HHIH 6 T 4,000 TG
AT |

(i) a1 @1 g T 68,000 foham T |

(iii) EIF T AR R 10% HeIg™ =1 A |

YHEATRA @1 A1 HIBIER % Yol W daR I |

AT
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(a)

Applications were received for 40,000 shares and pro-rata
allotment was made to the applicants for 35,000 shares, the
remaining applications being refused.

Excess application money was adjusted towards sums due on
allotment.

Yogesh, who applied for 700 shares, failed to pay the allotment
money and his shares were forfeited immediately after allotment.

First call was made thereafter and all the money due on first call
was received. The second and final call was not made.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Pushkar Limited.

Yuv and Veer were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 3 : 1. Their Balance Sheet as on 315t March, 2022 was
as under :

Balance Sheet of Yuv and Veer as at 315t March, 2022

Liabilities AmOunt |\ ets Amount

Creditors 41,000 | Plant and Machinery 60,000

General Reserve 80,000 | Building 40,000

Outstanding Expenses 12,000 | Investments 60,000

Capitals : Stock 50,000
Yuv 79,000 Debtors 38,000

Veer 48,000 | 1,27,000 | Less : Provision for

Doubtful Debts 4,000 34,000

Cash 16,000

2,60,000 2,60,000

They decided to admit Yash in the firm on 15t April, 2022 for

i share in profits on the following terms :

(1) Yash will bring in proportionate capital and ¥ 4,000 as his
share of goodwill premium in cash.

(i1)) Investments were valued at ¥ 68,000.

(i11)) Plant and Machinery was to be depreciated by 10%.

Prepare Revaluation Accounts and Partners’ Capital Accounts.

OR
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(W) =, YA Qo1 §RAT Th FH H HISGR 4 991 5 : 3 : 2 % T |
Y- o1 fausH &wid 9 | 31 A, 2022 1 31 et faewor

b AT .
31 T, 2022 T ATV, AT qAT TR 1 et ferawon
N 11;:%[ e TI'ST
IEIEERNEHEN 2,20,000 | Ths 1,60,000
= w9y 1,20,000 | TER 1,80,000
- =T : Hig™ =N o
' foQ gr@g™ 20,000 1,60,000
DI 6,00,000 ib 2,00,000
ATHH  5,00,000 EENIEE] 6,00,000
a1 3,00,000 | 14,00,000 | 9o 4,00,000
Uoed 1,20,000
ATH-BTH @t 1,00,000
17,40,000 17,40,000

Ih foifdr sl Qe Sariee & S e W wsnid s

() 9 H FETHgRd W B hT BT T e T 12,00,000 T
T |

(i)  TISHM a1 |1 Afosy § i 1 fouTe 2 : 3 & 31U |
w4 |

(iii) ¥ 40,000 % Tsh ARG TSR hl i@l TohaT T |

(iv) ¥ 30,000 % CGRI ! od 0T o €4 § ufciigd o fgam s |

(v)  3IT31 k! < MR 1 SEIT0T 39 k0T @Td H L eI T |

®H ! JEIRl H ITYTH TG o [T ITEvTeh UeHmw= Jarsat hife | 6

-~~~ Page 22



(b)

Reyansh, Aayushman and Sabhya were partners in a firm sharing

profits and losses in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Their Balance Sheet as at

315t March, 2022 was as under :

Balance Sheet of Reyansh, Aayushman and Sabhya as at 315t March, 2022

A t A t
Liabilities 2| Assets e
Sundry Creditors 2,20,000 | Cash 1,60,000
General Reserve 1,20,000 | Debtors 1,80,000
Less : Provision for
Capitals : Doubtful Debts 20,000 1,60,000
Reyansh 6,00,000 Stock 2,00,000
Aayushman 5,00,000 Machinery 6,00,000
Sabhya 3,00,000 | 14,00,000
Building 4,00,000
Patents 1,20,000
Profit and Loss A/c 1,00,000
17,40,000 17,40,000

67/1/1

Reyansh retired on the above date and it was agreed that :

(1) Goodwill of the firm on Reyansh’s retirement was valued at

T 12,00,000.

(ii)  Aayushman and Sabhya will share future profits in the ratio

of 2 : 3.

(111) An unrecorded creditor of ¥ 40,000 will be taken into

account.

(iv)  Debtors of T 30,000 will be written off as bad debts.

(v)  Amount payable to Reyansh was to be transferred to his

loan amount.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the

books of the firm.
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25. Aadish and Shreyansh were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
in the ratio of 3 : 2. On 315t March, 2022 their Balance Sheet was as

follows :

Balance Sheet of Aadish and Shreyansh as at 315t March, 2022

A t A t
Liabilities m;un Assets m;un
Creditors 90,000 | Cash at Bank 20,000
Mrs. Aadish’s Loan 30,000 | Stock 24,000
Shreyansh‘s Loan 30,000 | Investments 30,000
General Reserve 45,000 | Debtors 20,000
. Less : Provision for
Capitals :
Doubtful Debts, 2,000 18,000
Aadish 1,00,000 Plant 1,00,000
Shreyansh ~ 97,000 | 1,97,000 | Advertisement Suspense account | 2,00,000
3,92,000 3,92,000

The firm was dissolved on 315t March, 2022 on the following terms :

(1) Debtors realised ¥ 17,000 and plant realised 10% more than the

book value.

(i1)  Aadish promised to pay Mrs. Aadish’s loan and took away stock at

< 20,000.

(iii) Shreyansh took away half of the investments at a discount of 10%.

Remaining investments realised ¥ 4,500.

(iv)  Creditors were paid off at a discount of 10%.

(v)  Expenses of realisation amounted to ¥ 7,000.

Prepare Realisation Account.

67/1/1 ~~~~
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27. () fTmafafea @ & sH-o1 wefie a8 2
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(iii) @i % A1eH
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(c) (i)
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26. Pass necessary journal entries for the following transactions relating to

the issue of debentures :
(a) Gagan Limited issued ¥ 10,00,000, 9% Debentures of ¥ 100 each
at a premium of 5%, redeemable at par after four years.
(b) KS Limited issued ¥ 10,00,000, 10% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at
par, redeemable at 10% premium after four years.
(c) QR Limited issued T 10,00,000, 9% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a
discount of 10%, redeemable at a premium of 5% after five years.
PART B
OPTION -1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)
27. (1) Which of the following equations is correct : 1
(a) Cost of Revenue from Operations = Revenue from
Operations + Gross Profit
(b)  Cost of Revenue from Operations = Opening Inventory — Net
Purchases + Direct Expenses — Closing Inventory
(c) Cost of Revenue from Operations = Opening Inventory +
Closing Inventory
(d)  Cost of Revenue from Operations = Revenue from Operations
— Gross Profit
OR
(i1))  Which of the following is a tool of Analysis of Financial
Statements : 1
(1) Cash Flow Statement
(ii))  Statement of Profit and Loss
(iii)  Notes to Accounts
(iv) Balance Sheet
Choose the correct option :
(a) ()
(b) (1) and (i1)
() (1)
(d) (), (i) and (iv)
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o 0

LN

(a)
(c)

(1)

(i1)

Rad g=1 9 ‘@i =iy’ &
1] INEFI T 20,00,000
-] ittt ¥ 40,00,000
AelepTel 3UR Z 25,00,000
TaTiHcd 31U 25%
Z 10,00,000 (b) ¥ 14,00,000
T 24,00,000 (@ ¥ 15,00,000
T foefi™ ST g0 A fohem T e ke SaTg fateT ST T
fafafaa # 9 form nfafafe & sr=aia s
(a) ST Tty
(b) Traw wfafafy
(¢c) Torcfim nifafafer
(d) g (b) qT (c)
T
Teh S ITW g e | ed =41’ Ushs T8 foakor s91d 99
fafafaa # 9 form wfafafe & st=ariq s
(a) Toow nfafafy
(b) Toxita wfafatea

(c) UATAd lll?liéli‘élf
(d)  gFI (b) AT (c)

Uehg YaTg ot s91d gy fafafigd # @ 198 a9e & foxfie afafafer
o 3T=Id eI SITa

(1)
(i1)
(iii)

(iv)

gudr 790 1 et

el ¥ Tt Uehe

ROTTSAT T INEA

MR ¢ o fa%g YA R T Tehs

& fasheq &1 ==[ hifsu .

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(i)

(1) 991 (i1)

(1) 99T (i1i)

(1), (i) 9AT (iv)
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From the following information, the ‘Proprietor’s funds’ are : 1
Current Assets < 20,00,000
Non-Current Assets < 40,00,000
Long Term Borrowings < 25,00,000
Proprietary Ratio 25%

(a) ¥ 10,00,000 (b) T 14,00,000

(c) T 24,00,000 (d) < 15,00,000

(i) ‘Dividend paid’ by a financial enterprise will come under which
kind of activity from the following while preparing cash flow
statement : 1

(a)  Operating Activity
(b)  Investing Activity
(c) Financing Activity
(d)  Both (b) and (c)

OR
(ii)  ‘Interest received on investments’ will come under which type of
activity from the following, while preparing cash flow statement of
a non-financial enterprise : 1

(a) Investing Activity
(b)  Financing Activity
(c) Operating Activity
(d)  Both (b) and (c)

Which of the following transactions are shown under financing activities
while preparing cash flow statement : 1

(1) Issue of Equity Shares

(ii))  Cash Received from Debtors

(iii) Redemption of Debentures

(iv) Cash Paid Against Trade Payables
Choose the correct option :

(a) (@)

(b) (i) and (ii)

(¢) (i) and (iii)

(d) (@), (i) and (iv)
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Classify the following items under major heads and sub-heads (if any) in
the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013 : 3

(a) Licenses and Franchise
(b)  Loans Repayable on Demand

(¢) Accrued Income

‘It is a technique which involves regrouping of data by application of

arithmetical relationships.” Identify the technique and state its two

advantages. 3
(i) Calculate Gross Profit Ratio from the following information : 4
Inventory Turnover Ratio : 6 times
Average Inventory : ¥ 4,00,000

Goods are sold at a profit of 25% on cost

OR

(ii) The Current Ratio of a company is 2 : 1. State giving reasons,
which of the following transactions would improve, reduce or not

change the ratio : 4
(a)  Purchased goods on credit ¥ 40,000

(b)  Sale of furniture of ¥ 8,000 at a loss of T 2,000

(c) Cash received from trade receivables ¥ 15,000

(d)  Issued equity shares ¥ 6,00,000

~ Page 31 P.T.O.



34. fafaflga weuffe o@ w1 dfeu qom SEes aur W fer U gl &% IW
At
2011 T ¢ JaT WA T, dureft wifean qun fads wifean 4w Atqets
T I ST i 1 (o fofon | 30 a9 99R § 1% yq@ Raenet 78 9
3N IBH 39 HH I QU HE 1 TG QT | I Teh IqANTRdT AUl
JeHTEe U HIEsA W9 1 YA fohar 8ok grRa Iuammehatsti @ fofu 1qa9m™
T{eh I WA MEE & T4 | 2018 | 30 ‘R 3501 feafuee’ ot ¥ ufafdd
L T |
31 HT™, 2022 ! 1 & FAfafgd feafa faewor @ e nfafafi=n @ tes
a8’ <hl MUET iU |
31 UTd, 2022 @t ‘R gt ferfuee’ =t fearfa feawo
r— =ﬁ2 31.3.2022 31.3.2021
4. T T
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3. < ¢Fan
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Read the following hypothetical text and answer the given questions on

the basis of the same.

In 2011, two young Indian entrepreneurs, Vaishali Bhatia and Vivek
Bhatia decided to start an online auto portal. At that time, there were no
major players in the market and they saw an opportunity to fill the gap.
They used a user-friendly website and mobile app which made it easy for
users to research and buy cars. It was converted into a company ‘Car

Easy Ltd.” in 2018.

From the following Balance Sheet of the company as on 315t March, 2022,
calculate ‘Cash Flows From Operating Activities’.

Balance Sheet of ‘Car Easy Ltd’ as at 315t March, 2022

Particulars Note | 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
No. T T
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 9,00,000 3,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 75,000 3,60,000
2. Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 2 2,40,000 1,80,000
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 18,000 60,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 3 2,04,000 2,10,000
14,37,000 | 11,10,000
II - Assets :
1. Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets 4 10,08,000 5,76,000
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 3,54,000 3,87,000
(b) Cash and Cash
Equivalents 75,000 1,47,000
14,37,000 | 11,10,000

a2 2o 2o 4
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Qrdi o A1ed :
Are 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
g. o T T
1 | 9= ug Iniee
AR AT ATY-gIH farawor &1 3w 75,000 3,60,000
75,000 3,60,000
9 | delerTel 3T
10% 09 2,40,000 1,80,000
2,40,000 1,80,000
3 | TR JEE™
EZ@ICRIE] 2,04,000 2,10,000
2,04,000 2,10,000
4 | Tl gfetaat
ENEE 11,52,000 6,45,000
gfad qoagrd (1,44,000) (69,000)
T 10,08,000 5,76,000
SAIaR® Gl :

1) 10% ot 1 e 81 |, 2021 i foham T |

(i) 99 % RME T 80,000 T T YA foha T |
UT &
fareew - II
(erfirerfers eraeRa)

DN ON ON

27. (1)  hifefthhsd hl TETIRdl aidl B

NN N

(a) I igH i 3 @ forw |

(b)  @ral, Sfdeei, 31fe 1 Fefera W = fore |

(¢) ATl ol MiUd W (TARHSM) & U |

(d)  AThel o JEH Jishav = fou, 3fea ferie W & fou |

AYAT
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Notes to Accounts :

Note . 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
No. Particulars > >
1 Reserve and Surplus
Surplus i.e. Balance in Statement of
Profit and Loss 75,000 3,60,000
75,000 3,60,000
2 Long-term Borrowings
10% Debentures 2,40,000 1,80,000
2,40,000 1,80,000
3 Short-term Provisions
Provision for Tax 2,04,000 2,10,000
2,04,000 2,10,000
4 Fixed Assets
Machinery 11,52,000 6,45,000
Accumulated Depreciation (1,44,000) (69,000)
Total 10,08,000 5,76,000

Additional Information :

(1)
(i)

(1)

PART B
OPTION - 11

10% Debentures were issued on 315t March, 2021.
Tax of ¥ 80,000 was paid during the year.

(Computerised Accounting)

The need of codification is for :
(a)
(b)  To secure accounts, reports, etc.
(c) The encryption of data.

(d)

OR

-~~~ Page 35
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(i) & W@ el i HET 9§ HH BIdl 8 A1 IR &HAT ogd
AT Bl B, 3 T & foiw fafeafad § @ +19-91 Aiteda o
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(a) Tofzme
(b) I o FIAR (AS)

(© gl fafere wd eag
(d)  qmH

28. U JHUIT A(ARE 1UGT A 1 INUH gl &
(a) Y9/ IAT o
(b) T Hed
(c) %Y qod
d &S ge

29. 9 It @Al @ wfad ATHsT & Th a7 H IHANE fman Iar g, df 98
FHEATIT R
(a)  ATTdeh THT TShHUT
(b)  EHE JUshHU
(c)  3ATeher defiemm
(d)  TERHY qAT G- IR

30. (i) TG qAT A h TR H AT T B b (1T @R YA 390 I
3T Il € ST 83T BIal &, 1 W 7 :
(a) ke T sh I
(b) T TAGTRA I9aH
() WA 39aH
(d)  AfdH @ 39

AT

(i)  $Ye 3Afehgl <l fopell 31T AThel & T HL T UlshaT FHEard! 2
(a)  3Tiehgl JefRTTr

(b)  3leher Ul
(c) T AThe
(d) YR 3Ffhe
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(i1))  Which of the following software packages is suitable for an
organisation where the volume of accounting transactions is very
small and adaptability is very high : 1

(a)  Specific
(b)  Tailored
(c) Specific and tailored both
(d)  Generic

28. The outcome of an arithmetic expression or function is called : 1
(a)  Derived Value
(b)  Basic Value
(c) Vertical Value
(d)  Horizontal Value

29. When the accumulated data from various sources is processed in one
shot, it is called : 1

(a)  Real-time processing
(b)  Batch processing
(c) Data validation

(d)  Processing and Revalidation

30. (1) The name of accounting information sub-system which is linked
with other sub-systems for obtaining information about cost and
expenses is : 1

(a) Cash and Bank sub-system
(b)  Expense Accounting sub-system
(c) Costing sub-system

(d)  Final Accounts sub-system

OR

(i1))  The process of comparing input data with some unknown data is
called : 1

(a) Data validation
(b)  Data entry
(c) Information data

(d)  Storage data
67/1/1 ~~~ Page 37 P.T.O.



32.

33.

34.

67/1/1

ST VI BrHAT Caee Wl @l qgadl, Al -t L The Bt B ? ST
&l T & TN hl IgE hIT |
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(%) ‘SATehel TEUU R & ? Th [QU Y 3iehg i FEMUT HH 5 € o
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Which error occurs when Excel does not recognise ‘text’ in the formula ?

State the steps to correct it.

Explain the terms ‘Memo Voucher’, ‘Post-dated Voucher’ and ‘User-defined
Voucher’.

(a) What is ‘data formatting’ ? What tools are used to format a given

data ? Explain.
OR

(b)  List eight uses of accounting software.

What is meant by ‘Present Value’ of an investment ? Explain the
financial function which helps in its calculation.
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General Instructions :

Read the following instructions carefully and follow them :

(D)

(2)
(3)
(4)

(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
)

67/2/1

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are
compulsory.

This question paper is divided into two Parts — Part — A and Part — B.
Part — A is compulsory for all candidates.

Part — B has two options i.e. (I) Analysis of Financial Statements and
(1) Computerised Accounting. Candidates must attempt only one of the
given options as per the subject opted.

Question number 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carries 1 mark each.
Question number 17 to 20, 31 and 32 carries 3 marks each.
Question number 21, 22 and 33 carries 4 marks each.
Question number 23 to 26 and 34 carries 6 marks each.

There 1s no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been
provided in 7 questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks,
1 question of 4 marks and 2 questions of six marks.
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%I 37 YSft @Tdl ¥ AN T 1,09,000 T&T T 66,000 T ST 3T AT | 1 37, 2021
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9T o foTT 3 25,000 SR | 8 T &Y fauT STuTa o STTER dSf 1 A0TEH i
ToTe wrgwa o | |fee g s 7T Yot st i off
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(© ¥12,50,000 (d 50,000
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(a) 1,500 (b) ¥ 2,100
() 3,200 (d) ¥ 1,800
YT

(B) T HHH 9 T 10 ¥ & 1000 3730, T w2 7 Infaq 9, T 2 gfa 37w 6 gem
AT ST A = BT I FO1 L o | 51 |eft 371 b1 3 5 it 3797, T 7 Ued W
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(a) % 2,000 () T 3,000
(¢) % 4,000 d) 5,000
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PART - A
(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)

(A) Ram and Mohan were partners with fixed capitals of ¥ 3,00,000 and
T 2,00,000 respectively. As per their partnership deed, interest on
capital was allowed @ 10% p.a. Net profit for the year ended 31st
March, 2022 was T 30,000. The amount of interest on capital was
credited to each partner’s current account for the year ended 31st
March, 2022 was :

(a) Ram T 30,000 and Mohan ¥ 20,000
(b) Ram T 20,000 and Mohan ¥ 10,000
(¢) Ram % 18,000 and Mohan % 12,000
(d) Ram ¥ 30,000 and Mohan Nil

OR

(B) Anu, Bindu and Siya were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 2:2:1. Siya was guaranteed that her share of
profit will not be less than ¥ 50,000. The firm’s profit for the year
ended 31st March, 2022 was T 2,00,000. The amount of deficiency to
be borne by Anu was :

(a) 10,000 (b) 2,500
(¢) T 75,000 (d) 5,000

Rohit and Mohit were partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of
2:1. Their capital accounts as on 31.3.2021 had a credit balance of
T 1,09,000 and ¥ 66,000 respectively. They admitted Sahil as a new
partner on 15t April, 2021 for 1/5th share in profits. Sahil brought ¥ 25,000
as his share of goodwill premium. He agreed to contribute capital in new
profit-sharing ratio. The amount of capital brought by Sahil was :

(a) 340,000 (b) < 32,000

() % 12,50,000 (d) 50,000

(A) Radhe Ltd. forfeited 500 shares of ¥ 10 each fully called up for
non-payment of final call of ¥ 3 per share. 300 of these shares were
reissued at ¥ 8 per share as fully paid-up. The amount credited to
Capital Reserve Account was :

(a) 1,500 () ¥ 2,100
() 3,200 (d) 1,800
OR

(B) A Company forfeited 1000 shares of ¥ 10 each, ¥ 7 called up for
non-payment of first call of ¥ 2 per share. All these shares were
reissued at ¥ 5 per share ¥ 7 paid up. The amount transferred to
Capital Reserve Account was :

(a) 2,000 (b) ¥ 3,000
(¢) 4,000 (d) 5,000



gt aUT T T HH & TR & qUT AT -BI SeR Sied 9 | ) 99 § ek foAmdt %
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(c) @™ 8,00,000 (d) =T 1,20,000
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FAUat
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67/2/1 AN Page 6



Ol

67/2/1 AN Page 7 P.T.O.

Suchi and Ruchi were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
equally. Throughout the year Ruchi withdrew ¥ 12,000 in the middle of
each month. Interest on drawings is to be charged @ 6% p.a. as per
partnership agreement. The average period for calculation of interest on
drawings will be :

(a) 6% months (b) 6 months

(c) 5% months (d) 1 month

On the reconstitution of a firm the value of furniture increased from
% 7,00,000 to ¥ 8,00,000 and stock reduced to T 4,00,000 from < 4,20,000.
Gain or loss on revaluation will be :

(a) Gain T 80,000 (b) Loss T 80,000
(¢) Gain ¥ 8,00,000 (d) Loss?¥1,20,000

Total assets of a partnership firm, which was dissolved were I 30,00,000
and its total liabilities were ¥ 6,00,000. Assets were realised at 80% and
liabilities were settled at 5% less. If dissolution expenses were ¥ 30,000,
the profit or loss on dissolution was :

(a) Profit T 18,00,000 (b) Loss ¥ 6,00,000

(¢) Profit ¥ 6,00,000 (d) Loss ¥ 18,00,000

Offer of securities or invitation to subscribe securities to a select group of
persons by a company (other than by way of public offer) is known as :

(a) Private placement of shares (b) Sweat equity

(¢) Incorporation cost (d) Employee stock option plan

(A) A partnership firm has four partners. How many additional partners

can be admitted into the business as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ?

(@ 50 (b) 46
(¢ 100 (d) 96
OR

(B) Amit and Sumit were partners in a firm with fixed capitals of ¥
6,00,000 and ¥ 4,00,000 respectively. Kavi was admitted as a new
partner for 1/5th share in the profit of the firm. Kavi brought ¥ 40,000
as his share of goodwill premium and % 3,00,000 as his capital.

The amount of Goodwill premium credited to Sumit will be :
(a) ¥20,000 (b) 24,000
(¢) T16,000 (d) 40,000
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Gopal, Krishna and Govind were partners sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 5:4:3. Krishna retired on 1st April, 2022. Gopal and Govind
purchased his share of profit by giving him T 1,20,000. T 80,000 was paid
by Gopal and ¥ 40,000 by Govind. Gaining ratio is :

(@ 1:2 ® 5:3
© 1:1 @ 2:1

At the time of forfeiture of shares, share capital account is debited with :
(a) Uncalled amount on shares (b) Paid up amount on shares
(c) Called up amount on shares (d) Unpaid amount on shares

Elite Ltd. issued 20,000, 9% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of
10%, redeemable at a premium. On issue of these debentures, ‘Loss on
issue of debentures account’ was debited with ¥ 4,00,000. The premium on
redemption of debentures is :

(a) %4,00,000 () ¥2,00,000
(¢ %6,00,000 (d) ¥ 10,00,000

(A) Net Assets minus capital reserve is :
(a) Purchase consideration (b) Goodwill
(¢) Total Assets (d) Liquid Assets
OR

(B) When a company issues shares at a premium, the company can
collect securities premium along with the following :

(a) Application money (b) Allotment money
(¢) Call money (d) Any of the above

(A) On admission of a new partner, the old partners share the gain or
loss on revaluation of assets and reassessment of liabilities in which
of the following ratio :

(a) Equally (b) In old profit sharing ratio
(¢) Innew profit sharing ratio (d) In sacrificing ratio
OR

(B) Asha and Nisha were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio 3:1. Charu was admitted as a new partner for 1/4th share in
the profits of the firm which she acquired equally from Asha and
Nisha. The new profit sharing ratio of Asha, Nisha and Charu will be :
(a) 3:1:4 b) 1:1:2
¢ H:1:2 d 1:2:1
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(b) %3 9,000; < T 9,000 a1 3@ T 4,200
(¢) %% 4,500; <d T 4,500 a1 3 T 2,100
(d) g3 24,000; <d T 12,000 71 3@ T 16,800

16. 3o (A) : aRedsiie It faftr & sreata doft @ral 1 99 a9 -a9g W giEfdd g

=

HIT (R) : ftadaetier Gt faftr & weft smmse S8 emy-gt &6 am, Ol W),
JTETVT, JTEL0T W TS 371fe T ohat e |reieri < Ysht @rai § foha S
2

(a) (A)EEE, /g (R) TR |

(b) EHI (A) 4T (R) Wl 8 W (R), (A) %1 HEl A e € |

(c) @M (A) TN (R) Ted & |

(d) 3HI(A) T (R) F& & TUT (R), (A) ! Hel AT ¢ |
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14.

15.

16.

Read the following hypothetical situation and answer question no. 14 and
15 on its basis :

Rudra, Dev and Shiv were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of
5:3:2. Their fixed capitals were T 6,00,000, ¥ 4,00,000 and ¥ 2,00,000
respectively. Besides his capital Shiv had given a loan of ¥ 75,000 to the
firm. Their partnership deed provided for the following :

(1) Interest on capital @ 9% p.a.

(11) Interest on partner’s drawings @ 12% p.a.

(111) Salary to Rudra ¥ 30,000 per month and to Dev I 40,000 per quarter.
(iv) Interest on Shiv’s loan @ 9% p.a.

During the year Rudra withdrew ¥ 50,000 at the end of each quarter; Dev
withdrew ¥ 50,000 in the beginning of each half year and Shiv withdrew
% 70,000 at the end of each half year.

The profit of the firm for the year ended 31-3-2022 before allowing
interest on Shiv’s loan was ¥ 7,06,750.

How much amount of net profit will be transferred to Profit and Loss
Appropriation Alc ?

(a) ¥7,06,750 (b) 7,02,250

(¢) 7,00,000 (d) T7,13,000

What will the amount of interest on drawings of the partners ?
(a) Rudra 2,250; Dev T 4,500 and Shiv < 2,100

(b) Rudra T 9,000; Dev % 9,000 and Shiv T 4,200

(¢) Rudra ¥ 4,500; Dev % 4,500 and Shiv T 2,100

(d) Rudra ¥ 24,000; Dev % 12,000 and Shiv % 16,800

Assertion (A) : Under the fluctuating capital method, the balance in the
capital account fluctuates from time to time.

Reason (R) : Under the fluctuating capital method, all the adjustments
such as share of profit and loss, interest on capital, drawings,
interest on drawings etc. are recorded directly in the capital accounts
of the partners.

(a) (A)1is correct but (R) is wrong.

(b) Both (A) and (R) are correct but (R) is not the correct explanation of
A).

(c) Both (A) and (R) are incorrect.

(d) Both (A) and (R) are correct and (R) is the correct explanation of (A).

1
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17. (a)

(b)

18. (a)

(b)

foent ferfireg 3 feaem faafiee @ ¥ 1,98,000 % Tt god sht aiEm =t 1
3 foraT | o8 Wl g2 5 79 9o T T 2 100 T o 10% OIS i
Temtfira =hees fopa e |
et farfiree <t qeent § STTarwaeh UsHTHE SIS Shife o8 71 5T fob sRroma=
1 ftee
() 10% =g R fRan | (i)  10% Siferem o fomam e |

arean

1.4.2021 w1 =18 fafies 3 T 100 9% & 10,000, 9% ROTHT I 6% qg W
fortfira e o forg stare stmf=ra fepu | Equt Tifit aTmeied W@ oft | 12,000, 9%
FROTHAT o ToTT 37Tee ITH 5T | Teft STaiceh bl STTUTIRR SR W 9% SRUTIAT
3Teie L fearn R | SArEed Wy rfafts ufin enfoe o € e | 31.3.2022
HrE et rfufem, 2013 % YEYE % SFER w9 R | §g w6
sraferiga & w1 R femen | 39 fafyr 1 et & wfafa sfifiem e @ @
% 10,000 =T AT T |

ST ST AT T SR ST o ToTT STTE9eh U= Sfefsat Hife |

Higd, HigT a1 G T B & HISER & 97 2:2:1 % 3191d § A1 sied 9 | g
%I T 70,000 AT Y TR € 78 oft | o1 bl < 78 TRA g8 Ferelt oft Hft 61 HreA
AT | 3:2 % I H 98 U | 31.3.2022 ! FHTE g 94 o foIw ®H
&1 % 2,00,000 T |

31.3.2022 1 uTH §U Y & foTe ®H 1 -1 fafresm @ dar Hife |

Froran
% TYT @ U HH T HIEIER 9 aUT oY SeR died 9 | 39! deft oft : & T 1,20,000
U1 @ T 80,000 | SIS ! a1 € 20% & | HH 1 fUsel i asi &1 o
3 34,000, T 38,000 aUT T 30,000 T | IEH T I T AT ISR ST | T %
oIS T Y <h TAT(T T YeATeh ST o G N1 oh 353 oh STTER 9T Tkt T |
T % a9 T B <l GATTA o o I TUMET HIFAT |

19. fowr, gem qerm iy Ush wH o |reieR & 9T 2:3:1 % 31T H AT 1 fawTsH d 9 |
e ere 81 TS aT weE, gier i o qeish @ SAansi o gt g
Gt 3TETYIeh THTIS i o U9 I8eh Yol WTd 1 99 3 85,000 T | fowm qeum smefiy
T ! 3 @Id & 01 F9eH &g % 1,15,000 < < foT 98w gT | o <l Fanigia «
AT o @t o foTu 3TTawareh U= yfafy Hifve |
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17. (a) Sinco Ltd. purchased assets of the book value of T 1,98,000 from
Dixon Ltd. It was agreed that the purchase consideration be paid by
issuing 10% debentures of ¥ 100 each.

Record the necessary journal entries in the books of Sinco Ltd.

assuming that the debentures have been issued : 3
(1) At a discount of 10%. (1) At a premium of 10%.
OR

(b) On 1.4.2021 Y Ltd. invited applications for issuing 10,000, 9%
debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 6%. The entire amount was
payable with application. Application for 12,000, 9% debentures were
received. 9% debentures were allotted on pro-rata basis to all the
applicants. Excess money received with applications was refunded.
On 31.3.2022 the company decided to write off discount on issue of
debentures according to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
On that date the company had ¥ 10,000 in its securities premium
reserve account.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of the company. 3

18. (a) Mohan, Sohan and Suresh were partners in a firm sharing profits in
the ratio of 2:2:1. Suresh was guaranteed a profit of ¥ 70,000. Any
deficiency on account of guarantee to Suresh was to be borne by
Mohan and Sohan in 3:2 ratio. The profit of the firm for the year
ended 31.3.2022 amounted to ¥ 2,00,000.
Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of the firm for the
year ended 31.3.2022. 3

OR
(b) A and B were partners in a firm sharing profits equally. Their

capitals were : A ¥ 1,20,000 and B ¥ 80,000. The annual rate of
interest is 20%. The profits of the firm for the last three years were
% 34,000; ¥ 38,000 and ¥ 30,000. They admitted C as a new partner.
On C’s admission the goodwill of the firm was valued at 2 years
purchase of the super profits.
Calculate the value of goodwill of the firm on C’s admission. 3

19. Vibha, Sudha and Ashish were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio 2:3:1. Sudha retired and the balance in her capital account after
making necessary adjustments on account of reserves, revaluation of
assets and re-assessment of liabilities was ¥ 85,000. Vibha and Ashish
agreed to pay Sudha ¥ 1,15,000 in full settlement of her claim. Record the
necessary journal entry for goodwill on Sudha’s retirement. 3

67/2/1 AN Page 13 P.T.O.



=

&

20. i, 7T quT Hifgd s HH o FTSER & TAT 5:3:2 o ST H AT -F1H T favTem i

21.

22.

g | 1 378, 2022 ¥ IR 2:2:1 % U B e9-gIi fawtaa & & fore smow o
TEATT T | g HEwid g3 16 -
(i) ®H s Tf T geaeRd 2 1,40,000 T |
(i) it o YgeaTeh- qeiT SIS o ARMERr W oty ¥ 1,20,000 T |
HH 6T TEdeh] H IUIH TH—gHl bl STTawdeh Tstreren gfafdat Hife | 3ot -
feorofi ! T1w w9 9 Turlzy |

% 10 Yk % Fudr 3w 7 faue awedt fafies it sifska St € 10,00,000, 2
St Y ITfired qe gl wed 379 9Sht % 4,00,000 ot | 3 7 forcfer strevaeharsti s qu
T o ToTU It = T 10 ek 3 20,000 FHaT 3791 <61 e fobern S e yepm e < 9
% 3 3ATeGA T % 3 3T W, T 2 WU AT W a1 % 2 Tl Ue 31f=d Frn R | e
ol &9 ¥ TS B AT | AT TRT BT PTAE 1 T8, 2021 I, JUH JrEAT TR 61
1 37TE, 2021 1 TUT 1< AT T 1 TR, 2021 1 7 o7 | T, 5" 1000
TS BT STTEeH TR TTIT o, 3 3TTeeA TUT AT=T TR T Y1aE & foham; 600 3791 &
Tsh TS aT8 A HI ATAIST 6T YT a1 fo6am; qem sig 4, & 400 371 1 31meied
ToRa T o, T~ AT BT YA & fohan | et SAferfEm, 2013 1 et 111,
9T I o 3TTER HEo) 6T 379 Ysit i 3oeh feafe foawor # wega Hifste | 3t & fo @i
% g ot dam A |

o, ST a2t ST Tk ®H ol dreier off quT e-g1ia Sue-se diedt off | 31 7,
2022 w1 39T ferfa forawor o yepm @ o
31 9=, 2022 Y /=1, =i qen =i ot ferfy e

Fam W R) ufEmtE ¥ ])

St LR RERNIEN 2,40,000

o= 1,50,000 Wik 60,000

&1 1,00,000 EIEDRCAN 35,000

#M1 75,000 3,25,000 | S | Uehe 50,000
= 9 30,000
fafae dmer 30,000

3,85,000 3,85,000
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20. Mita, Geeta and Mohit were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
in the ratio of 5:3:2. With effect from 1st April, 2022, they mutually agreed
to share profits and losses in the ratio of 2:2:1. It was agreed that :
(1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 1,40,000.
(i) Profit on revaluation of assets and re-assessment of liabilities
amounted to ¥ 1,20,000.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of the firm. Show your working notes clearly. 3

21. Saraswati Ltd. has an authorised capital of ¥ 10,00,000 divided into
equity shares of ¥ 10 each. Subscribed and fully paid up share capital of
the company was ¥ 4,00,000. To meet its new financial requirements, the
company issued 20,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each which were payable as
follows : ¥ 3 on application; ¥ 3 on allotment, ¥ 2 on first call and T 2 on
second and final call. The issue was fully subscribed. The allotment
money was payable on 1st May 2021, first call money on 1st August 2021
and final call on 1st October 2021. X whom 1000 shares were allotted, did
not pay the allotment and call money; Y an allotee of 600 shares, did not
pay the two calls ; and Z whom 400 shares were allotted, did not pay the
final call. Present the share capital in the Balance Sheet of the company
as per Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013. Also prepare Notes
to Accounts for the same. 4

22. Meena, Beena and Veena were partners in a firm sharing profits & losses
equally. Their balance sheet as on 315t March, 2022 was as follow :
Balance Sheet of Meena, Beena and Veena as on 31st March, 2022

Liabilities Amount (%) Assets Amount )

Capital : Plant and
Meena 1,50,000 Machinery 2,40,000
Beena 1,00,000 Stock 60,000
Veena 75.000 3,25,000 | Sundry debtors 35,000
General Reserve 30,000 | Cash at Bank 50,000

Sundry Creditors 30,000

3,85,000 3,85,000
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23.

24.

30 34, 2022 W1 1 AT GI B TS | THGRT Hel@ o STTIR Jd HTEIER o Feaieent

g

@) IS @ T |

(i) g1 fafyr 7 T 25,000 a1fieh g0 & o |

(iii) Tl & v Rormeht o freer i ot < 3fted omT w g1 7o W St SRt |

(iv) 9 8 qd < 9ol 9t o ST o1 % SR W USe oRgiehT 9¥ o gHTd g o
g <1 faafer aek o & s |

(v) =¥ 2019-20, 2020-21 T 2021-22 % &9 AN T 1,20,000, T 90,000 T
% 1,50,000 9 |
AT 7 379 9 S TRt HIE T YTaE B 6 T 1541, 2022 BT T 15,000 FH
AT TR |
T % FrsATEehT b1 TRqd i o foTT 3EehT Yot Wt G AT |

fafyra ufmfat (Tehe & stfafeh) e ey Fansti o1 age @rd ¥ I S %
ugETd, dA1 aut §91 % a@rget B % fowen @ s frafafaa da-c % fog
JH[dRYh {Ivl-il‘-l‘dl?lwml

i) ¥ 18,000 st w tferiaa afwmaf & dA13 T 16,000 T o foram |

(i) € 379 9TE % T 23,000 % 01 % A % ToTT Hgae 21 S |

(iii) ¥ 40,000 % Tk THER 3 qUi fAuer § % 30,000 o Teieh i of fora |

(iv) TerEea == T 40,000 1 YA G gr T i |

(v)  ¥20,000 % TR ! 37 WTd o U FueH & T 18,800 T T feham 7T |
(vi) T T 15,000 3 0T T WA =ieh RT haT 7T |

o feufornt & ot & Tt o fote strervaes Ustmmrn gfafeat sifsw

i) ¥ 100 Y% % T 75,00,000, 9% FOTHAT T T 10% Sifram @ fha
freh1 SMer 3 9Nt o weTd 5% fifrEm W R |

(i) T 100 I% % 8,000, 9% FUTEAT 1 fE= 6% o W foman man, f=ent wmem 5
TNt % g 3% SR WHET R |

(iii) ¥ 100 T % 90,000, 9% a1 T Frioe Tagesr X fham wam, fomeht smes 4
TN % UTETd THHed WHET B |
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Veena died on 30th June, 2022. According to the partnership deed, the
executors of the deceased partner were entitled to :

)
(i)
(iii)

@iv)

W)

Balance in Capital account.

Salary till the date of death @ ¥ 25,000 p.a.

Share of Goodwill calculated on the basis of twice the average profits
of past three years.

Share of profit from the closure of last accounting year till the date of

death on the basis of average of three completed years’ profits before
death.

Profits for 2019-20, 2020-21 and 2021-22 were T 1,20,000, ¥ 90,000
and ¥ 1,50,000 respectively.

Veena withdrew % 15,000 on 1st June, 2022 for paying her daughter’s
school fees.

Prepare Veena’s capital account to be rendered to her executors.

23. Pass the necessary journal entries for the following transactions on the
dissolution of the partnership firm of Tina and Rina after various assets
(other than cash) and external liabilities have been transferred to
Realisation Account :

6

(1) An unrecorded asset of ¥ 18,000 was taken over by Tina at ¥ 16,000.
(i1) Rina agreed to pay her brother’s loan of ¥ 23,000.
(i11) Stock of ¥ 30,000 was taken over by a creditor of I 40,000 in full
settlement.
(iv) Expenses of dissolution ¥ 40,000 were paid by Rina.
(v) Creditors were paid ¥ 18,800 in full settlement of their account of
% 20,000.
(vi) Tina’s loan of ¥ 15,000 was paid through a cheque.
24. Pass necessary journal entries for the issue of debentures in the following
cases :
(1) Issued? 75,00,000, 9% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of 10%
redeemable at a premium of 5% after 3 years.
(i1) Issued 8,000, 9% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 6%
redeemable at a premium of 3% after 5 years.
(1i1) Issued 90,000, 9% debentures of ¥ 100 each at par, redeemable at par
after 4 years.
67/2/1 AN Page 17 P.T.O.
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25. (a)

(b)

26. (a)

T fefies 9 10 Y% % 10,000 FHAT A0 o T & foiw stEer =
foru | wfer 3731 TR <1 SpTa e PR @ <F 97 ¢ 3AEET W T 2; 3 W T 3;
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15,000 3791 % T 3TEeT 99 §T | 3,000 37N & foTw 3TaeH s 1
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1,20,000 37T o TTQ 317eeH Y18 gT 9T Geft 3TTeeehl bl STTHTId ST IT 373N
T T T T T | SATeIeT I UTH JATTTh T T THRISH helel ATeed W ¢
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3rERes T 6,000 3191 o fotu 3rmae feam o, Frem Tfst =1 Yrae T8
TTIT qAT 3Heh 3730 BT EL0T ShL ot 77T |
Tepe feafiree <l qerehl o STRITh el & foIu strarvares Ustmaen gfafsat it |
g quT FRYT weh wH & 919ier 9 997 3:1 % AU H Y-8l dfed o |
31 A, 2022 w1 3eh1 fefe ferawor f yevm 4 o -
31 |T=l, 2022 <kl W e frerd @ fef feerom

ST

T
(9]
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afan
()

ERIBRICE|
Freard

THER

i) wiosy fafy

3,00,000
2.00.000

HTETR &fegfed b1y

5,00,000
60,000

1,90,000

1,10,000

ENE
IEER]
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fegesm™ 10,000
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Uehe

1,20,000

4,70,000
1,10,000

1,10,000
1,40,000
30,000

8,60,000

8,60,000
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25. (a) Ganga Ltd. invited applications for issuing 10,000 equity shares of ¥ 10
each. The amount per share was payable as follows : ¥ 2 on application,
% 3 on allotment, ¥ 3 on first call and ¥ 2 on second and final call.
Applications were received for 15,000 shares. The applications for
3,000 shares were rejected and application money refunded. The
shares were allotted on pro-rata basis to the applicants of 12,000
shares. Excess money received with applications was adjusted
towards sums due on allotment. All shareholders paid the allotment
money except one shareholder who was allotted 200 shares. These
shares were forfeited. The first call was made thereafter and duly
received. The second and final call was not yet made.
Pass Journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Ganga Ltd. Open Calls-in-Arrears Account wherever required. 6

OR
(b) Mukund Ltd. invited applications for issuing 50,000 equity shares of

% 10 each at 10% premium. The amount per share was payable as
follows : ¥ 3 on application, ¥ 3 (including premium) on allotment and
balance amount on first and final call. Applications were received for
1,20,000 shares and shares were allotted on pro-rata basis to all the
applicants. The excess money received on application was adjusted
towards sums due on allotment only. Application money in excess to
sums due on allotment was refunded. A shareholder who had applied
for 6,000 shares, could not pay the call money and his shares were
forfeited.
Pass necessary Journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Mukund Ltd. 6

26. (a) Madhav and Girdhari were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3:1. Their balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022
was as follows :

Balance sheet of Madhav and Girdhari as on 31st March, 2022

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
® ®

Capital : Madhav 3,00,000 Machinery 4,70,000

Girdhari 2,00,000 | 5,00,000 | Investment 1,10,000
Workmen’s compensation Debtors 1,20,000

fund 60,000 | Less : Provision

for doubtful debts 10,000 | 1,10,000

Creditors 1,90,000 | Stock 1,40,000

Employee’s Provident fund | 1,10,000 | Cash 30,000

8,60,000 8,60,000
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(b)

67/2/1

On 1st April, 2022, they admitted Jyoti into partnership for 1/4th
share in the profits of the firm. Jyoti brought ¥ 1,86,000 as her
capital and ¥ 40,000 as her share of goodwill premium in cash. The
following terms were agreed upon :

@)
(i1)
(iii)

@v)

Stock was found undervalued by ¥ 23,000.
20% of the investments were taken over by Girdhari at book value.

Claim on account of workmen’s compensation amounted to
% 70,000, which was to be paid later.

Creditors included a sum of ¥ 27,000 which was not likely to be
claimed.

Prepare Revaluation A/c and Partners’ Capital Accounts on
Jyoti’s admission.

OR

Radhika, Ridhima and Rupanshi were partners in a firm sharing
profits and losses in the ratio of 3:5:2. On 31st March, 2022, their
balance sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Radhika, Ridhima and Rupanshi as on 31.3.2022

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
Q) Q)

Sundry Creditors 60,000 | Cash 50,000

General Reserve 40,000 | Stock 80,000

Capitals : Debtors 40,000

Radhika  3,00,000 Investments 30,000

Ridhima  2,00,000 Buildings 5,00,000
Rupanshi 1,00,000 | 6,00,000

7,00,000 7,00,000

Ridhima retired on the above date and it was agreed that :

@
(1)
(iii)

Goodwill of the firm be valued at ¥ 3,00,000.
Building was valued at % 6,20,000.

Capital of the new firm was fixed at ¥ 5,00,000, which will be in
the new profit sharing ratio of the partners ; the necessary
adjustments for this purpose were to be made by opening
current accounts of the partners.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts on
Ridhima’s retirement.

6
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=1 ¥ 9 B H 9 @9 T TN Uehg k1 Y418 el &
(a) SHTT 7,000 kg I fhe T I (b) T 20,00,000 o 3790 <1 0T |
(©) % 60,000 % Ferti =137 | (d) % 11,000 1 ASGH T WAH |
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PART-B
Option -1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)
27. (A) Which of the following is a tool of Analysis of Financial Statements ?
(a) Statement of Profit & Loss(b) Ratio Analysis
(c) Balance Sheet (d) Notes to Accounts
OR
(B) __ ratios are calculated to determine the ability of the business to
service its debt in the long run.
(a) Profitability (b) Solvency
(¢) Liquidity (d) Turnover
28. The ‘Inventory Turnover Ratio’ from the following information will be :
4
Revenue from operations 12,00,000
Average Inventory 2,00,000
Gross loss ratio 20%
(a) 6 times (b) 5 times
(¢) 7.2 times (d) 3times
29. (A) Interest of ¥ 3,000 received in cash on loans and advances will result in :
(a) cash inflow from operating activities.
(b) cash inflow from investing activities.
(¢) cash inflow from financing activities.
(d) No change in cash or cash equivalents.
OR
(B) In case of a financial enterprise whose main business is lending and
borrowing, ‘interest paid’ and ‘interest received’ are classified as :
(a) Operating activities (b) Investing activities
(¢) Financing activities (d) Cash equivalents
30. Which of the following transactions will not result in flow of cash :
(a) Cash withdrawn from the bank % 7,000
(b) Issue of shares ¥ 20,00,000
(¢) Purchase of investments T 60,000
(d) Payment of wages T 11,000
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31. Under which major heads and sub-heads will the following items be
presented in the Balance Sheet of the company as per Schedule III, Part I
of the Companies Act, 2013 ?

(1) Bills receivable
(1) Securities premium reserve

(1) Calls in advance 3

32. ‘It is the process of identifying the financial strengths and weaknesses of
the firm by properly establishing relationships between the various items
of balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss.’

Identify the process and state any two objectives of the identified process. 3

33. (a) (@) Calculate Revenue from operations of ‘BN Ltd. from the
following information :

Current Assets % 8,00,000
Quick ratio 1.5:1
Current ratio 2:1
Inventory turnover ratio 6 times

Goods were sold at a profit of 25% on cost.

(11) The operating ratio of a company is 60%. State whether
‘purchase of goods costing ¥ 20,000’ will increase, decrease or
not change the operating ratio. 3+1=4

OR

(b) The debt equity ratio of M Ltd. is 2:1. State with reasons whether the
following transactions will increase, decrease or not change the debt
equity ratio :

(1) Obtained a loan from ICICI Bank ¥ 1,00,000 payable after 5 yrs.
(i) Purchased machinery for cash ¥ 1,50,000.
(i11) Redeemed 9% debentures ¥ 1,00,000.

(iv) Issued equity shares for purchase of machinery of ¥ 5,00,000 to
the vendors. 4
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Page 26

67/2/1

AN




EE

EI i

34. Read the following hypothetical text and answer the given question on the

basis of the same.

Sujata started a small enterprise under the ‘Skill India Scheme’. As the
business grew, the revenue started increasing and she decided to form
‘Sujata Ltd. to achieve her objectives with 10 other like minded persons.
The financial position of the company is given in its Balance Sheet as at

31.3.2022 :
Balance Sheet of Sujata Ltd. as at 31st March, 2022
Particulars Note| 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
No. ® ®
1. Equity and Liabilities
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Equity share capital 20,00,000| 17,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3,00,000 4,00,000
(Statement of Profit and Loss)
2. Non-current Liabilities
Long term Borrowings 3,00,000 2,00,000
3. Current Liabilities
Trade payables 50,000 25,000
Total 26,50,000| 23,25,000
II. Assets
1. Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(1) Tangible Assets 8,00,000 9,00,000
(1) Intangible Assets 5,00,000 2,00,000
(b) Non-current Investments 3,00,000 4,00,000
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 4,00,000 5,00,000
(b) Trade Receivables 1,50,000 1,25,000
(¢) Cash & Cash equivalents 5,00,000 2,00,000
Total 26,50,000| 23,25,000
Additional Information :
Depreciation of ¥ 1,00,000 was charged on Tangible Assets during the
year.
On the basis of the above information prepare the ‘Cash Flow Statement’
of Sujata Ltd.
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27.

28.

29.

30.
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PART-B
Option - 11

(Computerised Accounting)

(A) Which of the following components of computerised accounting
system are known as raw facts for any business organisation ?

(a) Procedure (b) Data
(¢) Hardware (d) Software
OR

(B) Which of the following software packages is suitable for an
organization where the volume of accounting transactions is small
and adaptability is very high ?

(a) Specific (b) Tailored
(¢) Generic (d) (b) and (c) both

How many worksheets are available to a user by default while working on
a workbook ?

@ 5 ® 1
(© 10 (d 3

What is the outcome of an arithmetic expression or function called :

(a) Derived value (b) Basic value
(c) Horizontal vector (d) Vertical vector
A A is identified by combination of letter and number
corresponding to particular location within the spreadsheet.
(a) Row (b) Cell
(¢) Column (d) Range
OR

(B) Entries required to make trading account and profit and loss account
are known as :

(a) Opening entries. (b) Adjusting entries.
(¢) Closing entries. (d) (a) and (b) both.
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31.

32.

33.

34.

Explain any three advantages of using charts.

Explain two main groups in which ‘Group of Accounts’ is classified in
Accounting Software ‘Tally’.

(a) What is meant by ‘conditional formatting’ ? State its any three

advantages.
OR
(b) State any four salient features of ‘Computerised Accounting System’.
(CAS).

Name the function which is often used to calculate the payment for
mortgage loans that have fixed rate of interest. Also explain its syntax.
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General Instructions :

Read the following instructions very carefully and strictly follow them :

(i)
(ii)

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are compulsory.

This question paper is divided into two parts — Part A and Part B.

(iti) Part A is compulsory for all candidates.

(iv) Part B has two options i.e. (1) Analysis of Financial Statements, and
(2) Computerised Accounting. Candidates must attempt only one of the given

options as per the subject opted in Part B.

(v)
(vt)
(vii)
(viit)
(ix)

67/3/1

There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been provided in
7 questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks, 1 question of four marks
and 2 questions of six marks.

1)

(i1)

Questions no. 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carry 1 mark each.
Questions no. 17 to 20, 31 and 32 carry 3 marks each.
Questions no. 21, 22 and 33 carry 4 marks each.
Questions no. 23 to 26 and 34 carry 6 marks each.

PART A

(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)

Keshav and Karan were partners in a firm sharing profits equally.
The capitalised value of average profits of the firm was
T 18,00,000. Assets of the firm were < 20,00,000 (excluding
goodwill) and Liabilities were ¥ 5,00,000. The value of goodwill of
the firm by capitalisation of average profits method will be :

(a) ¥ 2,00,000 (b) ¥ 3,00,000
¢ ¥ 4,00,000 @ ¥ 3,50,000
OR

A and B were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 3 : 2. On 15t April, 2021 the balances in their capital
accounts were ¥ 1,50,000 and ¥ 2,00,000 respectively. The
partnership deed provided that interest on partners capital will be
allowed @ 10% per annum. During the year ended 315 March,
2022, the firm incurred a loss of ¥ 10,000. Interest on A’s capital
will be :

(a) ¥ 15,000 (b) ¥ 9,000
() Nil (d ¥ 6,000

-~~~ Page 3 P.T.O.
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2. (1) is the basis of relationship between the partners to run the
partnership business. 1
(a)  Offer (b)  Agreement
(c) Understanding (d)  Acceptance
OR

(i1)) At the time of change in profit sharing ratio among existing
partners, ‘Reserves’ are transferred to Partners’ Capital Accounts
in the following ratio : 1

(a)  Sacrificing ratio

(b)  Gaining ratio

(c) Old profit sharing ratio
(d)  New profit sharing ratio

3. (1) Mehak and Ravish were partners in a firm. On dissolution of the
firm, the loan given by Mehak to the firm was ¥ 30,000, by Ravish
was ¥ 15,000, and by Mrs. Ravish was ¥ 10,000. The first

payment will be made for : 1
(a)  Ravish’s loan

(b)  Mehak’s loan

(c) Mrs. Ravish’s loan

(d) Mehak’s loan and Ravish’s loan in the ratio of their loan
amount

OR

(i1)  Surbhi and Leena were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 5 : 3. Ashi was admitted as a new partner for
i share in the profits of the firm. Ashi acquired % of her share

from Surbhi. From the following, how much share did Ashi acquire

from Leena : 1
1 3
= b 2
(a) 0 (b) 20
2 3
4 d i
(c) = (d) 3
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1)

(i1)

e fafies 9 100 9% & 20,000, 11% RO9ET &1 (94
10% Siftem s foma, St mem 5% Hiftem w fhar Sm1 8 | Seoren
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(b) < 2,00,000

(c) < 1,00,000
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<1 T B
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b) 5,000
() 6,000
d  6,00,000
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(a)

(b)
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T 40,000 T T Mdg 7 fopam | ey agura g

(a)
(c)

5:3 b) 4:3
1:1 d 2:1
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4. (1) Sunbeam Ltd. issued 20,000, 11% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a
premium of 10%, redeemable at a premium of 5%. The ‘Loss on
Issue of Debentures Account’ will debited by : 1

(a) ¥ 3,00,000
(b) T 2,00,000
(¢ ¥ 1,00,000
d T 22,00,000
OR

(ii)  Nargis Ltd. purchased assets of ¥ 8,00,000 and took over liabilities
of ¥ 2,00,000 from Gauri Ltd. The payment was made by issue of
8% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of 20%. Number of

debentures issued will be : 1
(a) 50,000
(b) 5,000
(¢) 6,000
(d  6,00,000
5. Which of the following statements is true for ‘Reserve Capital’ ? 1

(a) It is a portion of the uncalled capital to be called only in the event of
winding up of the company.

(b) It is a part of the subscribed capital which has been called-up on the
shares.

(c) It is that portion of the called-up capital which has been actually
received from the shareholders.

(d) It is that part of the authorised capital that is actually issued to the
public for subscription.

6. Gopal, Krishna and Govind are partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 5 : 4 : 3. Krishna retired on 15t April, 2022. Gopal and Govind

purchased her share of profit by giving her ¥ 1,20,000, ¥ 80,000 being

paid by Gopal and ¥ 40,000 by Govind. The gaining ratio will be : 1
(@ 5:3 b) 4:3
(© 1:1 @ 2:1
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313, =% T oo AR & 997 2 1: 2 STJUMA H AT o1 faweH s
& | TR St A T 5,00,000, T 3,00,000 9AT T 2,00,000 ff | A A
e €9 U I8 TR < Toh fopet oft o & oo & o9 &1 wm |eft areier
H 5% Ui a9 H @ H St W AN ¢ o 91 T 75,000 § HH T8 0T |
31 A=, 2022 %! HHTH §T 99 1 A9 T 2,00,000 T |
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Read

Assertion (A) : Interest on partners’ loan is debited to Profit and Loss

Account.

Reason (R): Interest on partners’ loan is a charge against profits.

On the basis of the above Assertion (A) and Reason (R), choose the correct

option from the following :

(a)  Assertion (A) is correct and Reason (R) is wrong.

(b)  Assertion (A) is wrong and Reason (R) is correct.

(c) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct.

(d)  Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are wrong.

(1) A share of ¥ 10 issued at a premium of ¥ 2 per share on which ¥ 8
per share (including premium) have been called and ¥ 6 per share
(including premium) is received, is forfeited. Share Capital
Account will be debited by : 1
(a) T 10 (b) <8
(c) T 12 d <6

OR

(i1)) A share of ¥ 100 on which ¥ 70 has been received is forfeited for
non-payment of final call of ¥ 30. The minimum price at which
this share can be re-issued is : 1
(a) T 70 (b) ¥ 30
(c) < 100 d <130

the following hypothetical situation and answer questions number

9 and 10 on the basis of information given :

67/3/1

Anu, Charu and Divya are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio
of 2 : 1: 2. Their capitals were < 5,00,000, ¥ 3,00,000 and ¥ 2,00,000
respectively. Anu personally guaranteed that in any year, Divya’s share
of profit after allowing interest on capital to all partners @ 5% p.a.
would not be less than ¥ 75,000. The profit for the year ending
315t March, 2022 amounted to ¥ 2,00,000.

-~~~ Page 9 P.T.O.



9. feem & i i ufy fFfafea afra w0 2 1
(a) T 75,000
(b) T 5,000
¢ T 15,000
d ¥ 20,000

10. TRE i TRT T AURISE S o I991d dTeieRi o sta fautiaa 6 S aref!
3ifcd @y <6t Tl g 1
(a) A4 T 50,000; =T T 25,000 feem = 75,000
(b) A4 T 55,000; =% T 30,000; feem = 65,000
(¢) 3T T 57,000; T T 28,000; f&= = 65,000
(d) 3T T 45,000; =T T 30,000; f&= = 75,000

11. Toshd qem gia T H | AT9ER 9 QT 2 : 1% U § AH-gTH 1 fawTeH
Hd o | gt FHRISH % 9vETq fashd dur giba i OGSt A T 50,000 q9
2 40,000 off | 3R A B & o Fow w A W@ % = A
ToIRT TS | S0 %H H ST ISl AT | &= g A8 T8 oi ol Uir oft ¢ 7

(a) T 45,000
(b) T 30,000
(¢ ¥ 60,500
d ¥ 90,000

12. fem fafies 3 =wm fafes it £ 30,00,000 & giErfa™t aor T 12,00,000
i IATE T 23,00,000 % I oI & &l ol | T qoF h g THEHRET T
T 5,00,000 % AR eI hl @A g 1
(a) TIAIfd @Td & 9 9 o
(b)  YSit ¥ @Td % ST 9&F H
(¢) Teshar & @rd & @7 9T A
(d) YN T=9 @1d o AW 9y H

67/3/1 ~~~~ Page 10



9. Divya’s amount of guarantee is short by the following amount : 1
(a) ¥ 75,000
(b) ¥ 5,000
(c) T 15,000
(d ¥ 20,000

10. The final amount of profit distributed among the partners after
adjustment of guaranteed amount will be : 1

(a) Anu T 50,000; Charu ¥ 25,000; Divya ¥ 75,000
(b)  Anu T 55,000; Charu ¥ 30,000; Divya ¥ 65,000
(c) Anu T 57,000; Charu ¥ 28,000; Divya ¥ 65,000
(d) Anu T 45,000; Charu ¥ 30,000; Divya ¥ 75,000

11. Vikram and Sumit were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 2 : 1. The capitals of Vikram and Sumit after all adjustments
were ¥ 50,000 and ¥ 40,000 respectively. They admitted Jayant as a
partner for % share in the profits of the firm. Jayant brought

proportionate capital in the firm. The amount of capital brought in by

Jayant was : 1
(a) ¥ 45,000
(b) < 30,000
(c) T 60,500
(d ¥ 90,000

12. Rhythm Ltd. took over assets of ¥ 30,00,000 and liabilities of ¥ 12,00,000
of Shyam Ltd. for a purchase consideration of ¥ 23,00,000. Excess value of
purchase consideration of ¥ 5,00,000 over net assets will be : 1

(a)  Debited to Goodwill Account

(b)  Credited to Capital Reserve Account
(c) Credited to Vendors’ Account

(d)  Debited to Capital Reserve Account

67/3/1 ~a~~ Page 11 P.T.O.



14.

15.

16.

67/3/1

SIM AT T Toh HH o A1) o Q7 2 : 3 o I H ATH-gIH o1 fadm=H
A I | 1 YA, 2022 U IBMH ATH-BI bl SUSL-SS died T Fghfd hl |

AT fI9TSE AU | TG o ST 30 T STRIATY a1 W g ¢

(a) M 1

10
(b) stfremy L
10

2

(c) amg

@ ey %

T TTEERI BH Sl FEIRT S T 6,00,000 7 | 39T SiEd AW T 80,000 7 |
TH] Yh o I H Tfdhal shl BT & 10% & | 3Ty <l iy 2

(a) ¥ 60,000 (b) T 8,000
(¢ ¥ 20,000 @ ¥ 52,000

1 310, 2021 i FHeT s 4 T 100 I3 & 5,000, 8% FOMIHT o1 A
10% e o fRam | 31 WG, 2022 1 THE BH Tt 99 § ROGAT W $Hd
T <h! Ui Al

(a) ¥ 25,000
(b) ¥ 20,000
(c) < 50,000
(d) ¥ 40,000

geH s 9 T 100 I8 & 4,000, 6% RO 1 FHT T 95 Ifd o
T HIAT | 6% RUTT @WId o JHT 987 ° @il 6l e}

(a) ¥ 3,80,000

(b) ¥ 4,40,000
(c) < 4,00,000
(d ¥ 20,000
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14.

15.

16.

67/3/1

Isha and Naman were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 2 : 3. With effect from 15t April, 2022 they agreed to share profits
and losses equally. Due to change in the profit sharing ratio, Isha’s gain
or sacrifice will be : 1

(a) Sacrifice i
10
(b) Gain 1
10
) 2
(c) Sacrifice 3

2
d Gain —
(d) am5

A partnership firm has capital employed of ¥ 6,00,000. Its average
profits are ¥ 80,000. The normal rate of return in similar type of

business is 10%. The amount of super profits are : 1
(a) ¥ 60,000 (b) < 8,000
(c) T 20,000 (d T 52,000

On 15t April, 2021, Narmada Ltd. issued 5,000, 8% Debentures of ¥ 100
each at a premium of 10%. The total amount of interest on debentures for

the year ending 315t March, 2022 will be : 1
(a) T 25,000
(b) < 20,000
(c) < 50,000
(d) < 40,000

Sunbeam Limited issued 4,000, 6% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at ¥ 95 per
debenture. 6% Debentures account will be credited by : 1

(a) ¥ 3,80,000
(b) T 4,40,000
(c) < 4,00,000
(d ¥ 20,000

~a~~ Page 13 P.T.O.



e

17.

18.

19.

67/3/1

Fh, AW AUl HEl Th BH H HEER T | IR RN gS
HUE: T 5,00,000, T 10,00,000 TAT T 15,00,000 off | o 7o TR IS h
AT W AW Fied & | BH T a8 31 W hl U e &g ! & |
30 T&aF, 2021 %1 %% I Gog B TS | ATH H HAh o HE hl AT s
feufa faawor 1 fafy @ gog & fafy o fosea % SaR w1 ST@l |
T¥ 2020 — 21 1 fashad qT @9 HEM: T 20,00,000 99T T 2,00,000 o7 |
1 3794, 2021 & 30 foarsr, 2021 9% fasha T 6,00,000 o7 |

(1)
(i1)

()

Tk o ATH o HIT hl VAT hHifoT |
AT | heleh oh VT o AQIhd <hl TEWIH UsHTHEET ffse HifT |

g fAfis 7 T 100 98% & 10,000, 8% FITIET ol 6% &g W ifHa
TR | Tfsr &1 AW = TR ¥ ¥ o ;T 60 3MeET W aAT IN
e W | |t Ty ferferaa amm &

ur fAfide 61 geaenl § Ewdeh UeHMET Jiafsedl i |

HAAAT

T HFH 9 T 10 T o qUId: AT 4,000 3T, 9 W T 3wl
319 i 3TMeed TR 1 PaM foham T o, b1 &0 R form | s |
2,000 3731 %! qU1 J&a T 18,000 T IA:Fifa =t feam m |

3Th THCAT % ToTT SATawaeh UeHmH=n Yfafsedt i |

T, B9 QT 09 G189’ 9 a1 2: 1 : 19 314 B oY died o | T
9 gfd "8 T 3,000 qAT HAT 4 UG W@ T 4,000 T TS foRAT |
MR W 6% AT G H SIS T AT Selfeh ATHEH! Tor@ M T
S o fowg # H/4 o |

39 T I TIL T H I g, I I Yg HH 3 SeRTH THRISH
yfafse i |

AT

3TE QAT S TTEGR o AT 3 : 2 UG H AW died o | ITeh it
HES: T 50,000 TAT T 30,000 off | ATHEH Horl@ H IS W 6% aTfue
Y B qAT §%F bl ST <4 BT qAT 5% bl T 1,000 o FATHH Iad
S W WEYH o7 | 1 ITagEY, 2021 Wi & 4 AN o aR H fohet
gaEd o foFT BH 1 T 1,00,000 =1 k01 fean | 99 2021 — 22 § AR
A T 26,800 U |

31 HT=, 2022 %! THTH §C 99 & fau wH 1 - fafw=se @
ﬁwﬁﬁm

~ Page 14




17. Kanak, Kamal and Kanha are partners in a firm. Their fixed capitals
were ¥ 5,00,000, ¥ 10,00,000 and ¥ 15,00,000 respectively. They share
profits in the ratio of their fixed capitals. Firm closes its books of accounts
on 31st March every year. Kanak died on 30th September, 2021. Kanak’s
share of profit till the date of death from the last Balance Sheet date, was
to be calculated on the basis of sales. Sales and Profit for the year
2020 — 21 were T 20,00,000 and T 2,00,000 respectively. Sales from 1st
April, 2021 to 30tk September, 2021 were T 6,00,000.

(1) Calculate Kanak’s share of profit.
(ii)  Pass necessary journal entry to record Kanak’s share of profit. 3

18. (a) M Ltd. issued 10,000, 8% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at 6%
discount. The amount was payable as ¥ 60 on application and the
balance on allotment. All money was duly received.

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of M Ltd. 3
OR
(b) A company forfeited 4,000 shares of ¥ 10 each fully called-up, on
which application money of ¥ 3 each has been paid. Out of these,
2,000 shares were reissued as fully paid up for 18,000.
Pass necessary journal entries for above transactions. 3

19. (a) Raman, Manan and Naman were partners sharing profit in the
ratio of 2 : 1: 1. Raman withdrew ¥ 3,000 every month and Manan
withdrew ¥ 4,000 every month. Interest on drawings @ 6% p.a.
was charged whereas the partnership deed was silent about
interest on drawings.

Showing your working clearly, pass the necessary adjustment
entry to rectify the error. 3
OR

(b) Arun and Barun were partners sharing profits in the ratio of
3 : 2. Their capitals were ¥ 50,000 and ¥ 30,000 respectively.
Partnership deed provided for interest on capital @ 6% p.a. to Arun
and Barun and quarterly salary of ¥ 1,000 to Barun. Arun had
given a loan of ¥ 1,00,000 on 15t October, 2021 to the firm without
any agreement about interest. For the year 2021 — 22, the profits
earned were ¥ 26,800.
Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of the firm for the

year ended 315t March, 2022. 3
67/3/1 ~~~—~ Page 15 P.T.O.
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20.

21.

22,

67/3/1

Ifsreht qem RraT T H % AIRIGR ¥ qT IRl gSit shEST: T 1,00,000 T
< 80,000 of | 3= 1 378@, 2022 H Wiy F st A i Wt 3 fg e
®Y T Th T GEER s | e et 4t % fetw = 90,000 @ | fEm A
379 UTT T ARl If¥rent qen fIRam & sJue-sirer fohar | wH i @t &6
TUMT HITT F1 I8 A gY b fem @anfa i 61 791 | 18 =8 o,
= o Yow W STavEes UsHm=T Afafseat hifoe | 3799 il sl Tee ®9 9§
S |

qaq fafes T 10 I8 & 1,00,000 THAT 3= H fawd T 10,00,000 hH

ﬁmﬁ%marﬁ%ﬁ | SHFI ST okl ITHEH <k TelT 80,000 HHAT
3191 yEdTfad fohu | TR a1 A Ufd o7%1 1 TR | AT o

e W - T3,
AT W -T2,
Y I W — T 37qA
gEdl T AT ATEET I

i qul &9 @ Ifwed g T 9°1 Bfa @l AEd 2,000 A W YW T Al
ITEAT bl BIgHL Gl T Ao &1 TS | 3eh 3TN bl LT st AT T |

HEOT AU, 2013 T T 1L, 9T 1 o IR HFa! & el foewor 4§
3191 YSf guIisu | 3t o fofu @ral < Aicd it ar i |

T, wfa dum 9¢ FEER 4 AT 5:3:2 % A W W Hied o |
31 HT™, 2022 s 37ehT e forewor o g & o .

31 HT, 2022 R I[N, hid 94T <1e w1 feata feeron

- ;rf%r e gﬁa
fafay @ er 70,000 | | @A WA 3,50,000
E ol K0T 20,000 | Tieh 3,00,000
sfiwfa =me =1 o 20,000 | &TeR 2,00,000
o ¥ @Y™ 10,000 | 1,90,000
T 4,00,000 BETSS 70,000
id 3,00,000
=g 1,00,000 | 8,00,000
9,10,000 9,10,000
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21.

22,

67/3/1

Vanshika and Shikha were partners in a firm with capitals of ¥ 1,00,000
and ¥ 80,000 respectively. They admitted Nisha on 15t April, 2022 as a
new partner for i share in the future profits of the firm. Nisha brought
T 90,000 as her capital. Nisha aquired her share equally from Vanshika
and Shikha. Calculate the value of goodwill of the firm and pass
necessary journal entries on Nisha’s admission, assuming that Nisha did
not bring her share of goodwill premium in cash. Show the working

clearly.

Pawan Ltd. was registered with an authorised capital of ¥ 10,00,000
divided into 1,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each. The company offered to
the public for subscription, 80,000 equity shares. The amount per share
was payable as follows :

On application — < 3,
On allotment - T 2
On first call — T 3and

On second and final call the balance
The issue was fully subscribed and all amounts due were received except
the first and final call money on 2,000 shares allotted to Chavi. Her
shares were forfeited.
Present the Share Capital in the Balance Sheet of the company as per
Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013. Also prepare Notes to
Accounts for the same.

Ravi, Kavi and Chand were partners sharing profits in the ratio of
5:3:2. On 315t March, 2022, their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Ravi, Kavi and Chand as on 315t March, 2022

A t A t
Liabilities m;un Assets m;un
Sundry Creditors 70,000 | Land and Building 3,50,000
Chand’s Loan 20,000 | Stock 3,00,000
Mrs. Chand’s Loan 20,000 | Debtors 2,00,000
Capitals : Less provision 10,000 | 190,000
Ravi 4,00,000 Cash 70,000
Kavi 3,00,000
Chand 1,00,000 | 8,00,000
9,10,000 9,10,000
-~~~ ~ Page 17 P.T.O.



STk fafsr ot wd o1 foere & mm |

(1)

(i1)

(iii)

(iv)

i 9T Y9I TF Wi &l T 6,00,000 § o= T T | SRR | T
Tod H 10% A ! THA 53 |

ofiwfa =g o 01 &1 e 3= T 22,000 T Th HFIL oh TRl T
fSTEeT i@ J&aehi | &1 o |

T 3 T 30,000 I TRT & Th AR T FH9H 38 T 20,000 T JTAH
ek fopall |

Y THGRI Tl Tehg YA L Team T |

A @1 R T |

23.

67/3/1

()

Ared fafids 9 T 10 I % 80,000 THAT M I T 4 Iid I &+
Hiftem W frifid +@ & fou emaes smf=a fee | afst &1 gam f=
TR § ¢ AT

JMEEH W — T 5 Tid W

AW W — T 9 Ui 1w (fiftem wfga)
1,40,000 37911 o o7 3Tegd Ut gU qon |t ATEcehi Wl AT
SR T 3T1efe B fem 1 | afeet W Afeifted Tl b wHmEe
A W T U # o foqam mn | ueie, S99 1,400 3790 & fow
3T ToRam o, 3Tree TidT &1 M T FEH T | TG A Bl
0T SR o T | e 3 g1 T TTU o791 1 T 9 Wi 7% g Wea
g fifera o foam mm |
3TIh THeAl o U diew fofies & q&ael § STaveh UeHHE]
oSl i |

3Tt

fer fafiee 1 T 10 &% < 2,40,000 HAAT 37T Bl T 4 Ffd AW F
fiftem @ i S0 % o staed sTEiEE R | TRT 1 YA =
YHR U T o1 :

e W — T 4 9fd 311 (T 2 Hiftem wfza)

JMEH W — T 4 Tid 31

T Te A AT T - T 6 Tid 3 (T 2 WifFew Figad)
300000W%Wmmm§qwaﬂﬂwﬁaﬁﬁw@qﬁm

oo

YR T 3T T e T &I T | 36T | I AR A1ee
TS o1 ARG 3Teed W ¢F URT # o form o | ;eft ufyr faféreg.
o B TS, AR B Drew SRR 7,500 29 F U e fRar ot qen
ﬁwawgwqaaﬁﬂqmdlaﬂglmm T T TR & !

ST el & fau Sffan fafies 6 geaei d trawEs TsHmE
TGS T | &l AT 8, G AT @Il ql AUH Ar=-1 @i

Gifae |
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The firm was dissolved on the above date.

(1) Land and Building and Stock were sold for ¥ 6,00,000. Debtors
were realised at 10% less than the book value.

(i1))  Mrs. Chand’s loan was settled by giving her a computer of ¥ 22,000
not recorded in the books.

(iii) Ravi paid off one of the creditors ¥ 20,000 in settlement of his
amount of ¥ 30,000.

(iv) Remaining creditors were paid in cash.
Prepare Realisation Account. 4

23. (a) Lotus Ltd. invited applications for issuing 80,000 equity shares of
T 10 each at a premium of ¥ 4 per share. The amount was payable

as follows :
On application — < 5 per share and
On allotment - T 9 per share (included premium).

Applications were received for 1,40,000 shares and allotment was
made to all applicants on pro-rata basis. Money overpaid on
applications was adjusted towards sums due on allotment. Rajiv,
who had applied for 1,400 shares, failed to pay the allotment
money. His shares were forfeited. Later on, these forfeited shares
were reissued at ¥ 9 per share as fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Lotus Ltd. 6

OR

(b)  Tulip Ltd. invited applications for issuing 2,40,000 equity shares of
T 10 each at a premium of ¥ 4 per share. The amount was payable
as under :

On application — < 4 per share (including premium < 2)

On allotment — < 4 per share

On first and final call — ¥ 6 per share (including premium < 2)
Applications for 3,00,000 shares were received and pro-rata
allotment was made to all the applicants. Excess application
money received with applications was adjusted towards sums due
on allotment. All moneys were duly received except from Rohini
who had applied for 7,500 shares, and failed to pay allotment and
first and final call.
Pass the necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Tulip Ltd. Open Calls-in-arrears and Calls-in-advance
account, wherever necessary. 6

67/3/1 ~a~~ Page 19 P.T.O.
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24. (F) o AU @ FEER, S 3: 2 UM H oY died o, &1 31 AN, 2022
w1 Teafa foawor =1 geer @ o

31 HT™, 2022 1 & a7 @ T feafa feero

TSR 30,000 | S & Uhg 20,000
a9 SaR-=gE =iy 12,000 | TR 85,000
AT H= 25,000 | =21 g1&9 5,000 80,000
g ik 1,30,000
+ 1,60,000 IEEN] 60,000
@ 1,40,000 | 3,00,000 | BiT=K 77,000
3,67,000 3,67,000
1 37, 2022 i 38 9 H % a7 & foe 71 &1 Fefaigd waf ®

T T |ISIER M w1 fofa fomar

() T W gt % fT T 1,00,000 @M WA W I 9T W forw
T 50,000 Efd Hiftem amen |

(i) ¥ 2,000 T Th HEM 1 o4 37ed T |

(iii) 7w =1 IR JeF T 50,000 o |

(iv) U CgR, fSreeh! SIGRT i $9d 0T o &9 H AfARgd L Tea
T o, 5 qu FaeH § T 12,000 T TAE TR |

YHEATRA @1 q1 "B % Yol @Td daR I |
AYAT
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24. (a) On 315t March, 2022 the Balance Sheet of partners A and B, who
were sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 2 was as follows :
Balance Sheet of A and B as at 315t March, 2022
A t A t
Liabilities moun Assets moun
< <
Creditors 30,000 | Cash at Bank 20,000
Investment 12,000 | Debtors 85,000
Fluctuation Fund ’ ’
Less
General Reserve 25,000 | provision 5,000 80,000
Capitals : Stock 1,30,000
A 1,60,000 Investments 60,000
B 1,40,000 | 3,00,000 | Furniture 77,000
3,67,000 3,67,000
On 15t April 2022, they decided to admit C as a new partner for %
share in the profits on the following terms :
(1) C brought ¥ 1,00,000 as his Capital and ¥ 50,000 as his
share of Premium for Goodwill.
(ii1)  One month salary ¥ 2,000 was outstanding.
(i1i) The market value of investments was ¥ 50,000.
(iv) A debtor, whose dues were written off as bad debts, paid
T 12,000 in full settlement.
Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts. 6
OR
617/3/1 ~~~~ Page 21 P.T.O.



(@) ofan, Trar qon war T ®BH H GT9eR ¥ q1 2 0 2 : 1 % 39 H
Y- &ed 9 | 31 A, 2022 i IR feafd faaor 9 g @

q1
31 "=, 2022 k1 rfart, Tar qen Han =1 feafa feamor
S Tt et qfsr
T T
g o qem Wed 4,80,000
At 2,00,000 IEEN] 1,20,000
Tt 2,00,000
o TR 1,50,000
i 1,00,000 | 5,00,000
Y= T= 30,000 | 1<
’ IERIE] 10,000 | 1,40,000
SR ALY 5,00,000 | ik 1,20,000
S H Uhg 1,70,000
10,30,000 10,30,000

3w faf =t sifvar v @ darfraa | % 9 I AEER 3 e
ST @A 1 U T | aiEaREn o qIHedRd a9l cFarst %
qAHgRe R = wEaid s

(i)  H I B H1 o4 T 3,00,000 foham 1 |

(i) 9" AT I H T 1,23,000 TR A |

(iii) §F@ FIT T 20,000 & | TERT W Afgy =0t & @ 10% *1
TAYTd <h{{T T |

(iv) @l sl = g T 80,000 1 GLd AW L feam w1 | A9
T 1 AT 38eh RO @I | L fean T foweht gaE
SR 1Sk fohvdl § 10% aTi¥eh & ¥ = |igd feman Simam |
AT & HaTHEd B T I @Il aT FTEiERI o Yol @Td dIR
HIT |
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(b)  Anita, Geeta and Sita were partners in a firm sharing profits
and losses in the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. Their Balance Sheet as at
315t March, 2022 was as follow :

Balance Sheet of Anita, Geeta and Sita as at 315t March, 2022

Amount Amount
Liabilities T2 | Assets e
Capitals : Land and Building 4,80,000
Anita 2,00,000 Investments 1,20,000
Geeta 2,00,000
Sita 100,000 | 5,00,000 | DePtors 150,000
Less
1
General Reserve 30,0001 b ovision 10,000 | 1,40,000
Creditors 5,00,000 | Stock 1,20,000
Cash at Bank 1,70,000
10,30,000 10,30,000

On the above date, Anita retired from the firm and the remaining
partners decided to carry on the business. It was agreed to revalue

the assets and reassess the liabilities as follows :

(1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 3,00,000.

(ii) Land and Building was to be appreciated by ¥ 1,23,000.

(iii) Bad debts amounted to ¥ 20,000. A provision for doubtful
debts was to be maintained at 10% on debtors.

(iv) Anita was paid ¥ 80,000 immediately by cheque. The

balance amount was transferred to her loan account which
was to be paid in two equal annual instalments along with
interest @ 10% p.a.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts on

Anita’s retirement. 6
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25. I, A TAT HfYehT Th BH H TTHER & AT 2: 2 : 1 o I H ATH-EIH
Sied 9 | 311, 2022 1 31 feufa foawor 1 g & o

31 AT, 2022 T T, I AT FToehT T el feawor

ESilE T wd el 5,00,000
qw 3,00,000 wih 1,00,000
At 2,00,000
EaiEa) 1,00,000 |  6,00,000 Gl 00,000
A §= 50,000 | Sk H Tehg 40,000
IS EIALY 50,000
7,00,000 7,00,000

31 JA15, 2022 I U1 hl o 81 T3 | ATBIGH i@ & JFER Jdeh ATEGR &

fsaress 1 & gher 9

(i)  HTEER % 9ot @ § 9y |

(i) ¥ 15,000 AT I |

(i) TaTfd & 9 et T fUse dF st % oftgd @i % g e W
YR G <h1 ST |

(iv) ToSc T@mhd 9y <hl TuTe & g ol fafdr a6 @i § 9T [Eeh! 7o
o ¥ & @9 & R | H J@h | 2019 — 20, 2020 — 21 T
2021 — 22 &9 A T 1,00,000, T 2,00,000 99T T 1,50,000 & |

(v) Q9 9 17, 2022 F 39 AT TN 3 fIC T 20,000 T AR
fopam |

34 R I T § G L I8k (SATGhI hl TEqd i ad qu1 1 Yoit
QAT IR HIT |
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25. Trisha, Anisha and Rishika were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. Their Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2022
was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Trisha, Anisha and Rishika as at 315t March, 2022
A t A t
Liabilities moun Assets moun
< <
Capitals : Plant and Machinery 5,00,000
Trisha 3,00,000 Stock 1,00,000
Anisha 2,00,000
Debt 60,000
Rishika  1,00,000 | 6,00,000 | o0 ’
General Reserve 50,000 Cash at Bank 40,000
Creditors 50,000
7,00,000 7,00,000
Trisha died on 315t July, 2022. According to the partnership deed, the
executors of the deceased partner were entitled to :
(1) Balance in partner’s capital account.
(ii))  Salary @ ¥ 15,000 per quarter.
(iii) Share of goodwill calculated on the basis of twice the average of past
three year’s profits.
(iv) Share of profits from the closure of the last accounting year
till the date of death on the basis of last year’s profit. Profit for
2019 — 20, 2020 — 21 and 2021 — 22 were ¥ 1,00,000, ¥ 2,00,000
and ¥ 1,50,000 respectively.
(v)  Trisha withdrew ¥ 20,000 on 15t May, 2022 for her personal use.
Showing your working clearly, prepare Trisha’s Capital Account to be
rendered to her executors.
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26. (%) 1 &, 2021 il dg fdfes 4 T 20 T&F & T 15,00,000, 9%
T ol T 6 Ui RO o og W AifHa foma | st fafs == e &
Gfayfa ifem ¥=w @@ ¥ T 1,00,000 AT A1 | 31 AL, 2022 H
HEGHT  HEQHT ATAEH, 2013 o TEEHI o IR OGS o FHT W
S i IUTIRad i o1 o foqam |
U] o HT 9T SROTTE o (FHT W g3 i TYfIRad id o fou
T U= Tfafsedt hifa |

(@) 13, 2021 I G TdAfaes 7 7F fdafiee & W =1 s Tk | dmm
fafies 3w fafies & 981 ¥ T 10,00,000 &1 U 9 frifua foman
dAT 6 HIE % 99 <F T 5,00,000 F1 T Taf-wa-9x wlishd foram | o
T 1 YA T 100 T & 5,000, 10% O o HT gra feen

0|
I oHeAl % forw win fafies i gEaehl § STEwEe  UsHEE
et I | 3+3=6
CIRKC)
e - 1
(ot TeraoTi <t farverwor)
27. () Tr=fafed & @ wF-a1 @rvvear saa 787 % 1
(a) 9 A AU
(b) I Wy
(c) TAIHE 3TIUE
(d)  T=ETAT AAUTG
T
(i) Fr=fafed & @ - Toxfia foawon =1 fovewor 1 T a1eq 7 1
(a)  Uchg FdTE feraraen
(b) AR feawo
(c) Teufa foao

(d) () qAT (b) THI
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26. (a) On 15t October, 2021 Pihu Ltd. issued ¥ 15,00,000, 9% Debentures
of ¥ 20 each at a discount of ¥ 6 per debenture. The company had
a balance of ¥ 1,00,000 in ‘Securities Premium Reserve Account’
on the same date. On 315t March, 2022 the company decided to
write off discount on issue of debentures according to the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013.
Pass necessary journal entries for issue of debentures and writing

off discount on issue of debentures.

(b)  On 1 st April, 2021, Soma Ltd. purchased land from Mona Ltd.
Soma Ltd. issued a cheque of ¥ 10,00,000 and accepted a bill of
exchange payable after 6 months for ¥ 5,00,000 in favour of Mona
Ltd. The balance amount was paid by issuing 5,000, 10%
Debentures of ¥ 100 each at par.

Pass the necessary journal entries in the books of Soma Ltd. for

the above transactions. 3+3=6
PART B

OPTION -1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

27. (1) Which of the following is not a ‘Profitability Ratio’ : 1
(a)  Gross Profit Ratio
(b)  Return on Investment
(c) Proprietary Ratio
(d)  Operating Ratio
OR

(i1))  Which of the following is a tool of ‘Analysis of Financial
Statements’ : 1
(a)  Cash Flow Statement
(b)  Statement of Profit and Loss
(c) Balance Sheet
(d)  Both (a) and (b)
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28. (1)

(i1)

Teh I T FO-FHAT UG 2 : 1 7 | Ffafea @ @ -3 e
SROT-FHAT 31T ol TS 2
(a) ¥ 1,00,000 % 370 1 o=
(b) T 4,00,000, 9% OIS T T
(¢) ¥ 3,00,000 % =9 37N HT frfea
(d T 50,000 % TGN I WIAH
rera
31 W, 2022 % GWH BT 99 H gl fafee 4 =S W@ W ¥ @

< 15,00,000 %1 g A9 ARG FFAT | FEEY F1 T 50,00,000 FT TH
10% ErEehTetiE 0T o7 | T & 40% & | AT h1 SIS SATER0T 31U

B

(a) 27
(b) 37T
() 127
(d)  1-57

29. fr=feifgd # & ®19-9 S &1 9o Ushg T Uehg qed ol F=adig Bh :

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

T 80,000 ! ANT b1 HB=R T 75,000 | <=1 7=

< 5,00,000 S8 370 T R

T 15,000 % SN < T YA

Tt aiEHa™l W T 11,000 T JoIg™ Y& fohat

30. Tr=faRga @ @ w991 a=ea Faw nfafafert @ Ue yag 9 gefua 727 2 -

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

67/3/1

T 25,000 1 fauum-m gfavfast &1 3
T 2,80,000 1 it 1 faspa

F 3,00,000 = faf=nmt <1 fasha

T 1,00,000 % TIF T Y
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29.

30.

67/3/1

(1)

(i1)

The Debt-Equity Ratio of a company is 2 : 1. Which of the following
transactions will increase the Debt-Equity Ratio ? 1
(a) Issue of shares ¥ 1,00,000

(b)  Issue of 9% debentures T 4,00,000
(c) Issue of bonus shares ¥ 3,00,000
(d) Payment of creditors ¥ 50,000

OR

During the year ended 315t March, 2022, Shradha Ltd. earned net
profit of ¥ 15,00,000 before interest and tax. The company has a
10% long term debt of ¥ 50,00,000. The tax rate is 40%. The

Interest Coverage Ratio of the company will be : 1
(a) 2 times
(b) 3 times
(c) 1-2 times

(d) 1-5 times

Which of the following transactions would result in inflow of cash and

cash equivalents :

(a)  Furniture costing ¥ 80,000 sold for ¥ 75,000

(b) Issue of bonus shares T 5,00,000

(c) Payment to trade payables ¥ 15,000

(d)  Provided depreciation on fixed assets ¥ 11,000

Which of the following transactions is not related to cash flows from
investing activities :

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Purchase of marketable securities ¥ 25,000
Sale of land T 2,80,000

Sale of investments ¥ 3,00,000

Purchase of equipment ¥ 1,00,000
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33.
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IO SATUFRH, 2013 i ITE 111, 9T 136 AR ot 6l Fefafad #gi
i feafa faawor & gen sfidsi qon Swfivei (3afg #1E 8) * fiehd
HifT

() @I SR
(i) AW y" ™

(iii) ST SR WA @)

T ol Q@ STl I TEEINY T 3 HE 1 Ig@ Hig ekt o
GEIEAT o IHEYU ITAM TR YA G o TFTE] bl THTfGhal sl W19
% fog &t et 2 |

(%) THRIREGT o1 d Fohed ATH TTATA < TTUHT HITT

3Ea gt (Wih) T 1,60,000; o=l 3ATed 3 8 THT; 3ited

TR I T 2,00,000; SN YT 3G 3T 6 AT 9UT T

foshdl e Tarsha T 25% |

AYAT

(@) fmfciRea =1 @ wRiEfia 4Sf 3Ed STdTd i 70T it
ot eft T 1,00,000
I qREeg T T 80,000
Tl § A AT T 3,20,000

Hehed ATH AHUTd 20%
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Classify the following items under major heads and sub-heads (if any) in

the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of the

32.

33.

67/3/1

(1)
(i1)

(iii)

(a)

(b)

Companies Act, 2013.

Mining Rights
Income received in advance

Capital work in progress

Identify and state the significance of any two ratios that are calculated to
measure the efficiency of operations of business based on effective

utilisation of resources.

Calculate Gross Profit Ratio from the following information :

Average Inventory ¥ 1,60,000; Inventory Turnover Ratio 8 times,

Average Trade Receivables ¥ 2,00,000; Trade Receivables
Turnover Ratio 6 times and Cash Sales 25% of Total Sales.

OR

From the following information, calculate Working Capital

Turnover Ratio :
Capital Employed < 1,00,000
Non-Current Assets < 80,000

Cost of Revenue from Operations < 3,20,000

Gross Profit Ratio 20%
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34.

67/3/1

7 STculeh HIF i UleU 9T 38k YR W U 7T I3 1 I ST
‘Tep-gsfear’ fem @ i@ e e 3 ‘o fafire w5 ® oo
2016 H ©: 31 Yadehl & H1Y YA Ueh AT HGH™ Y foham | Ao
AR 3T=ST AN 3T L &l 8 | 31 7, 2022 i 3eie fafies i foxfia
feufa freer wepr oft .

31 Wi, 2022 < 3eTe forfie e =t feorfa feremon

P e | 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
g. T T
I - AT 9T 410 :
1. civures fAfeat
(%) or= Sl 19,00,000 | 17,00,000
(@) v g Ao 1 6,00,000 |  3,00,000
2. oT9d gIAmd
et 3UR 2 5,00,000 |  4,00,000
3.  aTe] AN
() IR IUN 1,70,000 |  1,75,000
(@) TehIAM JTaY™ 4 2,00,000 | 1,65,000
3l 33,70,000 | 27,40,000
II - gt :
1.  3rud yiEm it
(%) wrf it
(i) 7o aiEe ot 5 24,00,000 | 19,00,000
(i) A TRl 6 4,00,000 |  3,00,000
(@) o= few 1,00,000 |  2,00,000
9. el ufEratat
(%) = faw 1,40,000 | 1,70,000
(@) i (ATcTE=I) 2,60,000 | 1,30,000
() ks TI Uhg oo 70,000 40,000
EX 33,70,000 | 27,40,000
~—~
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Read the following hypothetical text and answer the given question on

this basis :

Azad, inspired by ‘Make-in-India’ mission, initiated his start-up in the
form of a company ‘Azad Ltd.” along with six other promoters in 2016.
The company has been earning good revenue consistently. The financial

position of Azad Ltd. as at 315t March, 2022 was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Azad Ltd. as at 315t March, 2022

Particulars Note | 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
No. T 4
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 19,00,000 | 17,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 1 6,00,000 3,00,000
2. Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings 2 5,00,000 4,00,000
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings 1,70,000 1,75,000
(b) Short-term Provisions 4 2,00,000 1,65,000
Total 33,70,000 | 27,40,000
IT - Assets :
1. Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets 5 24,00,000 | 19,00,000
(i) Intangible Assets 6 4,00,000 3,00,000
(b) Non-current Investments 1,00,000 2,00,000
2. Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 1,40,000 1,70,000
(b) Inventories 2,60,000 1,30,000
(¢) Cash and Cash
Equivalents 70,000 40,000
Total 33,70,000 | 27,40,000
~~~~ Page 33
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@rdi o A1eH
e 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
4. T T
1) | g v e (s st 6,00,000 |  3,00,000
YT farewor <1 3w)
(2) | reepeE 39N
129% RO 5,00,000 |  4,00,000
(3) TRl LR
s ferfererd 1,70,000 |  1,75,000
(4) | CTEERTAA JTaE™
EZRICRIC] 2,00,000 |  1,65,000
(5) | Wd ot
Wil 26,00,000 | 20,00,000
52 Thd BT (2,00,000) | (1,00,000)
24,00,000 | 19,00,000
6) |3 uitEmtaa
I 4,00,000 |  3,00,000
STfarE G :

1)

(i1)

Z 10,000 o ey W S=1 T |

Z 1,00,000, 12% ROT9ET <1 1A 1 379, 2021 Rt fomam T |

T 80,000 AT <hl Teh AT o, 8 W ThizA Heas@ T 40,000

“Tasr nfafafest’ gen o nfafafemt’ @ torg yatg A ToMT HifST |
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Notes to Accounts :

Note 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
No. > >
(1) Reserves and Surplus 6,00,000 3,00,000

(Surplus i.e. Balance in Statement

of Profit and Loss)
(2) Long-term Borrowings

12% Debentures 5,00,000 4,00,000
(3) Short-term Borrowings

Bank Overdraft 1,70,000 1,75,000
4) Short-term Provisions

Provision for Tax 2,00,000 1,65,000
(5) Tangible Assets

Machinery 26,00,000 | 20,00,000

Less Accumulated Depreciation (2,00,000) | (1,00,000)

24,00,000 | 19,00,000

(6) Intangible Assets

Goodwill 4,00,000 3,00,000

Additional Information :

(1) T 1,00,000, 12% Debentures were issued on 15t April, 2021.

(ii) A piece of machinery costing ¥ 80,000 on which accumulated
depreciation was ¥ 40,000, was sold at a gain of ¥ 10,000.

Calculate cash flows from ‘Investing Activities’ and ‘Financing Activities’. 6

67/3/1
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28.

29.

67/3/1

CINRC)
e - 11
IR caERSICIET))
(i) Tmafafgd & ¥ v IUTEE (o) &I T 91 W GH:EaIua foham

WT%:
(a) had AR ™
(b) el ot
(c) <had grRff 3R
(d) x-378 % Tq T

HAAT
(i) Trafaiega & 9 S99 fefas orar Jumeft & ure @ 8
(a)  3ihs, Uldded, F&l, BEdI, RGN
(b)  ITehg, o, HETATY, TSI, ATHRII
(¢) <N, AT, &, 3The, WAl & TR
(d)  3Mhe, witen, st Frem, fa

Tsh g 1 Yo hid o 07T fHTAIRad H & hiH-H1 H ITANT fehall AT &

NN AN IV . o
(a)  TEd ¢ <Al > AR > <@lehd IAT > UG

NN N o . N
(b) Med ¢ <cdl > HIL > HUIGT > o1idlehd I

J\ N NI o N .
(c) I ¢ <Al > AT > AW@lehd AT > ol

(d) Tred g et > AR > 3ATee > T@lohd e

frefafad & @ 38 <@ Faa1 IU-IIelt 1 qgar-e St faseg @ fohu o
YUY & ITE1h Yfdael sl Icqel hidl @ :

(a) Uehg qUT deh IU-YUTAT

(b) Tosha aum U= @WTd 39-JUTTeA!

(¢)  Fo=e{l 3U-yumet

(d) =5 IU-YUITedt
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PART B
OPTION -11
(Computerised Accounting)

(i) From the following a legend can be repositioned on a chart : 1
(a)  On the corner only
(b)  Anywhere
(c) On right-side only
(d)  On the bottom of x-axis

OR

(i1))  Which of the following are the five pillars of computerised

accounting system : 1
(a) Data, Report, Ledger, Hardware, Software

(b) Data, People, Procedure, Hardware, Software

(c) People, Procedure, Ledger, Data, Chart of Accounts
(d) Data, Coding, Procedure, Rules, Output

Which of the following menu is used to create a group : 1
(a) Gateway to Tally > master > accounting information > display

(b)  Gateway to Tally > master > edit > accounting information

(c) Gateway to Tally > master > accounting information > create

(d) Gateway to Tally > master > alter > accounting information

From the following, identify the Accounting information sub-system

which generates periodic reports about sales and collections made : 1
(a) Cash and Bank sub-system

(b)  Sales and Accounts Receivable sub-system

(c) Inventory sub-system

(d)  Budget sub-system
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30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

(i)  Afwegr Ogl I Ul &1 Afaffae frafafed 0 @ & fafte o=

S0 Tohar STar 8 319
(a)  Ushel HH
(b)  WUSTd A
() ©§ AN
(d) IIAHA
srerat
(i)  $TYE 3Thsl =l ol fohll IS AThgl & LA hl JlshAT HEAT B :
(a) WUSIHG 3ATehe
(b)  H=AI Hihg
(c)  3fThet Ffafse

(d) AT TR

‘Siferra Tt qun ‘fafsrse "igeaa & gy fohdl a9 3T W 3T
TIeg HIFT |

AR TGTRT JuITeft shl FferRad € foiwarst =i g9ersy

(i) T T Tehihd

(i)  S[GAT a1 A
(%) = TR HH & IO H IgW I |
STl

(@) <@ b T T 37U g ? THh! SIRYA AT 1 3@ i |

39 o< 1 (o) 1 AW GINT AT 5% HIF & o Teh §1U8 T TR ST
a1 & quT wigf e & et e faem Tl oft @ w2 | suee aee-faemm
ot goesy |
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33.

34.
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(i) Absence of data items is represented by one of the special values
from the following i.e. :

(a)  Single value
(b)  Stored value
(c) Multi value
(d)  Null value
OR
(i1))  The process of comparing input data with some unknown data is
called :
(a)  Storage data
(b)  Information data

(c) Data entry
(d) Data validation

Differentiate between ‘Generic software’ and ‘Specific software’ on any
three bases.

Explain the following two features of Computerised Accounting System :
(1) Simple and integrated

(i1)  Accuracy and speed

(a)  State the steps to be taken in preparation of a chart.

OR
(b)  What is meant by Accounting Cycle ? State its basic phases.

Name the financial function which returns accrued interest on a bond

with 5% coupon rate and where issue and settlement date of investment
is also given. Also explain its syntax.
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General Instructions :

Read the following instructions very carefully and strictly follow them :

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

(v)
(vt)
(vii)
(viit)
(ix)

67/4/1

This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are compulsory.

This question paper is divided into two parts — Part A and Part B.

Part A is compulsory for all candidates.

Part B has two options i.e. (1) Analysis of Financial Statements, and

(2) Computerised Accounting. Candidates must attempt only one of the given
options as per the subject opted in Part B.

Questions no. 1 to 16 and 27 to 30 carry 1 mark each.
Questions no. 17 to 20, 31 and 32 carry 3 marks each.
Questions no. 21, 22 and 33 carry 4 marks each.
Questions no. 23 to 26 and 34 carry 6 marks each.

There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been provided in
7 questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks, 1 question of four marks
and 2 questions of six marks.

PART A

(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)

Vijay and Ajay are partners in a firm. The partnership agreement
provides for interest on drawings @ 12% per annum. Which of the
following account will be debited to transfer interest on drawings to
Profit and Loss Appropriation A/c ? 1

(a) Interest on Drawings Account
(b) Bank Account
(¢) Partners’ Current Account

(d)  Partners’ Capital Account

On dissolution of the firm of Ramesh, Suresh and Naresh, Naresh had
agreed to bear all realisation expenses for which he was paid ¥ 14,500.

Actual expenses on realisation amounted to ¥ 11,000 which were paid by

Naresh. The amount to be credited to Naresh’s capital account will be : 1
(a) ¥ 11,000 (b) ¥ 3,500
(c) T 14,500 (d T 25,500
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(i1)

1)

(ii)

HHTE feffiide 9 T 10 Jedsh % 50,000 FHeT ST shi FHed T i
ST o Tofu e ammta fhe | ufa srer Uiyt &1 Yo e JohR |

aﬁam%ﬂ e W T 4 9971 JUH T A8 I W T 3 |
1450001414?113@%1%&341&@%@ | 20,000 3TTi < TG i
T8 L T T Q9T I 2ATAgehl Sl STMUTRAS SATUR T I T 3TTeeA
foram T | 3TEeT W T Ifdfch TS 1 SHRISE 3TEed dAT Y Ud
A\ I W T TR A o o= | 1w I @id o S 9eT |
61 TS @A S Tl off

(a) T 2,25,000 (b) T 25,000
e ¥ 1,75,000 @ I
AT

arfied gSht o fawer ¥ frafoifiga & @ H-a1 ®om 8 8 2

(a) Ig W gt i 98 Ul B & geen & sfgfomi & sgar
FHrot frea % fore stfirepa @ |

(b) %ﬁ%ﬁw&m%ﬁﬁaﬁaﬁr%%ﬁmaﬁ
aTEdfass w9 o fffia fomam mam 2 |

(c) %‘s'ﬁ?’rﬁﬁﬁwa‘sﬂméﬁiﬁwmﬁqlmqﬁaﬁaﬁ%m
|

(d) Ig Ifaa (A0 ) ISl 1 98 wm g N8 omawehl 8 arfae
w9 9 g9 fomm T B |

A, Th FEGR 4 1 FagE, 2020 H T 1,20,000 T KT HH hI
W{%ﬁ?ﬁﬁé@@aﬁw@ﬁﬁ 31 9=, 2021 I U W T AN
&l :

(a) T 3,600 (b) T 7,200
@ ¥ 12,000 @ ¥ 6,000
AT

forsr, SToF auT O Ush B o HEER & 991 AWM 7:5:8 %
agqldﬁqlm%l%m 2021 %I T I g B T8 | JoF hi fafe
qeh BH o 9l | 3Hh YN sl AT T 75,000 hl T | 3EhHI @il
frafafaa 4 @ =199 @ & 9m v § K e 2

(a) Y-8 39d @I

(b)  ATH-IH @raT

(¢) W-gIH fafee @
(d) Y-S SRS @

£«
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3. (1) Manmohan Ltd. invited applications for issuing 50,000 equity
shares of ¥ 10 each at par. The amount payable per share was as
follows :

On application ¥ 3; on allotment ¥ 4 and on first and final
call ¥ 3.

Applications were received for 1,45,000 equity shares. Applications
for 20,000 equity shares were rejected and remaining applicants
were allotted shares on a pro-rata basis. Excess application money
received with application was adjusted towards sums due on
allotment and first and final call. Amount credited to

calls-in-advance account was : 1
(a) T 2,25,000 (b) < 25,000
(c) < 1,75,000 (d  Nil
OR
(i1))  Which of the following statement is correct regarding subscribed
capital ? 1

(a) It is the amount of share capital which a company is
authorised to issue by its Memorandum of Association.

(b) It is that part of authorised capital which is actually issued
to the public for subscription.

(c) It is that part of the issued capital which has been actually
subscribed by the public.

(d) It is that part of the called-up capital which has been
actually received from shareholders.

4. (1) On 15t October 2020, Amit, a partner, advanced a loan of
¥ 1,20,000 to the firm. In the absence of partnership deed, the

amount of interest on loan to be paid on 315t March, 2021 will be : 1
(a) ¥ 3,600 (b) ¥ 7,200
(c) < 12,000 (d < 6,000

OR

(i1))  Vijay, Ajay and Sanjay are partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 7 : 5 : 8. Sanjay died on 28th August, 2021. His
share in the profits of the firm till the date of his death was
determined at ¥ 75,000. It will be debited to which of the following
accounts ? 1
(a)  Profit and Loss Suspense Account
(b)  Profit and Loss Account
(c) Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
(d)  Profit and Loss Adjustment Account

67/4/1 ~ N~~~ Page 5 P.T.O.
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(i1)

U fafieg 3 T 100 I% & 2,00,000, 7% FOTGHA Sl 5% qg W
frifia foren, S wem 59 Siftem 9w e B | kot & e @
g qA Wed W Nftem &1 o Seome i w1l @@l & weem 9
fopam | RO % fTHR W Sroe e g @’ O @as B

i

(a) ¥ 10,00,000 ¥ SHT 9&T |
(b) ¥ 10,00,000 ¥ =19 9& ¥
(¢) ¥ 20,00,000F 919 9& ¥
(d ¥ 20,00,000 § ST 9&T H

AT

et fafies 9 = 100 TF % 4,000, 9% RO I 10% G R Fifta
feren fSept e Miftem o foman ST o | SOt & e W og” 3T
ot & med Wi’ w1 et o e w1 @’ & T |
foren | 3l oo fetm w1 @ 9@ T 60,000 9, A1 RO W+
e W) fifeRm < iy off -

(a) ¥ 60,000 (b) ¥ 40,000
¢ ¥ 20,000 (d ¥ 80,000

AMMHAT (4): BH % JWied W Th Il o Hed § Felad hl @GdH!

e @Td % 19 98 H 6l Il 7§ |

SN (R) : ATl o qod H ghg g Bt & |
feafafaa § 9 98 faerew =1 =74 Fifve

(a)
(b)
(c)

(d)

AR (A) T 2, Tg HRU (R) T 3 |

AMYH (A) TeAd 8, T RO (R) T& 7 |

ATH (A) TAT HRU (R) HT T& & a9 SR (R), HheT (A) i
TE! ST 7 |

AMYHYT (A) qAT SR (R) A1 Ted & |

Th B o foered W feafa foawor 9 eeian mm =) T 2,00,000 o7 | HA=R
HT 50% Th TGN 5 T 65,000 H o o7 a1 3 50% ! & qed 9 20%
HH 9T OS] AT | Seh @A ok 919 987 ° @il b e ufsn of -

(a)
(c)

¥ 1,45,000 (b) T 80,000
¥ 65,000 @ ¥ 1,85,000
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5. (1) Anuradha Ltd. issued 2,00,000, 7% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a
discount of 5% redeemable at a premium of 5%. Discount on issue
and premium on redemption were accounted for through ‘Loss on
Issue of Debentures Account.” On issue of debentures, ‘Loss on
Issue of Debentures Account’ will be : 1

(a)  Credited by ¥ 10,00,000
(b)  Debited by ¥ 10,00,000
(c) Debited by ¥ 20,00,000
(d)  Credited by ¥ 20,00,000
OR
(11) Diksha Ltd. issued 4,000, 9% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a
discount of 10%, redeemable at a premium. ‘Discount on Issue of
Debentures’ and ‘Premium on Redemption of Debentures’ were
accounted for through ‘Loss on Issue of Debentures Account’. If the

amount of ‘Loss on Issue of Debentures Account’ was ¥ 60,000,
then the amount of premium on redemption was : 1

(a) ¥ 60,000 (b) T 40,000
(¢ ¥ 20,000 (d ¥ 80,000

6. Assertion (A) : Increase in the value of liabilities on reconstitution of a
firm i1s debited to Revaluation Account.

Reason (R): Increase in the value of liabilities is a loss. 1

Select the correct alternative from the following :
(a)  Assertion (A) is correct, but Reason (R) is wrong.
(b)  Assertion (A) is wrong, but Reason (R) is correct.

(¢) Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are correct and Reason (R) is
the correct explanation of Assertion (A).

(d)  Both Assertion (A) and Reason (R) are wrong.

7. On dissolution of a partnership firm, furniture appearing in the Balance
Sheet was T 2,00,000. 50% of the furniture was taken over by a partner
at ¥ 65,000 and balance 50% was sold at 20% less than the book value.

The amount debited to bank account was : 1
(a) < 1,45,000 (b) < 80,000
(¢) T 65,000 (d) T 1,85,000

67/4/1 ~ N~~~ Page 7 P.T.O.
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srTt=rd (Wi T8l Tg) o791 Yot <1 98 W fSreh! AT Shaet huH! o foreled
U & <hl S Tehdl 8, hadld! @ :

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(1)

(i1)

e oft

e qen gl v ®H § AEeR o 91 3: 2 o STJUd H ATH-gIH died
9 | 13799, 2022 § o ATHI I ST sl & Ty w@gad g | BH
i TG T e T 3,00,000 foham mo | wuRNE f=fafea 9 &
ferd oied grT fepan e 2

(a) HOft & 9 98§ T 30,000 AT f=1 % =T 9& H T 30,000 H
A |

(b) o s 9m war & T 30,000 aum goft o @1 v H T 30,000 Hi
AT |

(c) Hoft o 9™ 9& § T 3,000 q1 f&m o w1 9 #§ T 3,000 Hi
A |

(d) fon s amum § T 3,000 aun gueft o @1 9 ¥ T 3,000 i
Tt |

AAAT
T, GHA T Hifgd Teh HBH § AT9ER I AT 8:5: 3 % 1@ § ATHi
&1 fauTem wd 9 | 1 318, 2022 ¥ 35 I8 Fue forn T ufasa o 9
ATHI 1 TI9TSH 5: 6 : 5 % 319 § oyl | HAfdiad § § am-fadmse
AT | qREcH o 0T FTZER o HATIAH F TN hl Tg=H hil :

(a) O o1 AT i,gquwmi,ﬁ%ﬁwwi
16 16 16
(b) duﬂwwm%,wwﬁw %,uﬁ%aa:mfw%

(¢) T8 Bl oM %,gﬂqwaﬁw %,ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%‘r JAfeTH %

3 2 1
d A9 BT A —, HdWcﬂl‘l—,ﬁll%aWﬂT’T—
(@ 16 3 16 16
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8. Part of the uncalled share capital that can be called up only at the time of

winding up of the company is called :

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

9. (1)

(i1)

67/4/1

Issued capital
Paid-up capital
Reserve capital

Un-issued capital

Ria and Surbhi were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses
in the ratio of 3 : 2. With effect from 15t April, 2022, they agreed to
share profits equally. The goodwill of the firm was valued at
T 3,00,000. The adjustment will be done by which of the following
transaction ?

(a)  Debiting Surbhi’s account by ¥ 30,000 and crediting Ria’s
account by ¥ 30,000.

(b)  Debiting Ria’s account by ¥ 30,000 and crediting Surbhi’s
account by ¥ 30,000.

(c) Debiting Surbhi’s account by ¥ 3,000 and crediting Ria’s
account by ¥ 3,000.

(d)  Debiting Ria’s account by ¥ 3,000 and crediting Surbhi’s
account by ¥ 3,000.

OR

Naman, Suman and Mohit were partners in a firm sharing profits
in the ratio 8 : 5 : 3. With effect from 15t April, 2022, they decided
that in future, they will share the profits in the ratio 5 : 6 : 5.
Identify the gain or sacrifice by the partners due to change in
profit sharing ratio, from the following :

: . 1 . : 2
(a) Naman’s gain 3 , Suman’s sacrifice —, Mohit’s sacrifice —
16 16 16
K e 3 b . 1 %) . 2
(b)  Naman’s sacrifice —, Suman’s gain —, Mohit’s gain —
16 16 16
2 b 3 9 . 2 %) . 1
(c) Naman’s sacrifice —, Suman’s gain —, Mohit’s gain —
16 16 16
, .3 , : 2 s : 1
(d) Naman’s gain —, Suman’s sacrifice —, Mohit’s sacrifice —
16 16 16

—~ Page 9 P.T.O.



10. goral fafiee 9 T 100 I3 % 5,000, 7% FOGHT i fFHT 10% Hifem @
fope | fefee <1 3rat o6 STIR TRT 1 40% AdeT T AT 3§ A& W oI
of | frifw qui &9 @ rfred g1 T qen qui TfSt wr B TS | 3TeEA qun ATeeA

9 " Uiy s o

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

T 2,50,000 91 T 3,00,000
T 2,00,000 q1 T 3,00,000
T 2,00,000 q1 T 3,50,000
T 2,00,000 qT T 2,50,000

11. TH ®H &l ©FIfd Sl T0ET [USA =R a9 o 3NEd AW % i 991 5 T 6
TR Wl 75 | 31 9T ! GTH 8¢ st = ol o a9 o

®H 1 T T eI BT

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Ch|

2018 - 19
2019 - 20
2020 — 21
2021 — 22

T 8,885
T 37,950
T 58,950
T 20,690

/7T ()
(14,500)
15,400
32,900
16,800

12. 3fg fafes 3 T 10 I & 5,000 THT 39, fS= T 5 gfd 3131 & fifrmm ©
fifea fopem o o, = 4 wfa o7 i wow w@ AR A=A W PAE T HE W

g0 KL oI | BX01 R 371 X0 @i’ o ST 981 § @dit bl 78 Uy gnft

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

67/4/1

T 20,000
T 30,000
T 50,000
T 55,000

a2 2o 2o 4
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10. Sujata Ltd. issued 5,000, 7% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of
10%. According to the terms of issue, 40% of the amount was payable on
application and the balance on allotment. The issue was fully subscribed
and all amounts were duly received. The amounts received on application

and allotment respectively were : 1
(a) < 2,50,000 and ¥ 3,00,000
(b) ¥ 2,00,000 and ¥ 3,00,000
(c) < 2,00,000 and ¥ 3,50,000
(d < 2,00,000 and ¥ 2,50,000

11. The goodwill of a firm was valued on the basis of 3 years purchase of
average profits for the last four years. The profits of last four years
ending 315t March were as follows :

Year Profit/Loss (3)
2018 -19 (14,500)
2019 - 20 15,400
2020 - 21 32,900
2021 — 22 16,800
The value of goodwill of the firm was : 1
(a) T 8,885
(b) ¥ 37,950
(c) T 58,950
(d ¥ 20,690

12. Chavi Ltd. forfeited 5,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each issued at a
premium of ¥ 5 per share for non-payment of first and final call of ¥ 4

per share. On forfeiture, ‘Share Forfeiture Account’ will be credited by : 1
(a) ¥ 20,000
(b) ¥ 30,000
(c) < 50,000
(d ¥ 55,000

67/4/1 ~ N~~~ Page 11 P.T.O.



[w]#3 =]

£

HEAicTiEaa #icqlqe el ®1 96T 797 399 & T3 a7 & TR W 97 &7 13 797
14 % 3 9w -

hITE, P AT JRI AISIER 9 AT 3: 2 : 1 h UG H TIH-FIH dfed & | 3Teh!
TR St AR T 12,00,000, T 10,00,000 T T 8,00,000 off | ¥F WRHIA TS
6 ISt WS 10% arfies X & fean S | JreeR 791 YR & 9a9 o §heR
g

%IE T 5,000 ¥ AE qAT FWI T 3,000 Fi fw@ |

31 HT=l, 2022 ! GHTH §T 99 H HH T 19 T 6,72,000 T |

13. ETICN  dTc] @Al o o7 987 § Yofl | & a1 GaT & foiw @ar 6
S aTeft s oft -

(a) %@ T 1,20,000, FM T 1,00,000 R FH T 80,000
(b)  ¥E T 1,80,000, FM T 1,12,000 3R TR T 80,000
(¢) 3@ T 60,000, FM T 12,000 R G T I

(d H¥E T 3,30,000, F0 T 2,12,000 AR T T 1,30,000

14. HTEGRI % IT0] @Al H §EAad ohi ST JTel AT ohl TR off -
(a) A T 1,00,000, F T 1,50,000 T TH T 50,000
(b) A T 50,000, FT T 1,50,000 q° T < 1,00,000
(¢) 3@ T 1,50,000, FM T 1,00,000 T TH T 50,000
(d) WA T 1,51,500, F90 T 1,01,000 99 T T 50,500

15. &, F99 a1 o AEeR 9 997 403 0 2% AU B A9 Sied o | BH %
gt W faT q9r T Jeeh 319 Wi H | % 9T e i <d § | e, T

qe fiem o1 7= ArH-fawTeH STgdTa g

(a) 3:4:2
(b) 2:3:4
(c) 4:2:3
d 3:2:4
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EEE
g
Read the following hypothetical situation and answer questions number

13 and 14 on the basis of the given information :

Keshav, Krishna and Murari were in partnership sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Their fixed capitals were : ¥ 12,00,000,
< 10,00,000 and ¥ 8,00,000 respectively. It was agreed that interest on
capital will be allowed at 10% per annum. Partners were entitled to

salaries as follows :
Keshav T 5,000 per month and Krishna ¥ 3,000 per quarter.
Profit of the firm for the year ended 315* March, 2022 was ¥ 6,72,000.

13. Amount credited to the Partners’ Current Accounts on account of ‘interest
on capital’ and ‘salary’ was : 1

(a) Keshav ¥ 1,20,000, Krishna ¥ 1,00,000 and Murari ¥ 80,000
(b) Keshav ¥ 1,80,000, Krishna ¥ 1,12,000 and Murari ¥ 80,000
(c) Keshav ¥ 60,000, Krishna ¥ 12,000 and Murari ¥ Nil

(d) Keshav ¥ 3,30,000, Krishna ¥ 2,12,000 and Murari ¥ 1,30,000

14. Amount of profit transferred to Partners’ Current Accounts was : 1
(a) Keshav ¥ 1,00,000, Krishna ¥ 1,50,000 and Murari ¥ 50,000
(b) Keshav ¥ 50,000, Krishna ¥ 1,50,000 and Murari ¥ 1,00,000
(c) Keshav T 1,50,000, Krishna ¥ 1,00,000 and Murari T 50,000
(d) Keshav T 1,51,500, Krishna ¥ 1,01,000 and Murari T 50,500

15. Niva, Naman and Nityam were partners sharing profits in the ratio of
4 : 3 : 2. Niva and Naman each give — from their share to Nityam on
reconstitution of the firm. The new profit sharing ratio among Niva,

Naman and Nityam will be : 1
(a) 3:4:2
(b) 2:3:4
(c) 4:2:3
d 3:2:4
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17.

18.

67/4/1

(1)

(i1)

31, T Ao B T HH H WEER 4 q91 5032 % g B AT H
fawrsH &t o | 1 ST, 2022 it A 1 e 8 T | 31g q |,
T s AT o1 SRRV e SuTd § i

(a 1:1 (b) 3:2

(¢ 5:3 (d)

Jrera
fafea, gwa qen wiar ueh w0 | AEER o G 4 : 3 : 19 3T § AT
1 fIASE L 9 | Hiar 1 FHeq g T q9n 3He 9 9 fafda 9 |
foren | fafea aqen gita o1 o ew-fasrem srguma g
(@) 1:1 (b) 5:3
() 3:5 d 5:2

Ufga qon Hifgd Teh HH o @THER & AT 3 : 2 o U | T9-gIH dfed & |
T@Eaﬁmﬁéﬂm%ﬁdQQ%deWW | %4 <l =l
T T 30,000 TRl T | UgA 10T GSH o AT T 40,000 qAT @AM
HtRE % A9 9T H # T 5,000 TG AR | TGA & T o6 GHI BH I

qEaehl § ©ATd T 15,000 T gRIis TR off |
T o YI¥ W FH H G&Ihl H IUYHh oAl o [T AT ST
gfefseat i |

()

HifehT, T AT HHITCToh! HTSIGR & AT 6 : 4 : 1 % YId § <Y
Fiedt & | ATl I Al H 3194 AW & I T 3,00,000 H =
i 1 TRE & T ? | 31 W, 2022 I THH FC A9 H HH I
< 22,00,000 T I W 3T |

31 Hr=l, 2022 ! FHH BT a¥ & [AQ BH 1 AH-MH faf=em @
daR hIfr |

AT
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17.

18.

67/4/1

(i) Anu, Monu and Sonu were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Monu died on 15t January, 2022. Anu and Sonu
will acquire Monu’s share in the ratio of : 1
(@ 1:1 (b) 3:2
(c) 5:3 d 5:2
OR

(i1)  Vidit, Sumit and Mita were partners in a firm sharing profits in

the ratio of 4 : 3 : 1. Mita died and her entire share was taken up

by Vidit. The new profit sharing ratio of Vidit and Sumit will be : 1
@ 1:1 (b) 5:3
(c) 3:5 d 5:2

Rohit and Mohit were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2. Rahul was admitted into partnership for %share in profits.
Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 30,000. Rahul brought ¥ 40,000 as
capital and ¥ 5,000 out of his share of goodwill premium in cash. At the
time of Rahul’s admission, goodwill was appearing in the books of the
firm at T 15,000.

Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the books of

the firm on Rahul’s admission. 3

(a)  Monika, Bhoomika and Kamolika are partners sharing profits in
the ratio of 6 : 4 : 1. Kamolika is guaranteed a minimum amount of
T 3,00,000 as her share in profits. The firm earned a net profit of
T 22,00,000 for the year ended 315t March 2022.
Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of the firm for the

year ended 315t March, 2022. 3

OR
~~~~ Page 15 P.T.O.



19.
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(@)

I, Wit den A Th wH H "R off qum 3w ISt A
< 3,00,000, T 2,00,000 AT T 1,00,000 °ff |

TR Gci@ o TagHi o IR :

(i)  ITF=T qAT Il Ik T 1,500 HITYeh ddd <hl geher off |

(i) 9T T 4,000 SN Ia- hl Fehal off |

39Yh FHMISH! i Ty fomT 31 wr=l, 2022 hl @HTH gL oW % AW
T 80,000 I ATECRT & o 3Teh A9-lI9H 4@ 3 : 3 : 2 | di¢
T |

ST I 1 IR B o (€ BH HI &bl § AE9Th UMl
yfafse Shifsre | 10t et fewaforn =t Tose &9 @ gwifsu |

1 30, 2021 + fgaw fafies 3 uow f@ifies &t < 8,00,000 <hi
giEafeai 9em T 40,000 <l SIAIST T WSV T 8,30,000
9 Yo W TR | feaw fafiee = wiea fafade =61 e = TR &
EE

(i) T 2,00,000 I Th TR gL AT G ATE I9EGTd I off, qe

(i) YN TS I AT HT eI H FIAA T 100 T3 6 10%
FOAT Sl 10% qg R FfHa teh foham T |

39Yh el o1 fgdw fafies 1 qdeni ® @@l # % Y 3Tmewae
ST gfafsear i |
AT

foam fafiee 3 100 J&% & 500 =0 & = 10% HfEm «
fortfa femem o o qen o9 W = 90 ufa ot #i w9, T 30 ufq W
amees (Sifiem |fgd) dom = 20 Ui 3191 YW AT 1 YA 7 A W
&1 Rt 3T | $TH | 300 37T I T 80 Wi 3191 qUi Jed YH:rifHa &t
foom |

3T o g0 4T YA TTe Y straves Ustmm=n wfafseat Hifsr |

-~~~ Page 16



19.

67/4/1

(a)

(b)

Ananya, Bhavi and Chandni were partners in a firm with capitals
of ¥ 3,00,000, ¥ 2,00,000 and T 1,00,000 respectively.

According to the provisions of the partnership deed :

(1) Ananya and Chandni were each entitled to a monthly salary
of T 1,500.

(i1)  Bhavi was entitled to a salary of ¥ 4,000 per annum.

The profit for the year ended 315t March, 2022, ¥ 80,000 was
divided between the partners in their profit sharing ratio of 3:3: 2

without providing for the above adjustments.

Pass the necessary adjustment entry to rectify the above omissions

in the books of the firm. Show your working notes clearly.

On 15t April, 2021, Hitesh Ltd. took over assets of ¥ 8,00,000 and
liabilities of ¥ 40,000 of Pranjal Ltd. at an agreed value of
T 8,30,000. Hitesh Ltd. paid the amount to Pranjal Ltd. as

follows :

(1) Gave an acceptance payable after 3 months for ¥ 2,00,000,
and

(ii)  Issued 10% Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 10%
to Pranjal Ltd. in satisfaction of the balance amount of

purchase consideration.

Pass the necessary journal entries to record the above transaction
in the books of Hitesh Ltd.

OR

Disha Ltd. forfeited 500 shares of ¥ 100 each issued at 10%
premium, ¥ 90 called up, on which the shareholders did not pay
T 30 per share on allotment (including premium) and first call of
T 20 per share. Out of these, 300 shares were reissued for ¥ 80
per share, fully paid up.

Pass necessary journal entries for forfeiture and reissue of shares.

3

~ Page 17 P.T.O.
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%, @ qUT T Tsh BH & HEER I 97 ATH-BI S-S sied o | ITh!
Tl gSf sES: T 10,00,000, T 9,00,000 T T 8,00,000 off | WHEH Hor@
T 1 o1 JraY™ o

(1) 9t W 9% a1fies gt & = |
(2) AW W 12% TNk e T = |

(3) HEIER ¢RI %H k! f2U 7T ko1 W 10% a1t ot & &I |
g¥ & AH @ 7 {9 SIRETd SUAT & AU T 20,000 HT IEWT AT |
30.09.2021 %! % 9 ®H I T 70,000 HT k0T {1 |

31 Wi, 2022 ! GHTH BT 99 & U ®H H geahl § FEffed & fog
T U= gfafseat hifs

() TH I W SN YGE HH * A |

(ii) o % U W I YH HA & T |

(i) @ % SATE W S IHING i o 7T |

gy & S ot feufs @ et @ /ey uree w@e d@ s
yfafseat oft i |

ehTST, TTeRTST AT TIehd Teh SIE o HTEIGR o QAT 2: 2 : 1 o 34 H
AT ! Sied o | 319, 2022 i 3R fefa foawor =1 g o

31 W, 2022 i TehTIT, 3TTRTIT quT fererrar =1 feafar feremor

ISEALS 2.,00,000 | §<h 40,000
= 9= 1,00,000 | &ih 60,000
g TIER 1,60,000
EEIN] 1,20,000 IEER] 1,40,000
1N 2,00,000 i 70,000
IEEIE 80,000| 4,00,000 | W& 2,30,000

7,00,000 7,00,000
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20. A, B and C were partners in a firm sharing profits and losses equally.
Their respective capitals were ¥ 10,00,000, ¥ 9,00,000 and ¥ 8,00,000.
The partnership deed provided for the following :

(1) Interest on capital @ 9% per annum.

(2) Interest on drawings @ 12% per annum.

(3)  Interest on partners loan to the firm @ 10% per annum.

During the year, B had withdrawn ¥ 20,000 for his personal use.
On 30.9.2021, A had given a loan of ¥ 70,000 to the firm.

Pass the necessary journal entries in the books of the firm for the
following for the year ended 318t March, 2022 :

(1) Allowing interest on C’s Capital.

(i1))  Providing interest on A’s Loan.

(iii) Charging interest on B’s Drawings.

Also give transfer entries in the Profit and Loss Account/Profit and Loss
Appropriation Account, as the case may be.

21. Prakash, Aakash and Vikas were partners in a business sharing profits
in the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. Their Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2022 was as
follows:

Balance Sheet of Prakash, Aakash and Vikas as at 315t March, 2022
A t A t
Liabilities moun Assets moan
3T <
Creditors 2,00,000 | Bank 40,000
General Reserve 1,00,000 | Stock 60,000
Debtors 1,60,000
Capitals : Investments 1,40,000
Prakash 1,20,000 Furniture 70,000
Aakash 2,00,000 Building 2,30,000
Vikas 80,000 | 4,00,000
7,00,000 7,00,000
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22,

23.

67/4/1

30 faawar, 2022 FI T 1 T & T3 | Th ARIGR 6l Jcg T AR @
# 1 %1 Y@y o

(1)  Hg ol [dlY o Gash HISIGR I A9 H 3G WA &R 0T, TUsd
Y o W o YN T hl ST |

(i) H <l TG | 3T 9T forgehl AT fUse =) aut & 37Ed a9 5
@ ST & A o IMYR T i STl |
31 TTd ! TuTH fUSe 9r a¥i & oy = IR o ¢
2018 — 19, T 1,60,000; 2019 — 20, T 1,00,000; 2020 — 21, T 80,000
TAqT 2021 — 22, T 60,000.

(i) gcg o fafer qeh Feieh TSGR I TG T 20,000 T |

(iv) IS R &N 12% aTfeeh gt & feam Sram |
fohTa o TR ! T B oh AW Toehrd T ISl WTAT IR HIT |

TR fafidg i1 T 10 T o d9al =N | fawh T 20,00,000 i Afe=ha
gt off | ®F 9 60,000 I o A % U steEd amwb@ fR |
58,000 3791 % 1T 3TEEH 9= TH 7 |

gft IEETE HqI Sl M e 2,000 M W T 3 Uld W hl fH Im=ET B
Bierl ot ITH &1 T8 | 39 3T b1 801 oK foram T |

HOt AfafEm, 2013 6T T LI, WIT I 3 AR 3T A’ hl Hul
feyfa foawor # quiis | 35 & fou @i & A’ off TR il |

frafafga feafaat & oavam fafiee i geast 4 12% wowEt & i 6

JATEYIh UsiHTH= gfafseat hifu -

i) T 100 % % 1,000 12% FO9ET 1 FET 10% Hifmm @ o
ot snem 5% Mfrem o fohan wirT @ |

(i) T 100 I&% & 5,000 12% TG 1 FHT 10% Nfem 9 femm
eeRT =M ey W foRan ST 2 |

(iii) ¥ 100 T % 2,000, 12% FOGHA 1 TFHT 10% G R fha e
Med 5% Hfem W foman S 8 |
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22,

23.

67/4/1

Vikas died on 30th September, 2022. On the death of a partner the
partnership deed provided for the following :

(i)  Deceased partner will be entitled to his share of profit up to the
date of death calculated on the basis of previous year’s profit.

(i1) His share in the Goodwill of the firm, calculated on the basis of
3 years purchase of average profits of last four years. Profits for
last four years ended 315t March were as follows :

2018 -19, ¥ 1,60,000; 2019 — 20, T 1,00,000; 2020 — 21, T 80,000
and 2021 — 22, T 60,000.

(iii) Drawings of the deceased partner up to the date of death were
< 20,000.

(iv) Interest on capital was allowed @ 12% per annum.

Prepare Vikas’s Capital account to be rendered to his executors.

Sunstar Ltd. has an authorised capital of ¥ 20,00,000 divided into equity
shares of ¥ 10 each. The company invited applications for issuing 60,000
shares. Applications were received for 58,000 shares.

All calls were made and were duly received except the final call of ¥ 3
per share on 2,000 shares. These shares were forfeited.

Present the ‘Share Capital’ in the Balance Sheet of the Company as per
Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013. Also prepare ‘Notes to
Accounts’ for the same.

Pass necessary journal entries for issue of 12% debentures in the books of
Ghanshyam Ltd. in the following cases :

(1) Issued 1,000, 12% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of 10%,
redeemable at a premium of 5%.

(i)  Issued 5,000, 12% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of 10%,
redeemable at par.

(i11)  Issued 2,000, 12% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 10%,
redeemable at a premium of 5%.
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24. Uk B4 & foued w fafim uferafe (e & sifafis) qen smer exast =i

I @ H 0l o 99T MHRad TFedl & O 3Teweeh ISt

yfafseat Hif :
(i) ™ A T 20,000 % THENI % &E oh QU HUCH H 3% T 18,500 HI
PTae R |

(ii)  foa® 3 3o gt o T 70,000 % RO o YA i TGAM < |

(iii) H @ 9™ T 2,00,000 = AfARgd o & St @it 781 fopam = o,
g 20% <t g1f9 9 o= fean T |

(iv) WH % 9@ T 1,00,000 T Tl AT | FFU 4 i &l 10% G | o
formm |

(v) {93, S T ¢AeR ot 91 e @1 fUed 9y < 2,000 & $8d R
% &9 H fcAiad o fgam T o1, U % 70% @1 YA & e |

(vi) T 4,900 % FEch ST 1 YTaH Ueh ATER fIaew gra fom |

25. (%) YW q1 B9 Th BH hI ARG off qA 5 : 3 o I H ATH-JIH Sedt
off | 1379, 2022 i & 3fefd +l T AEer s | 39 fafyr =
et feafa faaror fe e o

1 379, 2022 T YU a1 ST w7 fearta faaro

& Tefi 3,80,000
fH 3,20,000 Feff=er 50,000
Bfa 3,40,000 | 6,60,000 | &TER 2,30,000

qH= 9= 80,000 | &I 1,50,000

& =0 60,000 | TS 50,000

TER 60,000

8,60,000 8,60,000

aﬁ%ﬁﬁmﬁmmﬁmwﬁﬁ%m%ﬁmﬁﬁmﬁmw:

(i) 3l T 3,00,000 9 ISl o I H AT |

i)  efefa wnfa fifem %1 somr Wi g weh | wH ' 6
HedTeh TUsel 19 a9l o 319d A9 % Gl a9 o Y o U T
foram T | fUse fi9 9wl 1 3TEd &9 T 60,000 o |
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24. Pass the necessary journal entries for the following transactions on
dissolution of the firm of Varun and Vivek after various assets (other than
cash) and outside liabilities were transferred to Realisation Account : 6

(1) Varun paid creditors ¥ 18,500 in full settlement of their claim of
< 20,000.

(i1)  Vivek agreed to pay his wife’s loan of ¥ 70,000.

(i1i) The firm had unrecorded investments of ¥ 2,00,000, which were
sold at a loss of 20%.

(iv)  The firm had stock of ¥ 1,00,000. Varun took over the stock at a
discount of 10%.

(v) Reema, a debtor whose account for ¥ 2,000 was written off as a
bad debt in the previous year, paid 70% of the amount.

(vi)  Expenses of realisation ¥ 4,900 were paid by partner, Vivek.

25. (a) Bhumi and Chavi were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 5 : 3. They admitted Aditi in the firm on
18t April, 2022. On that date their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Bhumi and Chavi as at 15t April, 2022

A t A t
Liabilities T2 | Assets e
Capitals : Machinery 3,880,000
Bhumi 3,20,000 Furniture 50,000
Chavi 3,40,000 | 6,60,000 | Debtors 2,30,000
General Reserve 80,000 | Stock 1,50,000
Bank loan 60,000 | Cash 50,000
Creditors 60,000
8,60,000 8,60,000

Aditi was admitted in the firm with % share in profits on the
following terms :
(1) Aditi will bring ¥ 3,00,000 as her capital.

(i1)  Aditi will bring her share of goodwill premium in cash.
Goodwill of the firm was valued on the basis of two years
purchase of average profits of the last three years. Average
profits of the last three years were ¥ 60,000.
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(iii) FARY T G T 4,60,000 ToRaT T |

(iv)  ff a1 B 1 St 1 THRISE A6 GTd Giarsht 3Tfefd shi gt
& YR g foar T |

qHCToh QAT a2 HTRIGRT < YSil Wi qar hifT |
arra

(@) AT, ST qen AT e off 9°1 50 3 : 2 o AU H TH-gIH Sl
off | 319/, 2022 ! 31 fedfa feawor =1 Y o

31 W=, 2022 1 TAT, A1 qor =T 1 feufa ferao

QR 66,000 | HI= 1,12,000
o foa 59,000 | Tk 1,77,000
TR 2,80,000
il Braksibienyl
T 2,00,000 & fow e 7,000 | 2,73,000
91 2,00,000 s 63,000
LIl 1,00,000 | 5,00,000
6,25,000 6,25,000

39 Tl ! T Frefeiea st W ar-gd & T

(i)  ®H I SAIMT 1 JeAThd T 60,000 TohaT 721 T&T THT o BT
9T % WY AIRIER < IS Qrdi o HIEIH 8§ FHEING e T
I

(ii) =R W T 10,000 HeIBE T T4 |

(iii) TAT I SET qAT A G AT W kg ok HIEAH F YA 39
g TRl ST @ foh 3Rt USf 3ok U oy forumeia oquma 1: 1
B AT |

YHEATRA QAT qAT HIBIEN o6 YSi @d dIR hIT |
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(i1i) Machinery was revalued at ¥ 4,60,000.

(iv)  The capitals of Bhumi and Chavi were adjusted on the basis
of Aditi’s capital by opening current accounts.
Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts. 6

OR

(b)  Anna, Bina and Teena were partners sharing profits and losses in
the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Their Balance Sheet on 315t March, 2022 was
as follows :

Balance Sheet of Anna, Bina and Teena as at 315t March, 2022

Liabilities Am;unt Assets Am;unt

Creditors 66,000 | Furniture 1,12,000

Bills Payable 59,000 | Stock 1,77,000

Debtors 2,80,000
Capitals : Less — provision for

Anna 2,00,000 bad debts 7,000 | 2,73,000

Bina 2,00,000 Cash 63,000
Teena 1,00,000 | 5,00,000

6,25,000 6,25,000

On the above date, Anna retired on the following terms :

(1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 60,000 and Anna’s share of
goodwill was adjusted through the capital accounts of remaining

partners.
(i1)  Furniture was depreciated by ¥ 10,000.

(iii)) Anna was to be paid through cash brought in by Bina and Teena in
such a way as to make their capitals proportionate to their new

profit sharing ratio of 1 : 1.

Prepare Revaluation and Partners’ Capital Accounts. 6
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27.

67/4/1

(1)

Iy fafies 37 T 10 3@+ % 50,000 THAT M Bl 10% WFEH |
fifia s @ foTu s1aed b fohe | Uit w1 Yam = TR & @

g7 .

ded W T 3 9fd 31 feed W (fiftem wfga) T 3 fa o791 aen yem
T AfqH I WA

1,20,000 371 o AT 3ATGH U6 §U | 37 T 3MEA AR HTGR
w gft 3mdgen i W fear M | 3mded W e srfafee wfst @
THTASH 3Tee X ¢F TR H L f&am T | 3f1eed W ¢ 37ded Uiy 4
JAfYeh [T a9 o & T | U IWURS e 6,000 M & faU
3T fopam o, gem ua SAfeqw Frean U 1 YA A& S Hehl e
3Gk ST T FOT HL ol T | T RT T 3T T 60,000 O
mgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁmﬂaﬂ

3T e o oTT w1 fAafide <l gedent § 3Tawereh s Sfafseat

ST |
AT

afear fAfide 9 10 I3 & 5,00,000 FHAT 3790 Bl 10% FfEH |
frifa e o faT T g=hes IRt R | s @1 grae = TR |
ézf?ﬂ:

A W T 3 Ufd 37, 3meed W (Hifiw |fgq) = 5 ufa o191 aun gem
g 39 IreAT W T 3 UM 3190 |

6,00,000 379 % AT 3Telgd U8 gL qA1 @l TEShi I IR
WWWWWWW|WWW3®WW@W

TS 3TEeT W eF U § o fean M I‘v'r‘lﬁéarrﬁfrslmﬁﬁ
et gt & sfafis, GﬁlOOO 3TN T UTeh o1, AT e 9 JoH
Ug 3IfcH IAMEET S PAHE HHE B TEhA @ | e T
fora |

sroiar fAfde 1 gedeni W IUYH Gl oh [olC AR USHIHE
yfafseat KT | Tl TavIes 8 3fed I Gl @ity |

CINRC)
oo - 1
(Terfrar feramort <At ferverwor)

If 91 a9 § Y= @ AT T 10,00,000 7 TAT Tehel ATH, AT T
25% &, Al I § AN hl ATd BT

(a) T 2,50,000 (b) T 12,50,000
e ¥ 2,00,000 (d ¥ 8,50,000
AT
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26. (a) Yash Ltd. invited applications for 50,000 equity shares of ¥10 each
at a premium of 10%. The amount was payable as follows :
On application ¥ 3 per share; on allotment (including premium)
T 3 per share and on first and final call, the balance amount.
Applications were received for 1,20,000 shares and shares were
allotted on pro-rata basis to all applicants. The excess money
received on application was to be adjusted towards sums due on
allotment. Application money in excess of sums due on allotment
was refunded. A shareholder who applied for 6,000 shares could
not pay the first and final call money and his shares were forfeited.
The forfeited shares were reissued for ¥ 60,000 fully paid up.
Pass necessary journal entries for the above transactions in the
books of Yash Ltd. 6

OR
(b)  Ajanta Ltd. issued a prospectus inviting applications for issuing
5,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each issued at a premium of 10%.
The amount was payable as follows :

On application — ¥ 3 per share
On allotment (including premium) — ¥ 5 per share
On first and final call — ¥ 3 per share

Applications were received for 6,00,000 shares and pro-rata
allotment was made to all applicants. Excess money received on
application was adjusted towards sums due on allotment. All
amounts were duly received except from Sumit, who was the
holder of 1,000 shares, and failed to pay the allotment and first
and final call. His shares were forfeited.

Pass journal entries for the above transactions in the books of
Ajanta Ltd. Open calls-in-arrears account wherever necessary. 6

PART B
OPTION -1
(Analysis of Financial Statements)

27. (1) If revenue from operations is ¥ 10,00,000 and gross profit is 25%

on cost, cost of revenue from operations will be : 1
(a) < 2,50,000 (b) < 12,50,000
(c) < 2,00,000 (d < 8,50,000

OR
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(i) Ife 3ma fofies =1 JaTeH STIUTd 60% &, A SH! Y=TaH oy ATUTd

B
(a) 100%
(b) 60%
(¢c) 40%
d 160%
28. Uehs TATE TRl SHId W T o ol gHT W SAS ohl afieha fohal
ST

(a) Tocia nfafafea & su 6
(b) Y=TAA nfdfafy & w9 H
(¢c) oo nfafafy & w9 @

~

(d) Uhs Td UhS oI o &9

29. (i) Ti=feiRaa & & forgen afomm Uehe werg B 2
(a) d% ¥ T 50,000 T TG L
(b) WM % Afaehalatl @l T 2,00,000, 9% TG ST FTHA
(c) oMell & T 30,000 < Ty
(d) d% ¥ T 20,000 % <k AT TR

AHYAT
(i) T o% &I AW 9 U Ushg-qed UM Il 8 had adl & $&h!
INE AT B, IR he, df fewEe & iy a |
(a) < HEM 31an Afdh
(b) ®: HEM 3T A
(c) U gy 3{al A
(d) o TEH 1eET wE

o

30. fr=faRea o @ SH-a1 MyA-q9ar 31U 757 & ?
(a) T w e
(b) SIS AT U

(c) EdTiHed U™
(d)  HA IRFEIRET W/ RO ST
67/4/1 ~~~~ Page 28



28.

29.

30.

67/4/1

(i1)

If the operating ratio of Aman Ltd. is 60%, its operating profit ratio

will be : 1
(a) 100%

(b)  60%

(c) 40%

d 160%

While preparing Cash Flow Statement, ‘Interest received’ by a finance
company is classified as : 1

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

(1)

(i1)

Financing activity
Operating activity
Investing activity

Cash and cash equivalents

Which of the following will result in flow of cash ? 1
(a) Cash withdrawn from the bank ¥ 50,000

(b) < 2,00,000, 9% debentures issued to vendors of machinery

(c) T 30,000 received from debtors

(d)  Cheques of ¥ 20,000 deposited in the bank

OR
An investment normally qualifies as cash equivalent only when it
has a short maturity, of say, from the date of acquisition. 1

(a) Three months or more
(b) Six months or less
(c) One year or less

(d) Three months or less

Which of the following is not a Solvency Ratio ? 1

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Return on Investment
Interest Coverage Ratio
Proprietary Ratio
Total Assets to Debt Ratio
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31. fmfcfead #g 1 Sod Afafm, 2013 i ST 111, 9T I & STTAR St
o feufd foaawor & gea sfivehi qon u-sfivent (IfE FIS 71) | Fficha I : 3
i) UhHE
(i)  YSTd R W W
(iii) YA 7 T3 TR ATHINT

32. T STIUMAI T UNhe Th HGUM™ o JEICHI shl TGl I HIHH o folu
foper ST 8 St fob e ® fifoa SeneHt o guTedul 3w W s 7

(%) ST | AR U o TR hl IgaTT |
(@) 3 (%) § 98I T FIITAl o TR o fehedil Gl STUTAI bl THAST | 3

33. (1) (%) o fofies 1 aTe] UM 35 : 1 8 A TA G 2:1 7 |
afe o il @ o ehemtr frostfenar e
gfaffeca Teieh (3aw¢t) T 8, T 48,000 &, Al =Te] THEFqi

T =] QAN shl UM ST | 2+2=4
(@) =R GHAT FTITT shi TUHT HITT :

AR & I - T 2,00,000

=9 U9 M - T 1,00,000

FA 0 _ F 4,00,000

EISER Y - T 1,00,000

Jrera

(i) T HUH H AT A 2: 1 8 | AU Fled 3g@ shitog fop Fmferfaa

TS T STIUTT TS, T AT ITH hIg TN el T : 4

(%) T 60,000 % TTA HI 7TE
@) T 2,00,000 s TIRR GiEERRET T TS BT

) T 20,000 I AT % HIA HT T 23,000 H I9R T
) ¥ 10,00,000 % 37N HT =
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32.

33.
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Classify the following items under major heads and sub-heads (if any) in
the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III, Part I of the
Companies Act, 2013 :

(1) Patents

(ii))  Capital work-in-progress

(iii))  Unpaid dividend

‘These ratios are calculated for measuring the efficiency of operations of
business based on effective utilisation of resources.’

(a)  Identify the types of ratios being discussed above.

(b)  Explain any two ratios of the types of ratios identified in (a) above.

(i) (a) Y Ltd. has a Current Ratio of 3-5 : 1 and Quick Ratio of
2:1. If excess of current assets over quick assets
represented by inventory is ¥ 48,000, calculate current

assets and current liabilities. 2+42=4

(b)  Calculate Debt to Equity Ratio :

Shareholder Funds - ¥ 2,00,000

Reserves and Surplus — ¥ 1,00,000

Total Debt — T 4,00,000

Current Liabilities — ¥ 1,00,000
OR

(ii)) The Current Ratio of a company is 2 : 1. State giving reasons
which of the following transactions would improve, reduce or not

change the ratio :

(a)  Purchase of goods for cash ¥ 60,000

(b) Purchase of fixed assets for cash ¥ 2,00,000

(c) Sale of goods costing ¥ 20,000 for ¥ 23,000 on credit
(d) Issue of shares ¥ 10,00,000
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67/4/1

=1 wreafies oA i ufeu qen 39 AUR W e T 9w 1 3w e

HIIa T

'HTQQ%

T AT SFIH T

m%uaﬁa 2019@3@34@@&3‘[%6941@@%

&1 T34 fopam | 354 UGl &

R | o1 STTETE Ueh Hhel SIGET o1 | 3 9 Sgd H 3 < H Sqadr
1 foedr e wed o | fodE sreavEnare i qfd % fog

o

ST T3 bl H°h|{ 0|<1Q’1°|'){ ]:ngla feafh

3B T

2 1 T4 fema | 31.3.2022 !

e =1 Teurfa foeror f=feafeaa o
31 HT=I, 2022 1 AT ferfaes o1 fearfa feemor
e | 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
o .
g. T T
I — THAT qAUT TIATU :
1. Ivanes fAfeat
%) T YA 35,00,000 | 25,00,000
(@) 7= ug Ay
(e fe) 12,50,000 | 10,00,000
2. A A0
éld%lﬁlq 3
IR 12,50,000 |  3,50,000
(10% =RUT9=)
3. %nq\éa?nﬁ
agaﬁmlq 3
(& ﬁq%;g) 50,000 75,000
(@) =amTies < 2,50,000 | 1,50,000
(T7) TeRTeA JTaE 1 1,50,000 75,000
E3 64,50,000 | 41,50,000
II - gfErg et
1 A= it
Tt gfgeataat
(%) 7d FiEafat 2 40,00,000 | 22,50,000
(@) o aiEwa o
3,50,000 |  5,00,000
() 3
2 6] gt
(%) gaiegl (wTeTgE) 6,25,000 |  5,00,000
(@) =aTiEh 91 12,50,000 | 7,50,000
(1) Uehg T Thg Tod 2,25000 |  1,50,000
El 64,50,000 | 41,50,000

a2 2o 2o 4
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Read the following hypothetical text and answer the given question on
this basis :

Madhav is a young entrepreneur. On 1St April, 2019, he formed a
partnership firm with two of his friends, Mohan and Sohan. They started
their business of exporting dry fruits. Their business was a successful
business. Now they wanted to expand the business in many other
countries. For meeting the financial requirements, they changed the form
of business organisation and formed Madhav Ltd. The Balance Sheet of

Madhav Ltd. as at 31.3.2022 was as follows :
Balance Sheet of Madhav Ltd. as at 315t March, 2022

Page 33

Particul Note | 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
articulars No. > -
I - Equity and Liabilities :
1. Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 35,00,000 | 25,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus
(Statement of P & L) 12,50,000 | 10,00,000
2. Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term Borrowings
(10% Debentures) 12,50,000 3,50,000
3. Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings
(Bank Overdraft) 20,000 75,000
(b) Trade Payables 2,50,000 1,50,000
(c) Short-term Provisions 1 1,50,000 75,000
Total 64,50,000 | 41,50,000
II - Assets :
1. Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
(a) Tangible Assets 2 40,00,000 | 22,50,000
(b) Intangible Assets
(Goodwill) 3,50,000 5,00,000
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventories 6,25,000 5,00,000
(b) Trade Receivables 12,50,000 7,50,000
(c) Cash and Cash
Equivalents 2,25,000 1,50,000
Total 64,50,000 | 41,50,000
N N N
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Qrdi o e
e 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
.| Tora RN RN
9.
-
1 | CTYeRTA T
I 1,50,000 75,000
2 | g uiEratEt
a7 g g 44,00,000 |  25,00,000
2T Thizd HodgTd (4,00,000) |  (2,50,000)
40,00,000 | 22,50,000
STARE G -

i) @9 % NE T 1,25,000 AT H Th WA G | wHha goasE
Z 50,000 o, 1 fIsha T 45,000 ¥ fopam T |

(i) UG W T 1,25,000 SATS T YA TohaT =T |

ITYE TS I % YR W mgd fafads it Trem wfafafeei’ qen focfw
niafafemt’ & Uerg JaTg <hl TUET HIfT |

T @
farerea - 11
(erfireRfers SraTeRT)

AN AN

27. (i)  Redg B (HITSHIhIH) i FTETRAT 7 :
(a) A" g o9 o fog
(b) 21 UshwH & foIu
(¢) @, gfdaed, 3eanfe gifera o & for

(d) 2T BT A UTshIUT qAT W@l & Fal TWEF o o

AT
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Notes to Accounts :

Note 31.3.2022 | 31.3.2021
No. Particulars Amount Amount
< <
1 Short term Provisions
Provision for Tax 1,50,000 75,000
2 Tangible Assets
Plant and Machinery 44,00,000 | 25,00,000
Less Accumulated Depreciation (4,00,000) | (2,50,000)

40,00,000 | 22,50,000

Additional Information :

1)

(i1)

A part of the machine costing ¥ 1,25,000 accumulated depreciation
thereon being ¥ 50,000 was sold for 45,000 during the year.

Interest of ¥ 1,25,000 was paid on Debentures.

Calculate cash flows from ‘Investing activities’ and ‘Financing activities’

of Madhav Ltd. from the information provided above.

(1)

PART B
OPTION - 11
(Computerised Accounting )

The need of codification is for : 1
(a)  Generation of mnemonic codes.

(b)  The encryption of data

(c) Securing the accounts, reports, etc.

(d)  Easy processing of data and keeping proper records

OR
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29.

30.
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(i) Gl g&dehi B YR A & AL UTgehi g <F TR hal W gt 8 2

(a) 9T QT4 UsHEET

(b) A (HH) QIdTeE]

(¢c) I Wld I9-WIdeal

(d) Tospa UeHm=n

qTg =1 Y 3fereh 2 Bid |

(a)

(b) ™

(c) @&

(d) ¥id

FIREd H § ShH-|1 HoF HFILIRd T@lehd a3 ol Teh ST 787 & ?

(a)  3Tehg Tl hi ITeteyl &l B |

(b) Ik SAAEHI & HRU ST A AT G &l Tl 7 |

(c) S H gh g hl TG Bt 2 |

(d) S q g qun AfafEe gfdeaeT &l SH A1 Fehd ® |

(i)  9NEvarl hl GRETT qe FHIEEl o GaraH UM & [t SIad
(a)  had ATYhdd ITRH ITTSd R <hl =T HLdT 3 |
(b)  3T=diep == w@dr g |

o~

(c) <had T W@ W@l 1@ i HITad hial g |

(d) hadt INEHRRT sl GUeTd W@dr g |
3reran
(i)  GE #H# TG TSI Bl B
(a) 9 fopelt &A1 I I & 9T Tt ST 2 |
(b) e Hod 3IASH T8l Bl |
(c) 9 SicH 9aTH ¥9 ¥ foga 3 7 |
(d) S g I9AY &l 2 |
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(i1)

Where are the amounts owed by customers for credit purchases
found in books of accounts ?

(a)  Accounts Receivable Journal

(b)  General Ledger

(¢)  Accounts Receivable Subsidiary Ledger
(d)  Sales Journal

28. Pie Charts do not have more than categories.

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

Three
Twenty
Twelve

Seven

29. Which of the following statement is not a limitation of computerised
accounting system ?

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

30. (D

(i1)

67/4/1

Data is not made available to everyone.
Data may be lost or corrupted due to power interruptions.
Data are prone to hacking.

Unprogrammed and unspecified reports cannot be generated.

To safeguard assets and optimise the use of resources, a business
(a)  Only tries to earn maximum revenue.

(b)  Keeps internal controls.

(c) Only ensures accurate accounting records.

(d)  Only safeguards assets.
OR

Correct ##### error appears :

(a)  When a number is divided by zero.
(b)  When value is not available.

(¢)  When column is not wide enough.

(d) When formula is not available.
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32.

33.

34.

T AR, URe-sfie aee aun Er-fewse aset’ o w31 § 2

foregl o TRl T faiTd Aidedz a1 STIET HiFe (IS HiFeRR) |
I T2 HINY |

(%) = fhu MU TH I UH HT UEY fhE THR ST S Gehal B 2
HHATRU |

AT
(@) @ AT o fohral 313 ITANN i Tt GRT |

fAegl Q1 Al & AT RO W HA AN h1 FcATT DA dTel [ B> I
M Fd13T qAT 39 THHATST |
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33.

34.
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What is meant by ‘Memo Voucher’, ‘Post-dated Voucher and
‘User-defined voucher’ ?

Differentiate between ‘Generic Software’ and ‘Tailored Software’ on any

three basis.

(a) How can the format of a selected chart element be changed ?

Explain.
OR

(b)  List any eight uses of accounting software.

Name and explain the financial function which will be used to verify the

total interest on a loan between any two periods.
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(1)
(ii)
(it1)
(iv)

(v)
(vi)
(vii)
(viii)
(ix)
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59 Jv7-T7 5 34 797 & | @t 397 371 & |

Y97-93 31 971 7 fa1forT 8 — 9rT — & a9 9 - &

77T - 5 G TR % forg e 8 |

T — & % q1 fasheq & — (1) 11T faaven &7 favearyor, @@ (1) ST akares |
Tl T GFT — @ T T 99 & AR Fa7 T & fdbcq & ol & I
ferad & |

T a1 @16 7727 & 30 TF Uah-U 3 & J97 5 /|

¥o7 GEIT 17 & 20, 31 79732 A7-#17 371 & F97 8 |

¥o7 GEIT 21, 22 TUT 33 FAR-WR 31 & Fo7 & |

797 GEIT 28 & 26 TUT 34 T:—T: 3B S T E |

J97-97 7 GHY [aheq T&7 1397 747 8 | TEf, k- 37 F 7 Y¥HI 4, diT-diT
] & 2 Fol 5, AR-TR HH & 1 Fo7 F 77 T:-5: 37 & 2 ¥ 4 Ak
fahe BT T AT AT 8
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General Instructions :

(i) This question paper contains 34 questions. All questions are

compulsory.
(it)  This question paper is divided into two parts — Part — A and Part — B.
(itt) Part — A is compulsory for all candidates.

(iv)  Part — B has two options i.e. (I) Analysis of Financial Statements and
(1I) Computerised Accounting. Candidates must attempt only one of the

given options as per the subject opted.
(v) Question Nos. 1to 16 and 27 to 30 carries 1 mark each.
(vi)  Question Nos. 17 to 20, 31 and 32 carries 3 marks each.
(vit) Question Nos. 21, 22, and 33 carries 4 marks each.
(viit) Question Nos. 23 to 26 and 34 carries 6 marks each.

(ix) There is no overall choice. However, an internal choice has been provided
in 7 questions of one mark, 2 questions of three marks, 1 question of

four marks and 2 questions of six marks.
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(FTZiET Wl St & fote SRae)
1. (a) FoUS AU IAMY TH HH & AIPER 9 qT 2 : 1 % 4T § oY sied o | 3289
gfersr & @i B 1/59 9T o feTu AT 61 Teh T AISIER ST | JarsT a2 AT
& Ioft s ¥ 4,50,000 @M % 1,50,000 off | Afrar ot oSt % w9 A
% 2,50,000 g | AT o T 9 B <h SATT T oo T :
(A) % 5,50,000 B) % 8,50,000
(C) %12,50,000 (D) ¥ 4,00,000
e
(b) TR YT I HISER & a7 2 : 3 o IFATd H -8l sicd & | S84 T i o 3§
3/59 T o 70 Uk WreieR s, fSreht 1/59T 9T 364 Wi § 9T 2/531 9T
T T T foRaT | W, TR AT TH 1 1 A fasTSia 31geTa g
A 3:1:1 B) 1:1:3
©C 2:3:1 D) 2:3:3

2.  fwua (A) : ArSiEl UH T % Heg Wt B S SAeH <l A sl % foTu wend gu
2 Forgent gmer gt gr sreran et & for fordt uep g fepan s depar 2 |
FRUT (R) : AfE U TTRICR THI Thid 1 IS SATHTT AT & 94T BH o @1 Ficfirar

T &, dl I8 IHhT @l HT a1 a8 § 3fid aft W &1 a1
M |

frferRaa 3 @ wet forerew w1 = HIfAC :

(A) i (A) T9T (R) &1 # |

(B) @i (A) @1 (R) e & |

(C) 2T (A) 7T (R) &&l & 991 (R), (A) 1 &l ATEA1 R |
(D) NI (A) 7T (R) T&1 € 71 (R), (A) ! Tl =& TE1 § |
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1. (a)

(b)

PART -A
(Accounting for Partnership Firms and Companies)

Yuvraj and Yogesh were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 2 : 1. They admitted Yogita as a new partner for 1/5th share
in future profits. Capital of Yuvraj and Yogesh were ¥ 4,50,000 and ¥
1,50,000 respectively. Yogita brought ¥ 2,50,000 as her capital. The
value of goodwill of the firm on Yogita’s admission was :

(A) % 5,50,000 (B) 8,50,000

(C) % 12,50,000 (D) % 4,00,000

OR

Monu and Sonu were partners sharing profits in the ratio of 2 : 3.
They admitted Ram as a new partner for 3/5th share in profits which
he acquired 1/5th from Monu and 2/5th from Sonu. The new profit

sharing ratio of Monu, Sonu and Ram will be :
A 3:1:1 B 1:1:3
) 2:3:1 D) 2:3:3

2. Assertion (A) : Partnership is the relation between persons who have

agreed to share the profits of the business carried on by all or any of

them acting for all.

Reason (R) : If a partner carries on any business of the same nature and

competing with that of the firm, he/she shall account for and pay to
the firm all profit made by him/her in that business.

Choose the correct option from the following :

A4)
B)
©)
D)

67/5/1

Both (A) and (R) are correct.

Both (A) and (R) are incorrect.

Both (A) and (R) are correct and (R) is the correct explanation of (A).
Both (A) and (R) are correct and (R) is not the correct explanation of (A).

AN Page 5 P.T.O.
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3. (a)
(b)

4 (a)

67/5/1

e fafies 32 10 v % 1,10,000 30 1 5= 20% Sftem w frifia
Topam T e, 3 2 ufd 319 1 oy e a9 3 3 gid 31 i 3rf<m A &
A T S I ET S AT | 3791 JT07 @I o STHT 9&T | Wit bl SRRt

(A) % 5,50,000 B) %7,70,000

(C) % 2,20,000 D) 5,00,000
et

e dasarFUT gE § ?

(A) T FreITeh S S & 3731 Gord ®9 8 gEa=aoiy T8 8 |

B) e dsft srfireT dft 1 a8 wm & e Am T g |

(C) et o sifgfiemt o & 1é goft & 3rferes Goft sHeeht wehfora Tl ohe wehell |

D) IS 1 ag TEl =M o g e et st & foeed % wma € wim S
b &, Uofl TaT HEAT 2 |

TS, UH qUT T Teh %H o AR & 9915 : 3 : 2 31UTd § ATl 1 [I9TeH i

21 1379, 2022 W 32 ATHI ! SR sied o1 Huig fran | 38 fafy 1 amm=

T=9 H 3 2,00,000 T I AT TUT AT @Td J T 4,00,000 T STHT A9 AT |

A TavTST 31gaTd # IREde o HIRoT U b forw st fafs geft

A==
fereron T i (3) | A (%)
A) | gE= =g @ am | 2,00,000
AT -1 W 2,00,000
B) | T 1 st @A I 80,000
T 1 S @ am 20,000
TS 1 Yol @ 1,00,000
(C) | A= H=g Wt Iw | 2,00,000
AT BT Wl Tm | 4,00,000
TS 1 Uof @ 2,00,000
TH ST ISt @ 2,00,000
T T Ul @ 2,00,000
D) | 9= F=g @ am | 2,00,000
AT - @ I | 4,00,000
TS 1 Yol @ 3,00,000
TH T 51 @ 1,80,000
T 1 Ul @ 1,20,000
Jneran
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3. (a) Aysha Ltd. forfeited 1,10,000 shares of ¥ 10 each issued at 20%
premium for the non-payment of first call of ¥ 2 per share and final

call of ¥ 3 per share. Share Forfeited Account will be credited with : 1
(A) 5,560,000 B) T7,70,000
(C) % 2,20,000 (D) % 5,00,000
OR
(b) Which of the following statements is true ? 1

(A) The shares of a public limited company are not freely transferable.

(B) Paid up capital is that part of the subscribed capital which has
been called up.

(C) The company cannot raise more capital than the amount of
capital as specified in the Memorandum of Association.

(D) The part of the uncalled capital which is called only in the event
of winding up of the company is called Capital Reserve.

4. (a) L, M and N are partners sharing profits in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. They
decided to share profits equally with effect from 1st April, 2022. On
that date, there was a balance of ¥ 2,00,000 in General Reserve and a
credit balance of ¥ 4,00,000 in the Profit and Loss Account. The
Journal Entry for the above on account of change in profit sharing

ratio will be : 1
JOURNAL
Particulars Debit Credit
Amt. ) Amt. )
(A) | General Reserve A/c Dr. 2,00,000
To Profit and Loss Alc 2,00,000
(B) | M’s Capital Alc Dr. 80,000
N’s Capital Alc Dr. 20,000
To I’s Capital Alc 1,00,000
(C) | General Reserve Alc Dr. 2,00,000
Profit and Loss A/c Dr. 4,00,000
To L’s Capital Alc 2,00,000
To M’s Capital Alc 2,00,000
To N’s Capital Alc 2,00,000
(D) | General Reserve Alc Dr. 2,00,000
Profit and Loss A/e Dr. 4,00,000
To L’s Capital Alc 3,00,000
To M’s Capital Alc 1,80,000
To N’s Capital Alc 1,20,000
OR
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(b) e, oTS qYUT A BIEER & aUT 2 : 3 : 1 % IIJUTd oA —g1f+ sied & | 1 313,
2022 H I 9igsT § i b1 3 : 2 : 1% U A died o1 i foram | -
B faarem srqura § afteds & 999 @rdl § gol 9 fohu Tu wHTeR 1 o, ot
e B f yeh R & fohar s

(A) TR % doft @l o T vat § @l B |
(B) YAHATHA GTd o ATH U&7 H Tl hieh |
(C) YAYcATRA @Td o STHT 9T H Wl b |
(D) TTIER % YSf @Tdi o ST 9 § Get1 Hieh |

5. @, @ a1 T <l Hrger B & faered & gug gfhd @ T 40,000 w1 f 8 9 form @
T gEATA fepa ST 2
(A) IR @l B) =g @
(C) dTZERI  YSht @ (D) & @rar

6. (a) UH U et YPae U fafire srafe i wmfeg w sty et i S smafy
H Ushyd AU fehvd § foha a8, 39 € 9 H S A4 |
(A) e o
(B) ferfere o o o=
(C) T=HT o=
(D) eI oI
Jreran

(b) T o Ted # f o T a1 o T A B 2
(A) =T 1 e e foren St EeaT 2 |
B) T o1 e o2 9w AT fomar St HehaT B |
(C) o=t o1 fervfo Tufedes faegfa & &9 A foran St wehan 2 |
(D) AT 1 e srferges 9w fora S whar 7 |
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(b) X, Y and Z are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of

2 : 3 : 1. They decided to share future profits in the ratio of 3:2 : 1
with effect from 1st April, 2022. At the time of change of profit
sharing ratio, unrecorded furniture will be recorded in the books of

Accounts by : 1
(A) Debiting it to Partners’ Capital Account

(B) Debiting it to Revaluation Account

(C) Crediting it to Revaluation Account

(D) Crediting it to Partners’ Capital Account

5.  On dissolution of the partnership firm of A, B and C, the accumulated

profits of ¥ 40,000 will be transferred to which of the following account ? 1
(A) Revaluation Account (B) Realisation Account
(C) Partners’ Capital Accounts (D) Bank Account

6. (a) The debentures which are payable on the expiry of a specified period
either in lump-sum or in instalments during the life time of the

company are known as : 1
(A) Secured debentures
(B) Specific coupon rate debentures
(C) Redeemable debentures
(D) Convertible debentures
OR
(b) Which of the following statement is incorrect with respect to debentures ? 1
(A) Debentures can be issued for cash.
(B) Debenture cannot be issued at discount.
(C) Debentures can be issued as collateral security.

(D) Debentures can be issued at premium.

67/5/1 AN Page 9 P.T.O.
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HifteR atier fefiee 3 31g fafiee & 7 3,60,000 Hea it it 1 s foram qen
% oI T PTaH T 100 Th b 11% FRITTHAT 1 10% g W i wees o |
iftrr 3rter fefires < gror fontfira o <61 o oft

(A) 3,600 B) 36,000

(C) 40,000 D) 4,000

far, gaa T &6 U FY o TSGR 9 q€T 3 : 2 : 1% AU H o1 Sied & | AT BH
T YT B T | gua <l Fanfef s fafdr 6 et 2 30,000 39 9 | A AEER 3
Tt feren fo6 3@ g A <fia anffes foeat o waet o Y wwifer & ey shtes femar
SIT@ | % 30,000 1 g&drawer e § & fora @ra # fopam s 2

(A) A T R0 @Al
(B) FHA % fIsuTeeh 1 @A
(C) gu 1 e @l

(D) gHA <t =] Wrdl

T shreufen uftferfa w1 ufed qem sHeh TR T I9a 9. 9 T 10 oh1 ST IWIT ;

T, i e st e wd i AR # 195 ¢ 3 1 2 % AU H oA siedt § | bl
Tyrft ISft shEeT: 7 1,80,000; 3 1,60,000 €T % 2,00,000 7 | 31 9T, 2022 1 FHT
LAY § e 3 yes fommet & 31=a ° 3 7,500 <1 T8 foa |

I TEHT b1 AT S T 37107 R AT Y M hl SRR, '
(A) 3% wEn B) 4% 7EN
(C) 7% HEM D) 6"EA

aEier TorE | ISt W 10% a1fieh e & 3191 < 1 YaeE 7 | 3frar Y Ooft s i
Tfar grf

(A) % 18,000 B) 16,000

(C) 20,000 (D) 10,000
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Premier Auto Ltd. purchased assets of the value of ¥ 3,60,000 from Anand
Ltd. and made the payment of purchase consideration by issuing 11%
Debentures of ¥ 100 each at a discount of 10 %. The number of debentures
issued by Premier Auto Ltd. were :

(A) 3,600 B) 36,000

(C) 40,000 (D) 4,000

Nita, Suman and Harish were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 3 : 2 : 1. Suman retired from the firm. On the date of Suman’s
retirement, ¥ 30,000 was due to her. The remaining partners decided to
pay her in three yearly instalments starting from the end of the first year.
T 30,000 will be transferred to which of the following account :

(A) Suman’s Loan Account (B) Suman’s Executor’s Accounts

(C) Suman’s Bank Account (D) Suman’s Current Account

Read the following hypothetical situation and answer Question Nos. 9 and
10 on the basis of the same.

Nitya, Shreya and Ishita are partners in a firm. They share profits in the
ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. Their fixed capitals are ¥ 1,80,000; ¥ 1,60,000 and
¥ 2,00,000 respectively. For the year ending 31st March, 2022, Nitya
withdrew % 7,500 at the end of every quarter.

The average number of months for which interest on drawings will be
calculated, will be :

(A) 3% months (B) 4% months
(C) 7% months (D) 6 months

The partnership deed provided that interest on capital will be allowed
@ 10% p.a. The amount of interest on Ishita’s capital will be :

(A) 18,000 (B) 16,000
(C) 20,000 (D) 10,000



=

&

=

11. @eft, aftar qn aHet s wH o AIRigR 9 G 5 ¢ 2 1 3% ST § A9-g1H sfed o |

12.

13.

30 S, 2022 %! @il 1 9 71 T8 | ArEier] Horg § yana™ ot foh foret ot wmgier i
g & 9 gy i fafer 7o wH & 71 H I8eh W 1 0T Freel fF St ok 3fed o
H ¥ % 10,000 TR hT STRAT |

et fF awt % A 9
T FwIe /A ()

31 4, 2020 1,20,000

31 7, 2021 (50,000)

31 94, 2022 1,70,000
Ty 6t farfer qes e o et o1 9T o
(A) ¥ 35,000 B) 9,583
(C) 28,750 (D) % 8,750

% 10 % e |Har 319 o o g wist win off 78 oft en R w3 6 1 A fekan R,
T AT T BT WA = B W 0 H o mn | 3890 7 7 @ form =gaam o w
g fortfire femam S wreha 8 2

A4) 4 B) 10

(C) 16 D) %6

Tred W fRifid 3 10 W o 200 FHAT 39 T T 3 il 3791 <hl T A1 61 YT
T T T KL Toran | % 2 wfa arer <6t srfam areen st wift 7€ g ot | gt R
o TRt i SRt @it 3rer gt o A ey | Shi St 2

(A) 2,000 B) %1,600
(C) 1,000 D) 2,200
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Khushi, Namita and Manvi were partners in a firm sharing profits and
losses in the ratio of 5 : 2 : 3. On 30th June, 2022, Khushi died. The
partnership deed provided that on the death of a partner, her share of

profit till the date of death was to be calculated on the basis of average

profit of last three years less ¥ 10,000. 1
Profits for the last three years were :
Year ended Profits/Loss F)
31st March, 2020 1,20,000
31st March, 2021 (50,000)
31st March, 2022 1,70,000

Khushi’s share of profit till the date of her death was :
(A) 35,000 B) T9,583
(C) 28,750 (D) 8,750

An equity share of ¥ 10 fully called up on which ¥ 6 has been paid was
forfeited for the non-payment of the balance amount. At which of the

following minimum price can it be reissued ? 1
A T4 B) %10
€ %16 D) %6

200 equity shares of ¥ 10 each issued at par were forfeited for non-payment

of first call of ¥ 3 per share. Final call of ¥ 2 per share was not yet called. By

which amount the share capital will be debited on forfeiture ? 1
(A) T 2,000 B) 1,600
(C) T 1,000 D) 2,200

1 AN Page 13 P.T.O.



(=15 =1

il

14. 35, forsa 71 9o T HH & AT3GR & TUT 4 : 3 : 3 % 37U § o1 died & | 1 3794,
2022 ¥ I8 GATY I Th F1 HIHGR SHAT | 3G, [ooM, Fa TAT GUTY 1 F41 4
forTo 31gaT 3 : 3 : 2 : 2 BAM | 31 W, 2022 Wi 3 TRufer ferewor =1 3gwor T

TR B fen g
®) ®

frow SaR-wg@ w=™ | 80,000 | &9 @R 9o 7 80,000) | 90,000
U o T3 TR e SAR-=rgra T=’ &1 (901 U 8 hiF |1 oRgieh Tgl 8T 2

AT

Fan TR T T v
® ®)

@A) | Ay SaR-=eE T= @ ™ 10,000
MR EIERECIGI 10,000

B) | e IaR-Td F=F W ™ 80,000
$g 1 Ysft @rar 32,000
IEEREOR CIRCIk 24,000
LEEED R CIRCI Gl 24,000

(C) | gAYcaTh @ et 10,000
e IAN-wgE = @ 10,000

D) | A SaR-=ee T= @t ™ 80,000
v @ 10,000
g 1 Yol @ 28,000
forsrr o1 dSft e 21,000
EEEED R CIRCI Gl 21,000

15. (a) 3fHd, Gt qem fRamt |TSieR € @UT 2 < 2 1 1% JJITd H v -g1H &1 fowrsH
Fd & | G 1 HHRE ¢ o I G AT W 15% HHEE T 3 | FHIH ¢
T8 3g o % 9,20,000 7 | it 1 <7 Swefi g
(A) %1,20,000 (B) %1,38,000
(C) % 48,000 D) 55,200
Feran
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14. Indu, Vijay and Pawan were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio
of 4 : 3 : 3. They admitted Subhash into partnership with effect from 1st
April, 2022. New profit sharing ratio among Indu, Vijay, Pawan and
Subhash will be 3 : 3 : 2 : 2. An extract of their Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2022 is given below :

e Amount Amount
Liabilities Assets
® ®)
Investment 80,000 Investments 90,000
Fluctuation Reserve (Market Value Z 80,000)

Which of the following is the correct accounting treatment of ‘investment
fluctuation reserve’ at the time of Subhash’s admission ?

JOURNAL
Particulars Debit Credit
Amt. ®) | Amt. )
(A) | Investment Fluctuation Reserve A/c  Dr. 10,000
To Revaluation A/c 10,000
(B) | Investment Fluctuation Reserve A/c  Dr. 80,000
To Indu’s Capital A/c 32,000
To Vijay’s Capital Alc 24,000
To Pawan’s Capital Alc 24,000
(C) | Revaluation Alc Dr. 10,000
To Investment Fluctuation Reserve 10,000
(D) | Investment Fluctuation Reserve A/c  Dr. 80,000
To Investments Alc 10,000
To Indu’s Capital A/c 28,000
To Vijay’s Capital Alc 21,000
To Pawan’s Capital Alc 21,000
15. (a) Amit, Sumit and Kiara are partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio 2 : 2 : 1. Sumit is entitled to a commission of 15% on the net
profit after charging such commission. The net profit before charging
commission is ¥ 9,20,000. The amount of commission payable to
Sumit will be :
(A) 1,20,000 (B) 1,38,000
(C) 48,000 (D) 55,200
OR
67/5/1 AN Page 15
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(b) o, R TUT TR TH HH H HIHER & AT 2 : 2 : 1% G § o714 sied 7 | 31
T, 2022 ! THE §¢ a9 o 7T 376 @I o ST 9ed | YSit T ATt bl @t 5%
ufd A H1 e 10% Fha a6 F G S | I R G R T 2,00,000;
% 1,00,000 @21 T 50,000 2t | FfE 1 e o ToTu Srrereeres SIS Tfaf® gnft -

AT

o Tmaw | s
®) ®)

(A) | b1 =1 =Te] @t Tm 2,000
FL T =] @Il 1,000
3TR <1 =Te] @l 1,000

B) | A 1= @ ™ 3,000
T T =] @Il 2,000
3TR T =] @Tdl 1,000

(C) |t =1 YSht @Tan ™ 2,000
o 1 Yol STl 1,000
3R T Y31t @rat 1,000

(D) | 9t =1 S @@ Tm 3,000
] 1 ISfl @ 2,000
3TR T it @rar 1,000

16. 3nfeed, rfima g 3iferd Teh wd & HEIGR 9 G 4 @ 3 : 3 & FTIITd H - afed
& | 31 9T, 2022 1 FH 1 foered g1 R | forered wfskan w1 qu s o for amfeea
frafa 1 78 frees fow 38 % 42,000 1 wifeafies ¢ o | snfees faeeq == =
& & foTu wgma &1 | e W arkfas =@ ¥ 33,000 7€, et spram anfee |
fopam | smifeea o Soft @ & ST v H @i 1 SeEedt it et
(A) T 42,000 B) 33,000
(C) %9,000 D) 18,000
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(b) P, Q and R are partners in a firm sharing profits and losses in the

ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. For the year ended 31st March, 2022, interest on

capital was credited to them @ 10% p.a. instead of 5% p.a. Their fixed
capitals were ¥ 2,00,000; ¥ 1,00,000; T 50,000 respectively. The

necessary adjustment entry to rectify the error will be :

JOURNAL
Particulars Debit Credit
Amt. @) | Amt. )
(A) | P’s Current Alc Dr. 2,000
To Q’s Current A/c 1,000
To R’s Current Alc 1,000
(B) | P’s Current Alc Dr. 3,000
To Q’s Current Alc 2,000
To R’s Current Alc 1,000
(C) | P’s Capital Alc Dr. 2,000
To Q’s Capital A/c 1,000
To R’s Capital Ale 1,000
(D) | P’s Capital Alc Dr. 3,000
To Q’s Capital Alc 2,000
To R’s Capital Alc 1,000

16. Aditya, Abhinav and Ankit were partners in a firm sharing profits in the
ratio of 4 : 3 : 3. On 315t March, 2022, the firm was dissolved. Aditya was

appointed to complete the dissolution process for which he was allowed a

remuneration of ¥ 42,000. Aditya also agreed to bear dissolution expenses.

Actual expenses on dissolution amounted to ¥ 33,000 which were paid by
Aditya. Aditya’s Capital Account will be credited by :
(A) 42,000
(C) %9,000

67/5/1

AN Page 17

(B) 33,000
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e o quT I I @ 10% oY | TN g @ e Eta st s i < o

I |

18. (a)

(b)

19. (a)

(b)
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37T, fem e Teare ush w % AP O qur 2 ;3 : 1% 31U § oty §ied & |
TTIERT THeiid o TTAR I i T 40,000 @14 h1 T @ 71 off | 31 7, 2022
1 THT gU Y | %H T I oy T 1,20,000 T |

31 |, 2022, ! FUT §C Y o foTw ®H o1 ey —g1f fafaaiem @mar qam i |

Jreran

Ftfger e Fritget AR & @ 3 : 2 % U o AW-gI died & | Ikl Tyl
9SSRI ¥ 1,00,000 AT % 80,000 off | ISt W 6% AT g¥ A <A1t hY TRl
7% | HRa@ %1 7 9,200 w1 affer o= feam S o | 9 2021-22 1 ISt W =AW
1 AT B g ] Raet s Sad @ % 9T g o 2 1,20,000 T |

31 |4, 2022 ! THIG §T TN o fT0 B o1 A -2 fafarsm @ dam hife |

%, 3TNeR, HueT qei fooe U ®H % WGk ¥ qUT 50 31 2 1 2 % U H
T died ¥ | 31 A€, 2022 I HAA AT & T | T, TN a1 foes 4
Tfers o T SUeR-SRIeR died w1 ol o | et 1 Fanfafa % i wfa
ST YA T 9,00,000 e T |

3T} U T TTEAT | S §U HAA ] HATHIRT T ST 6 h@iohd hi
3TavTeh U= Wiafs i | =g fof fon mn 2 o6 wnfa 1 wd 6 geaept §
RIEEE I

Frere

31gel AT T TR & TAT 3 : 2 o A H A Sled o | U I AW F 1/49
9T & fore wd & yaw feam w1 $u st $oft % w9 § 2 40,000 @ | @0,
eIl qUT SAATST o JHaTh TG § Haferd v SRSl o qeaTd 31qd
e Tt <At Goft et T 60,000 9T T 40,000 off | 78 TEAl g8 %6 AEie
STt U A forvee 37T b STER B |

T ETEERT 1 T sl ST dTell S 39 g A18 S arelt $oft shY 7o
I qet 35 feu strerwares Usiame=n gfafy /gfafeat Hifs |
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17. Aayush and Aarushi are partners sharing profits and losses in the ratio of
3 : 2. They admitted Naveen into partnership for 1/4th share. Goodwill of
the firm was to be valued at three years’ purchase of super profits.
Average net profit of the firm was T 20,000. Capital investment in the
business was ¥ 50,000 and Normal Rate of Return was 10%. Calculate the
amount of Goodwill premium brought by Naveen.

18. (a)
(b)

19. (a)
(b)

67/5/1

Asha, Disha and Raghav were partners in a firm sharing profits in
the ratio of 2 : 3 : 1. According to the partnership agreement, Raghav
was guaranteed an amount of ¥ 40,000 as his share of profits. The
net profit for the year ended 31st March, 2022 amounted to
T 1,20,000.
Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of the firm for the
year ended 31st March, 2022.

OR
Akhil and Nikhil were partners sharing profits and losses in the
ratio of 3 : 2. Their fixed capitals were ¥ 1,00,000 and ¥ 80,000
respectively. Interest on capital was agreed @ 6% p.a. Nikhil was to
be allowed an annual salary of ¥ 9,200. During the year 2021-22, the
net profit prior to the calculation of interest on capital but after
charging Nikhil’s salary amounted to ¥ 1,20,000.
Prepare Profit and Loss Appropriation Account of the firm for the
year ending 31st March, 2022.

Tarun, Abhishek, Kamal and Vivek were partners in a firm sharing
profits in the ratio of 5: 3 : 2 : 2. Kamal retired on 31st March, 2022.
Tarun, Abhishek and Vivek decided to share future profits equally.
On Kamal’s retirement goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 9,00,000.
Showing your working clearly, pass the necessary journal entry for
treatment of goodwill on Kamal’s retirement. It was decided not to
show goodwill in the books of the firm.

OR
Atul and Geeta were partners sharing profits in the ratio 3 : 2. Ira
was admitted into the firm for 1/4th share of profits. Ira brought
T 40,000 as her capital. The capitals of Atul and Geeta after all
adjustments relating to goodwill, revaluation of assets and liabilities
etc. are ¥ 60,000 and ¥ 40,000 respectively. It is agreed that capitals
should be according to the new profit sharing ratio.
Calculate the amount of actual cash to be paid off or brought in by
the old partners. Pass the necessary journal entry/entries for the
same.

3
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22.

fomer fafires 3 witer fafies &6 2 5,00,000 <Y aftEmafa=t 1 62 991 2 11,00,000 6
a3t w1 3rfermrge T 4,50,000 % A ged W fhan | fomet ffiree 3 ufer & 1/3 wm e
T b GRT G AT 3T U2 T 100 T3 o 11% 01 bl 20% Sftrm w feffia
ek fopaT |

YR AT o ToTe fomat fetfiree <t qaent o 3rervdes UsHH= Sfafdat SHifvu |

e fafiree it stfaspa $Sft * 10,00,000 7 S 10 T o SHAT 31 H fovem 7 |
HOft 3 FETT IR ek 80,000 THAT 31 & i & fofw stEe smmfaa fu |
HUA T 75,000 THAT T b foTU T1ae W §U | At AT WM ot T T 9T &/
TE hael 5,000 3730 HT Teh IR AT bl Brgept fe T 2 Ul 311 1 gom qe
e e BT ST & feRaT | 59 3791 T BT SR for TR |

(a) oot arfafm, 2013 1 SRR 101, 9T 1 % 3ER oot o ferfa foemor

‘3191 §Sft” T gIlEu |
(b) 3E & for @i & e’ oft TR Hf |
T, HigT auT f3ee s 49 Icuresh BH % WIPeR 9 |9 2 2 : 1% A § -

g sied & | 31 A, 2022 1 37T Tt feemor fr yewr @ o :
31 AL, 2022 i AT, FgA a2 free o feufa feemon

- Tt et Tt

®) ®
ISt @ ofy g o= 6,00,000
gEelt  —  4,00,000 T ug wefiad 5,00,000
g — 4,00,000 TR 1,60,000
i - 4.00.000 | 12,00,000 | =i% 1,40,000
= H= 1,00,000 | Tehg &1 1,20,000
TER 3,60,000 | S H Te 1,80,000

< forat 40,000

17,00,000 17,00,000

30 S, 2022 1 Higd 1 Tcg & T3 | WEICH Hol@ % IR 3Hh Sq1esh 1
AR Y
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20.

21.

22.

Vimal Ltd. purchased assets worth ¥ 5,00,000 and took over liabilities of
% 1,00,000 of Kapil Ltd. for a purchase consideration of T 4,50,000. Vimal
Ltd. paid one third of the amount by cheque and balance was settled by
issuing 11% debentures of ¥ 100 each at a premium of 20%.

Pass necessary journal entries in the books of Vimal Ltd. for the above
transactions.

Narmada Ltd. has an authorized capital of ¥ 10,00,000 divided into equity
shares of ¥ 10 each. The company issued a prospectus inviting
applications for issuing 80,000 equity shares. The company received
applications for 75,000 equity shares. All calls were made and were duly
received except the first and final call of ¥ 2 per share on 5,000 shares
held by Arti. These shares were forfeited.

(a) Present the share capital in the Balance Sheet of the company as per

Schedule III, Part I of the Companies Act, 2013.
(b) Also prepare ‘Notes to Accounts’ for the same.

Sonali, Sohan and Shivain were partners in a pen manufacturing firm.
They were sharing profits and losses in the ratio of 2 : 2 : 1. On 31st
March, 2022 their Balance Sheet was as follows :

Balance Sheet of Sonali, Sohan and Shivain as on 31st March, 2022

67/5/1 AN Page 21 P.T.O.

Liabilities Amount Assets Amount
®) ®)

Capital Accounts : Land and Building 6,00,000

Sonali — 4,00,000 Plant and Machinery 5,00,000

Sohan — 4,00,000 Debtors 1,60,000

Shivain — 4.00,000 12,00,000 | Stock 1,40,000

General Reserve 1,00,000 | Cash in hand 1,20,000

Creditors 3,60,000 | Cash at Bank 1,80,000
Bills payable 40,000

17,00,000 17,00,000

Sohan died on 30th June, 2022. According to Partnership Deed, his
executors were entitled to :
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)

ISt W 12% Ff a9 6l X H 1 |

(i) fa o 3HHT YIS T 48,000 T |
(iii) Teg 1 fafr ok < o IHeh WA Sl TUMAT fopRd & SR W HET off | 1 3184,

23. (a)

(b)

67/5/1

2022 ¥ 30 A, 2022 @ fasha ¥ 2,50,000 o1 | 31 7T, 2022 1 HuT g Y
o ToTu o1 forshar wa & sk % 20,00,000 @1 % 5,00,000 T |

3G FIITEehT W1 TRA S <h foTT T <1 ISft @TaT IR <hIfT |

Froft fafies = ¥ 10 Y& % 1,00,000 a1 371 1 10% Sfeem = frifia s
o ToTU 31maren st fepw | Tt oht e ot Sepr & 22 o -
AT qT AT T — T 4 9fa 3791 (% 1 Hiftem gfza)
TUH I W — % 4 T 3
<adl wa i FreE - % 3 0id 3w
1,50,000 373 o foTu 31aes UTed gU qur dft TrEeeshi 1 AT 3TTER W
rTees L T e | stfaf oA Uiy 61 FHREiSE I W i ¥ e
foram T | wes Irsremes, e, fre 600 39T % fotw srmeed foham o, 3w I
1 YA A& ThAT | I6eh AT hT BL01 HL For T | gardt e ffem e areft
qeh AT 2T 718 off | BT foRU Q31T H | AT 370 B X 8 Wi I Ul ved :
feptfere st feam mam |
STET 3TEvsh B ITed AT WA T Jeed a1 WAl @ikl I
TeH! o forw amoft fafires <t qeaent o sTrarwaes UsHTE=n Sfafdt hif |
Jreran
e afeferfomn § arer & gwor qen &1 fohw U 3t % qA-ffe o ot smavaes
Tt gl Hif
() fafum fafiee 37 10 7@ & 10,000 371 1 i % 1 9fd 3191 sifiem w
Totfira femam wmam o, % 2 Wi 37w <At gt e s1f= A=A 1 Tae 9 e
TR E0T L TTAT | 59 3T H H 60% I I T 7 Wi 37 I Yed qA-fifia
& feam |
(i) < fafies 3 T 10 I % 800 3730 w1 f59 W T 8 Wi 379 w4t U 9,

% 3 gt 3791 T YW ITAT BT YT T i T &0 L foram | aeft gwor fopu
7T 3790 T % 12 Wit 371 ot e g Fifora e feam |
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(1) Interest on capital @ 12% p.a.
(i1) His share of goodwill which was ¥ 48,000.
(111) His share of profit till the date of death was to be calculated on the
basis of sales. The sales from 1st April, 2022 to 30th June, 2022 were
T 2,50,000. The sales and profits of the firm for the year ending 31st
March, 2022 were ¥ 20,00,000 and ¥ 5,00,000 respectively.

Prepare Sohan’s Capital Account to be presented to his executors. 4

23. (a) Vani Limited invited applications for issuing 1,00,000 equity shares of
% 10 each at a premium of 10%. The amounts were payable as under :
On Application and Allotment — ¥ 4 per share (including premium 1)
On first call — 4 per share
On second and final call — X 3 per share
Applications for 1,50,000 shares were received and pro-rata allotment
was made to all the applicants.
Excess application money was adjusted towards sums due on calls.
Parth, a shareholder who had applied for 600 shares did not pay the
first call. His shares were forfeited. The second and final call was not
yet made. Half of the forfeited shares were reissued at ¥ 8 per share
fully paid up.
Journalise the above transactions in the books of Vani Limited by
opening calls in arrears and calls in advance account wherever
necessary. 6
OR
(b) Pass necessary journal entries for forfeiture and reissue of forfeited
shares in the following cases :
(1) Vipin Ltd. forfeited 10,000 shares of ¥ 10 each issued at a
premium of ¥ 1 per share, for non-payment of second and final
call of ¥ 2 per share. Out of these, 60% of the shares were
reissued at ¥ 7 per share fully paid up. 3
(1) Deepak Ltd. forfeited 800 shares of ¥ 10 each, ¥ 8 per share
called up, for non-payment of first call of ¥ 3 per share. All the
forfeited shares were reissued for ¥ 12 per share fully paid. 3
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24. (a) A, TFHA qAT A T HH o AHER & G615 2 3 : 2 I § -1 Sied
g | 319/, 2022 i 3T fefa foemor fr g @ o
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31 U, 2022 ! HHA, Age a1 = o et feremon

e T ot Tty

®) ®)
St offfr g WaA 1,70,000
A 1,20,000 I q uefiad 2,60,000
g 1,20,000 i 1,00,000
It 1,20.000 | 3,60,000 | TR 80,000
= g9 1,20,000 50,000

faftr= o eRr 1,80,000

6,60,000 6,60,000

IR Fafr b1 Uge Sart-ga &l 7 qer e orat o wenhd 58
(i) T T geaTeRd % 3,50,000 feRm TR |

(1) faf= Ser 9 wffrfera T 10,000 Y wes ge off fSEenT <ran T8t fomam st
o7 | 37q: TFIREA L AT AT | F2ieh T Jeamehd X 90,000 T 2 |

(iii) € ®Y 1 G T 2,10,000 Frerifea 1 7 qen gHHT AURISH Y AR
Y fTe 31T § T AT | 39 foTU STTEavIshaiER kg 18 St
1T FHhT YT ThaT SR |

(iv) TEE <l < T ST FEATUT IHeh 0T WA H T e ST |
g 1 AT T YTHeToh T q2iT HISERT o Yot @it =R T |

YA
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(a) Kamal, Rahul and Neeraj were partners in a firm sharing profits and

losses in the ratio of 5 : 3 : 2. On 31st March, 2022, their Balance

Sheet was as under :

Balance Sheet of Kamal, Rahul and Neeraj as on 31st March,

2022
Amount Amount
Liabilities Assets
®) )

Capitals : Land and Building 1,70,000
Kamal 1,20,000 Plant and Machinery | 2,60,000
Rahul 1,20,000 Stock 1,00,000
Neeraj; 1,20,000 | 3,60,000 | Debtors 80,000
General Reserve 1,20,000 | Cash 50,000

Sundry Creditors 1,80,000
6,60,000 6,60,000

On the above date, Rahul retired and following terms were agreed

upon :

(1) Goodwill of the firm was valued at ¥ 3,50,000.

(1)

An item of ¥ 10,000 included in Sundry creditors is not likely to

be claimed and hence written off. Stock was valued at ¥ 90,000.

(ii1)

Capital of the new firm was fixed at ¥ 2,10,000 and the same

will be adjusted in the profit sharing ratio of the remaining

partners. For this purpose the required cash will be brought in

or paid off as the case may be.

(iv) Amount payable to Rahul will be transferred to his loan

account.

Prepare Revaluation Account and Partners’ Capital Accounts on

Rahul’s retirement.

OR
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(b) 3Ty T foreis TSR & qeM 3 : 2 % U | T -FIH Fled & | 31 °E, 2022
=1 371 fRafa 31 A, 2022 <l ATefiy qen o <1 ferfa feremor faaror frg o -

31 =i, 2022 hi AT qen e = feufa e

67/5/1

® ®

TER 30,000 | s T g 50,000
J7ea ferreft fora 20,000 | ¢ER 80,000

TSh T : G KON o fIUIEEE 2,000 | 78,000

iy 3,00,000 Wik 1,12,000

fow 2.00.000 | 5,00,000 | #ef 3,00,000

I BRG] 10,000

5,50,000 5,50,000

1 3791, 2022 1 A9 § Y& 91T o foru fm ot 92 7= 61 Uk 991 Eeie ) s

RIC |

(@) == I OGS % fw % 1,00,000 e @t sfifiem % st wm % forg

¥ 50,000 TTE AT |

(i) 37ex forsteft faret =1 SrTam s femmm <RI |

(iii) T T YeATHA T 12,000 ITereh T 747 |

HIRIT % YT 9 BH shl Joeh § STTageh U= Tfafdat hif |
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(b) Ashish and Vishesh were partners sharing profits and losses in the

ratio of 3 : 2. Their Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 was as

67/5/1

under :

Balance Sheet of Ashish and Vishesh as at 31st March, 2022

Amount Amount
Liabilities Assets
® ®
Creditors 30,000 | Cash at Bank 50,000
Outstanding Debtors 80,000
electricity bill 20,000 Less : provision for
Capitals : bad debts 2,000 78,000
Ashish  3,00,000 Stock 1,12,000
Vishesh 2,00,000 | 5,00,000 | Machinery 3,00,000
Profit and Loss Alc 10,000
5,50,000 5,50,000

On 1st April, 2022, Manya was admitted into the firm with 1/4th

share in the profits on the following terms :

(1) Manya will bring ¥ 1,00,000 as her capital and ¥ 50,000 as her

share of goodwill premium in cash.

(11) Outstanding electricity bill will be paid off.

(ii1)

Stock was found over valued by T 12,000.

Pass the necessary journal entries in the books of the firm on

Manya’s admission.
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i ENIEE] 3,20,000
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26.
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25. C, D, E were partners in a firm sharing profits in the ratio of 3 : 1 : 1.
Their Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 was as follows :
Balance Sheet of C, D and E as at 31st March, 2022

Amount Amount
Liabilities Assets
®) ®)

Capitals : Machinery 3,20,000

C— 4,00,000 Investments 3,00,000

D - 2,00,000 Stock 2,00,000

E - 1,00,000 7,00,000 | Debtors 1,00,000

C’s Loan 1,20,000 | Cash at Bank 2,00,000
Sundry Creditors 1,00,000
Bills payable 2,00,000

11,20,000 11,20,000

On the above date the firm was dissolved due to certain disagreement

among the partners :

(1) Machinery of ¥ 3,00,000 were given to creditors in full settlement of
their account and remaining machinery was sold for 310,000.

(11) Investments realised ¥ 2,90,000.

(111) Stock was sold for ¥ 1,80,000.

(iv) Debtors for ¥ 20,000 proved bad.

(v) Realisation expenses amounted to ¥ 10,000.

Prepare Realisation Account. 6

26. Chiranjeevi Limited issued 2,000, 10% debentures of ¥ 100 each. Pass the
necessary Journal entries for the issue of debentures in the following
cases :

(a) When debentures were issued at 10% premium, redeemable at 5%
premium.

(b) When debentures were issued at 5% discount, redeemable at 10%
premium.

(¢) When debentures were issued at par, redeemable at a premium of
10%. 6
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PART-B
OPTION -1

(Analysis of Financial Statements)

27. (a) Which of the following are not tools of Financial Analysis ? 1

(1) Cash Flow Statement (1) Income Statement
(111) Balance Sheet (iv) Ratio Analysis
A) () and (1) B) (i) and @v)
(C) (1) and (ii1) (D) (i1) and (1v)
OR
(b) Which one of the following statement is incorrect ? 1

(A) Liquidity ratios are calculated to measure the short term

solvency of the business.
(B) Current ratio is also known as Acid Test Ratio.

(C) Solvency ratios are calculated to determine the ability of the

business to service its debt in the long run.

(D) Proprietary ratio expresses the relationship of proprietor’s

funds to net assets / total assets.

28. (a) Which of the following transaction will result in no flow of cash ? 1
(A) Purchase of machinery
(B) Sale of investments
(C) Acquisition of machinery by issue of equity shares
(D) Redemption of debentures
OR
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(b) Match the transactions given in Column — II with their correct category
given in Column — I for the purpose of preparation of ‘Cash Flow

Statement’. 1
Column -1 Column - 11
(a) Investing Activity (1) Interest paid

(b) Financing Activity (i) Purchase of Goodwill

(¢) Operating Activity (i11) Cash receipts from sale of goods
@ ® (©

@) @) @ @

B @ @ W

© @ @) @)

®) @) @) @

29. The current assets of X Ltd. are ¥ 2,00,000 and its current liabilities are
% 1,50,000. If, its working capital turnover ratio is 6 times, its revenue

from operations will be : 1
(A) %2,00,000 B) T 3,00,000
(C) %2,50,000 (D) % 1,50,000

30. Which of the following activities are operating activities for the purpose of
preparing ‘Cash flow statement’ ? 1

(1) Dividend and Interest received on securities.

(i) Payment of employee benefit expenses.

(i11) Cash receipts from royalties and fees.

(iv) Issue of shares against purchase of machinery.

(A) (@), (11) and (111) (B) (1), (111) and (@v)
(C) (@), @) and @(@v) (D) (@1) and (ii1)

31. Name the major heads and sub-heads under which the following items
will be presented in the Balance Sheet of a company as per Schedule III,
Part I of the Companies Act, 2013 : 3

(a) Goodwill
(b) Debenture Redemption Reserve

(¢) Licenses and Franchise
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32. “¥% T qohrilsh & foreH TN Haei o AN g STl Sl YH-avfiha foha ST & 1
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YA
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34. T wreufes wum w1 ufew qur 3Hh JTER 9 A fou e gt % 3 i
T8 2019 ¥ arfefa 7 fres foafies’ 9@ =1 3191 wRé-3m I fRa | e
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31 UTH, 2022 1 FHTE gL 99 o fore fbew fafies & feufa faawor o frm g sgfa
HITE
31 W, 2022 31 urd, 2021
® ®

uar 379 Sl 90,00,000 60,00,000

11% =RoT9= 30,00,000 50,00,000
T (AT oI W) 28,00,000 20,00,000
T R Rhd s 90,000 60,000
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32. “It is a technique which involves regrouping of data by application of
arithmetical relationships.” Identify the technique highlighted in the
above statement and state its any two objectives. 3

33. (a) From the following information, calculate the value of opening and
closing inventory :

Inventory Turnover Ratio — 4 times
Gross Profit = 20% on Revenue from operations
Revenue from operations =% 10,00,000
Opening inventory is 25% of the inventory at the end. 4
OR
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio of Z Ltd. is 2 : 1. State with reason whether the
following transactions will improve, decline or will not change the
debt-equity ratio :
(1) Conversion of ¥ 3,00,000, 9% debentures into equity shares.
(i) Cash received from debtors ¥ 1,00,000.
(i11) Redemption of ¥ 10,00,000, 11% debentures.
(iv) Purchase of goods on credit ¥ 4,00,000. 4

34. Read the following hypothetical text and answer the questions given
below on the basis of the same :

Aditi, initiated her start-up ‘Fizz Ltd. in 2019. ‘Fizz Ltd. is an
organic juice extracting unit. Its profits are increasing year-after-year
because of the increasing awareness towards health. 6

Following information has been extracted from the Balance Sheet of ‘Fizz
Ltd.” for the year ended 31st March, 2022 :

31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
®) ®)
Equity Share Capital 90,00,000 60,00,000
11% Debentures 30,00,000 50,00,000
Machinery (at cost) 28,00,000 20,00,000
Accumulated Depreciation on
Machinery 90,000 60,000
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Additional Information :

(1) During the year, a machine costing T 4,00,000 was sold at a gain of
% 30,000.

(1) Depreciation charged on machinery during the year was ¥ 50,000.
(i11) Interest paid on 11% debentures amounted to ¥ 5,50,000.

(iv) Dividend of ¥ 3,00,000 was paid on equity shares.

(v) Debentures were redeemed at a premium of 10% on 31st March, 2022.

Calculate cash flows of ‘Fizz Ltd.” from ‘Investing Activities’ and

‘Financing Activities.’
PART - B
OPTION -11

(Computerised Accounting)

27. (a) Maximum number of characters that can be used to write a field

name in MS Access is : 1
A) 28 B) 32
(C) 64 (D) 104
OR
(b) Which of the following command reverses the last action performed
in the worksheet ? 1
(A) Undo (B) Cut
(C) Paste (D) Redo
28. Codes comprising of alphabets or abbreviation are knownas __ . 1
(A) Sequential codes (B) Block codes
(C) Number codes (D) Mnemonic codes
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Which of these is not a argument of the IF function ?

(A) Value-if-true (B) Value-when-false
(C) Value-if-false (D) Logical test
OR
How many blank worksheets are shown when a new workbook is
created ?
(A) Three (B) Four
(C) One D) Two

Which of the following is not the advantage of Pivot table ?

Filtering of data
User-friendly
Moving rows to columns and columns to rows

Cannot summarise large amount of data

Explain the following :

Block codes

Sequential codes

Explain any three advantages of using graph/chart.

Define Accounting cycle and state the phases involved in an
Accounting cycle.

OR

Explain the meaning of ‘Password Security’ and ‘Data Audit’ as
security features of Computerised Accounting System.

Name the error which appears when the cell reference is not valid. State

how this error can be corrected.

29. (a)
(b)
30.
A)
B)
©)
D)
31.
(a)
(b)
32.
33. (a)
(b)
34.
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